Butler, Vicki A. (EOIR) -

From: Dale, Amy (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Osuna, Juan (EOIR); Nasca, Paula (EOIR), O'Leary, Brian (EOIR)
Subject: FW: HPPG Monthly Chart

Attachments: Monthly Case Processing Goals (Detained Only).xis

Juan, attached is the HPPG numbers by month. In March, OCIJ went up to 88% of detained cases completed in €0 days.
Amy
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From: Kocur, Ana (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:18 AM
To: Osuna, Juan (EOIR)

Subject: FW: PG goals

From: Dale, Amy (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:12 AM
To: Kocur, Ana (EOIR); Blacksten, Deborah A. (EOIR)
Subject: RE: PG goals

FY10 1st Q: 90%

FY10 2nd Q: 89%

FY10 3rd Q: 90%

FY10 4th Q: 88%

FY11 1st Q: 85%

FY11 2nd Q: 86%

FY11 3rd Q: 90%

FY11 4th Q: 90%

Total FY10: 89% of Detained cases completed in 60 days
Total FY11: 88%

Amy F. Dale

Assistant Director

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology
Executive Office for Immigration Review

U.S. Department of Justice
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From: Caldwell, Rhonda (EOIR)
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 9:53 AM
To: Blacksten, Deborah A. (EOIR)
Ce: Nasca, Paula (EOIR); Osuna, Juan (EOIR), Dale, Amy (EOIRY); Butler, Vicki A. (EOIR);
O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); D'Elia, Larry M. (EOIRY); Kelly, Ed (EOIR)
Subject: FW: Q1 FY 2011 HPPG Data Due
Attachments: 2011 immigration HPPG Q1 Data January 10, 2011.xls

From: Dale, Amy (EQIR)

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:20 AM

To: Nasca, Paula (EOIR); O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); D'Elia, Larry M. (EOIR); Osuna, Juan (EOIR)
Cc: Blacksten, Deborah A. (EOIR); Kelly, Ed (EOIR); Caldwell, Rhonda (EOIR)

Subject: Q1 FY 2011 HPPG Data Due

Paula, Larry and Brian:
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(b)(5) [

From: Blacksten, Deborah A. (EOIR)

Sent:  Friday, November 04, 2011 11:47 AM

To: Leen, Barbara (EOIR)

Cc: Dale, Amy (EOIR); Endres, Brett (EOIR); Carpenter-Keller, Lori (EOIR)
Subject: Government Performance and Results Act of 1993 (GPRA)

Barbara-
Here is a link to the Governmant Performance and Results Act.

hitp:/mvww.orau.qov/pbmiinks/PL103 62.pdf

You'll see that the Act primarily deals with the creation of Strategic Plans and the development of and
reporting on performance goals.

In March of 2009 DOJ gave all components the opportunity to look at their performance goals and
ropose to modify them if the agency so desired This was an derative process &

to reduce the percent gum 90% to 85%, to change m detained without applications for rellef” to all
detained, and to change the time frame from 30 days to 60 days. DOJ approved these modifications, and
ultimately they were also accepted by OMB  These revised goals went mto effect for the beginning of FY
2010.

Please let me know If you need anything further. and if I can find out any more information about our
original goals, | will let you know.
DAB

Deborah Blacksten
Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology
Executive Office for Immigration Review



Butler, Vicki A. (EOIR)

From: Alder Reid, Lauren (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:27 PM

To: Osuna, Juan (EOIR); O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); Stutman, Robin M. (EOIR); Kocur, Ana (EOIR)
Subject: HPPG

http://www.justice.gov/imd/201isumma df/performance-plan.pdf

“Immigration: Increase Immigration Judges by 19 percent by the end of FY 2011 in order to expeditiously
remove/release detained aliens by completing 85 percent of immigration court detained cases within 60 days.”

Lauren Alder Reid

Counsel, Legislative and Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for Immigration Review



2011 PERFORMANCE PLAN

The Department of Justice recognizes that performance
information is vital to making resource allocation decisions
and should be an integral part of the budget. The Depart-
ment's budget and performance integration efforts have
included a full budgetary restructuring of all of the Depart-
ment's accounts to better align strategic goals and objec-
tives with resources. In addition, the Department provides
detailed component-specific annual performance plans
within individual budget submissions, which also serve as
the Department's annual performance plan.

Under the Government Performance and Results Act of
1993 (GPRA), government agencies are required to de-
velop long-term Strategic Plans defining general goals and
objectives for their programs, and to develop Annual Per-
formance Plans specifying measurable performance goals
for all of the program activities in their budgets. Presently,
the Department of Justice FY 2007-2012 Strategic Plan
contains three goals. Additionally, the Department's Plan
includes 25 key performance measures addressing its
highest priorities toward achieving these long-term out-
come goals. The Department strives to present the high-
est-level outcome-oriented measures available and fully
report the accomplishments achieved during the reporting
period.

As of the end of December 2009, 85 percent of the key per-
formance measures have actual data. In some cases, indi-
cators have a one-year lag time and thus are not included
in this report. Based on available actual data, the Depart-
ment achieved 61 percent of its key indicators in FY 2009,
which is slightly lower than last year's overall success. The
Department continues to emphasize long-term and annual
performance measure development, placement of key per-
formance indicators on cascading employee work plans,
and Department-wide quarterly status reporting.

The Department will continue to examine its performance
management system overall and implement improvements,
where necessary. Additional improvement areas include
continuing to improve the quality and utility of performance
information, developing the capacity to use performance
information through the use of technology and reliable data
systems, and continuing to work with OMB and other fed-
eral agencies to develop mechanisms to target and meas-
ure efficiency of law enforcement and regulatory programs.

In addition, the Department is currently revising its Strate-
gic Plan. The Plan is expected to be completed and pub-
lished in the Spring FY 2010. The 25 key performance
measures will be reexamined and revised to align with the
new Strategic Plans’ Goals and Objectives.

More detailed discussion about performance is also in Sec-
tion Ill.

DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT
OFFICER AND PANEL

Executive Order 13450: Improving Government Program
Performance called for the establishment of agency Per-
formance Improvement Officers (P1O) to coordinate ef-
forts to advance and measure government performance
and efficiency. The PIO for the Department of Justice is
the Deputy Assistant Attorney General for Administration/
Controller. The DOJ PIO supervises and coordinates the
performance management activities of the agency; works
to improve program and agency goals; develops and im-
proves agency strategic plans, annual performance plans
and annual performance reports; and regularly convenes
agency personnel to assess and improve program per-
formance and efficiency.

A DOJ Performance Improvement Officer's Panel, com-
prised of DOJ component-wide senior level staff, assists
the PIO. The PIO Panel works to improve the Depart-
ment's Performance Management Systems so that DOJ
can make effective management and budget decisions
and spend taxpayer money wisely. This past year, the
PIO Panel reviewed and reevaluated component's per-
formance measures to streamline and clarify the Depart-
ment's more than 600 performance measures. In addi-
tion, the PIO Panel worked to establish the Department's
High Priority Performance Goals.

HIGH PRIORITY PERFORMANCE GOALS

In June 2009, OMB issued a Budget and Performance
Guidance Memorandum requiring federal agencies to
identify a limited number of High Priority Performance
Goals and begin to define the strategies and means to
achieve them — this was the first step toward developing
the President's agenda for building a high-performing
government.

The guidance stated that a "high priority performance
goal® is a measurable commitment to a specific result the
Federal Government will deliver for the American people.
These goals represent high priorities for both the Admini-
stration and the agency, have high relevance to the public
or reflect the achievement of key agency missions, and
will produce significant results over the next 12 to 24
months (FY 2010 and FY 2011). Given that the High Pri-
ority Performance Goals reflect a limited number of priori-
ties, they would not fully reflect the agency's strategic
goals nor cover the entire agency mission.

As part of developing the FY 2011 Budget and Perform-
ance Plan, the Department has identified a limited num-
ber of High Priority Performance Goals that will be of par-
ticular focus over the next two years. These goals are a
subset of those used to regularly monitor and report per-
formance. To view the full set of performance information

please visit. http://www.justice.gov/02organizations/
bpp.htm



National Security: Increase the percentage of total coun-
terterrorism investigations targeting Top Priority threats by
5 percent by the end of FY 2011.

White Collar Crime: Increase white collar caseload by
5 percent concerning mortgage fraud, heaith care fraud,
and official corruption by FY 2012, with 90 percent of cases
favorably resolved.

Violent Crime: Increase agents and prosecutors by 3 per-
cent, in order to reduce incidents of violent crime in high
crime areas by FY 2012,

Immigration: Increase Immigration Judges by 19 percent
by the end of FY 2011 in order to expeditiously remove/
release detained aliens by completing 85 percent of immi-
gration court detained cases within 60 days.

Public Safety: Support 8,900 additional police officers by
FY 2012 via COPS Hiring Programs to promote community
policing strategies that are evidence based.

Civil Rights: Increase the number of persons favorably im-
pacted by resolution of civil rights enforcement cases and
matters.

» By the end of FY 2011 increase the criminal civil rights
caseload by 34 percent with 80 percent of cases fa-
vorably resolved.

o By the end of FY 2011 increase the non-criminal civil
rights caseload by 28 percent, with 80 percent of
cases favorably resolved.

e By the end of FY 2011 increase the number of com-
plaints finalized by mediation by 10 percent, with 75
percent of mediation complaints successfully resolved.

PLACE-BASED AND PROGRAM EVALUATION
INITIATIVES

In August 2009, an Executive Memorandum (OMB BDR
09-42, Place-Based Policies and Programs) was issued
that provided guidance on policy principles meant to ad-
vance the Administration's domestic and fiscal priorities to
increase the impact of government dollars by leveraging
place-conscious planning and place-based programming.
Place-based policies target the prosperity, economic and
social equity, sustainability and livability of targeted geo-
graphic areas that have an impact on people who live

within these areas. The objective of the memorandum was
to develop proposals for the FY 2011 President's Budget
that advanced the Administration's policy priorities in the
most effective ways by improving place-based strategies
already operating or by adopting such strategies where
there was significant potential or impact on problems.

Overall, the FY 2011 budget provides $112 million to the
Department of Justice for place-based, evidence-supported
initiatives to combat violence in local communities. The
FY 2011 budget proposes a total of $40 million for the
Byrne Criminal Justice Innovation Program to support the

Administration’s place-based initiative by providing dem-
onstration grants to state, local and tribal governments to
support innovative, evidence-based approaches to fight-
ing crime and improving public safety. Additionally,
$1.8 million is included for the Office of Justice Program’s
National Institute of Justice (NIJ) to conduct a joint in-
mate reentry evaluation with the Bureau of Prisons and
the Department of Labor related to issues such as em-
ployment assistance and substance abuse treatment for
those released from local, state and federal prisons, as
well as an evaluation-capacity building initiative for NiJ.

The budget also includes $25.0 million for the Commu-
nity-Based Violence Prevention Initiatives, which aim to
reduce gun and other violence among youth gangs in
cities and towns across the country, and  $37.0 million
for the Attorney General's Children Exposed to Violence
Initiative, which targets the youth most affected by vio-
lence and most susceptible to propagating it as they grow
up. This new initiative is a central component of the Ad-
ministration’s interagency initiative on Neighborhood Re-
vitalization. The budget includes $10.0 million for the
Stopping Crime Block by Block program, which will ad-
vance justice by developing knowledge about what works
in criminal justice programs and policies, and what
makes communities safer from crime through a multi-
pronged research program that includes multi-site dem-
onstration field experiments and basic social science re-
search.

Further, the FY 2011 budget includes a total of $55.8 mil-
lion for Research, Evaluation, and Demonstration Pro-
grams for NIJ and the Bureau of Justice Statistics, which
would significantly increase funding for social science
research and evaluation.

IMPROVING GOVERNMENT ACQUISITIONS

Successful acquisition outcomes are the direct result of
having the appropriate personnel with the requisite skills
managing various aspects of the acquisition process. Be-
tween FY 2000 and FY 2008, acquisition spending by
civilian agencies increased by 56 percent, while the num-
ber of contract specialists grew by only 24 percent. This
increased workload leaves less time for effective planning
and contract administration and can lead to diminished
acquisition outcomes. The lack of capacity and capability
in the acquisition workforce results in tradeoffs during the
acquisition lifecycle that may reduce the chance of suc-
cessful outcomes while increasing costs and impacting
schedule.

In July 2008, the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) issued the Improving Government Contracting
memorandum (M-09-25) to address these concerns and
in response to President Obama’s call for federal agen-
cies to improve the effectiveness of their acquisition prac-
tices. The OMB memorandum requires agencies to:
(1) review their existing contracts and acquisition prac-
tices and develop a plan to save 7 percent of baseline



contract spending in FY 2011 and (2) reduce by 10 per-
cent the share of dollars obligated in FY 2010 under new
contract actions that are awarded with high-risk contract-
ing authorities. The Department submitted its initial ac-
quisition savings plan in November 2009 and is working
closely with OMB to provide a more robust plan that will
enable DOJ to fulfill the President's stated goals by the
end of FY 2011.

To ensure that the Department's identified improvements
and efficiencies are sustainable and achievable, it is im-
perative that DOJ increase the capacity and capability of
its acquisition professionals in order to maximize value in
federal contracting. The FY 2011 President's Budget
invests additional resources to enhance the federal gov-
ernment's acquisition workforce, including $10.8 million
for the Department of Justice. Overall, this funding will
support recruitment, hiring, retention, and training of the
Department's acquisition workforce, as well as invest-
ments in information technology to improve acquisition
workforce management and effectiveness. Requested
resources will support investments in training to close
identified gaps in such areas as project management,
negotiations, requirements development, contract man-
agement, and other key topics, and in improvements to
systems that support the contracting function.

MANAGEMENT OF AMERICAN RECOVERY AND
REINVESTMENT ACT OF 2009 FUNDS

The Department of Justice received approximately
$4.0 billion in funding under the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Recovery Act). The Depart-
ment is fully committed to ensuring that the funds re-
ceived are expended responsibly and transparently to
further job creation, economic recovery, and other pur-
poses of the Act. The Department submitted a plan in
May 2009 that describes the Department's broad Recov-
ery Act goals and the coordination efforts that are occur-
ring within the Department to ensure successful imple-
mentation of requirements and monitoring of progress
and performance, including actions to identify areas of
risk and complete corrective actions. The detailed De-
partment plan can be found at http://www.justice.gov/
recovery/pdfs/doj-agency-pian.pdf.

The Recovery Act provided $2.765 billion to the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP) for grant programs that prevent
and control crime, including drug-related crime, and pro-
vide victim compensation and assistance; $1.0 billion to
Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) for the
COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) to fund over
4,600 additional career law enforcement officers;
$225 million to the Office on Violence Against Women
(OVW) for grant programs that support the work of state,
local and tribal law enforcement to reduce violence
against women and provide services to the victims of
such crimes; $10.0 million to the Bureau of Alcohol, To-
bacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) to support Project

Gunrunner for the Southwest Border Initiative to reduce
cross-border drug and weapons trafficking and violence
on the border, and $2.0 million for the Department's Of-
fice of the Inspector General (OIG) for oversight activities
related to Recovery Act funding. Within 6 months of en-
actment, the Department obligated 82 percent of the Re-
covery Act grand funding; as of January 2010, the De-
partment has obligated over 99 percent.



Date: 3/4/11 (updated 3/8/11)
From; Thomas Fong, AC1J
To: Ed Kelly, OCLJ

Subject: List of “BEST PRACTICES” for Detained Cases

Response to request made at the 3/1/11 ACIJ Mtg and follow up email of
3/2/11 byﬁ— Describe/list actions and steps that have and/or can be
taken to increase the volume and efficiency of agency resources directed to
detained hearings due by 3/8/11 to [N

1. The list under this Roman numeral section I was originally provided to CuJ
I «od I by me thru email on 1/13/11 when initial request was made
by the C1J to this ACLJ to compile and gather “best practices” from all AC1Js.
Note: only ACHJ Larry Dean provided any response which I added to mine below.

A. IJs, CAs and staff were all informed that Detained Cases (DC) have priority
over Non-detained cases and calendars.
1. Two additional 1 ENNNEHRN v oin 1 [N = foi
time Detained docket 1Js
2. Scheduling conflicts with Non-detained cases regardless of whether the
Non-detained case were scheduled first will go to the DC.
3. A shortage or need for interpreters will go first to DC no matter when
docketed.
4. Reassignment ALL of reassigned 1Js Non-detained Cases (NDC),
including but not limited to their currently pending, motions fo reopen or
remanded cases to other 1Js.
a. This will be done on the rotation wheel for even redistribution
(although once additional IJs come on board, the bulk of these
pending cases not already reassigned, will be assigned to these new
1Js).
b. s NN i1 review all remands to

determine whether they should retain jurisdiction or have the case
transferred.

B. Additional Methods and Procedures implemented versus contemplated for
Meeting and Exceeding these Detention Goals:
1. Proper Coding and Note-taking ( OPPM 05-07 and
Adjournment Code List) certain ones are exempted from the
HPPG 85% goal (See Memorandum New Case Completion
Goals FY 2010 dated 7/14/2010 from CLJ, that again lists
“exempted” coded cases.)
2. Use of VTC for Hearings



5.
6.

7.

Expedited Court dockets — former stipulated removal request
process as a temporary measure due to Ramos

Bond only dockets (off-record; management of hearing time;
evidence taken; notes taken, dictate decision only if appeal
filed)

Additional Support Staff to Detainee calendars

Additional 1Js re-assigned if needed —
(b)(6). . ]

others)
Reassign Non-detained 1Js to replace Detainee 1Js on
extended leave or unavailability
Esparanza (legal aid attys) signing off on stips in LAN
Detained Pending Cases report - weekly review by CAs

9. Changing or cancelling AWS/CWS of judges and support staff
10. Assigning an 1J and support staff to the “temporary court” in

OC in person hearings (caveat: this will not be authorized
unless it meets OCLJ safety and SFM requirements)

11. Assigning only in person interpreters (as opposed to

telephonic) to expedite hearings

C. Be cognizant of OCD and Detention challenges and Problems faced-to-date:

SARIE ol o M

VTC glitches

DHS failing to bring aliens to court (out of date calendars)
DHS attys challenging bond re-determinations

DHS attys ignoring 1Js bond reductions

Routing of the completed appls for relief to the ROP

Need for a dedicated and experienced “UP” teams by DHS

*D. EMPHASIS: Meetings were held with all 1Js and CAs on the High Priority
Performance Goal (HPPG) — 85% of detained cases completed within 60 days of
filing is now the NUMBER 1 priority of the EOIR and DOJ concern. Therefore,
the CIJ has emphasized that all IJ and support staff needed to achieve and exceed
this goal are to be allocated; even if other goals suffer (i.e. 5 year Aged cases; 208
asylum 180 day goal; other GPRA goals, etc).

I1. List of Added Actions and Procedures implemented since 1/31/11 email to C1J by
this AClJs various courts:

A. Specific actions taken by my various courts:

a.

b.

C.

HON - pre-agreement with DHS that the court can increase when
needed with short notification.

HON - pre-agreement with DHS that detained cases not completed by
the Noon break will be brought back that afternoon for completion.
HON - Guam detained cases added an additional morning per week to
maintain HPPG.

HON - when the Detainee 1J (JijJJiJJlJis unavailable; the second 1J
automatically takes over the DC so none need be reset.



. LAN — Expedited Removal Hearings now set three times a week
beginning mid-February for former Stipulated Removal Request cases;
LAN - when jllllllwent on extended medical leave a full-time
detail reassigned indefinitely from her NDC.

. LAN —If an 1J at this only Detention court is unexpectedly unavailable
the other two 1Js know automatically that those cases will be
reassigned them.

. LAN -1Js “share” exotic interpreters as needed.

LAN - Stipulated Removal requests made by either party are heard the
day they are filed.

LOS - Expedited Removal Hearings will begin in by mid-March for
former Stipulated Removal Request cases;

. LOS - added a 4™ 1J started assigned to all detained calendars

beginning last week of February (1Js

nox#Z in-person & 2 by VTC);

LOS - Bond hearings now scheulded every % day a week assigned to

onelJ so that cases can more quickly be placed in detained

removal dockets of the other 3 detainee IJs.

. LOS — Agreement with DHS to DC scheduled for hearings normally

on calendar within 2 days of receipt and no more then 2 weeks max.

. LOS-ADCA m is specifically tasked with daily review

and management o checking for clerical errors (like for

instance that a released alien is removed from the DC — watching for

clerical errors.

. LOS - MTR granted by 1Js on aliens Detained in another jurisdiction

are automatically set for a DC no later then 9 days after the MTR is

granted instead of waiting for COV, 1-830 release forms, etc.

. LOS - a Detained Duty Judge assignment on a weekly basis as of

March 7, 2011 replaces any of the 4 Detained 1Js that have

unexpectedly or unscheduled leave.

. LOS - Monthly meetings with DHS to discuss and resolve detained

issues is held by the DCA and DCC over detention.

. LOS - Stipulated Removal Requests (without hearing) is in the

process of implementation (no later then mid-March) that will use the

OPPM 10-01 form and also comply with the Ramos decision concerns.

(See email sent to ACIJ/OCLJ from ACLJ Fong entitled Stipulated

Removal Requests re the Ramos decision — 2/23/11.)

. SLC - increased detained calendars in December 2010 from 1 % days

a week to 2 full days a week.

SLC - assistance requested by VTC for non-detained cases in order for

situs IJs to handle DCs in a timely manner.

. SLC - trained support staff in proper coding of resets.

. SLC - Held “special” or additional detained calendars in order to keep
the DC within 6 weeks or less (and bumping non-detained cases

scheduled when needed).




w. SLC - holding a separate “bond only” hearings or calendars to get

X.

cases on docket asap.

SLC — having a “Plan B” for recovering otherwise lost detained days
when an I is unexpectedly absent (illness, emergency, weather, etc)
by a) remaining 1J taking on the DC or b) bumping out the absent 1J’s
non-detained calendar upon return to replace with the detained cases.

B. Summary in general what can be done.

Note: above in section II.A. above that a number of my courts
have used the same “best practices" (example — separate bond
detained only calendars).

Ensure helpdesk tickets are defined to as “detained” to get
expedited response to detained issues.

Provide a weekly “Detained Cases Report” to 1Js doing detained
cases so they can see if any cases need to be prioritized and
advanced.

If necessary, place a sticker on ROP scheduled for Individual
indicating the 60" day deadline date.

Setting a bond calendar separate and apart from the regular
master so detained aliens can bond out of custody.

Process |-830s quickly so available slots can be used
expeditiously.

Set up an expedited procedure for judges who are assigned
detained to call in sick and thereby reassign another 1J
Ensuring detained filings are entered within two days of receipt
and are scheduled no more than two weeks out.

Cross train staff in handling detained matters

Provide next day’'s calendar to the officer bringing the detainees
to ensure that all detainees are brought to the hearing. (There
seems to be lack of communication within DHS and that is
causing detainees’ absence from the hearings.)

E-mail DHS of any changes in the calendar for the next day to
ensure they are aware of the changes.

Regular meetings with staff to get feedback as to how things are
going and suggestions for improvement

. Monthly meetings with 1J's doing detained to get feed back as to

needed changes and/or improvements — provide information of
changes and provide positive feedback from ACIJ.



3-17-11
Steps EOIR managers have taken
.to move resources to the detained dockets:

Communicated the Priority

Conducted face-to- face meetings to communicate the priority

Made it clear that detained cases have priority over non-detained cases and calendars
and resources must be allocated to this priority even if other priorities suffer

Met with detained court judges to stress the importance of moving those cases that
can be moved quickly

Sent detained case reports to every judge hearing detained cases, and their Court
administrators

Adjusted the Court’s Dockets to reflect the Detained Caseload Priority

Added Judges to the detained docket

Gave detained cases priority over non-detained in the case of all scheduling conflicts

Added detained docket time to mixed dockets

Converted certain individual hearing time into master calendar hearing time to
reduce the delay in getting to a first master calendar hearing

Started separate bond-only dockets assigned to a single 1J

Reassigned all non-detained cases away from the newly designated detained docket
judges

Obtained additional Headquarters immigration Court VTC coverage

Decreased the amount of non-detained hearing time in mixed dockets to focus more
hearing time on detained cases

Created expedited court dockets and “prompt hearings” for non-contested removal to
ensure these cases are heard the day they are filed, both during pendency of the
uncertainty surrounding the Ramos litigation, and thereafter.
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(MANAGERS’ STEPS TO MOVE RESOURCES TO DETAINED DOCKETS) @ 2)

*  Set MTR grants for respondents detained in other court locations, without waiting
for the 1-830, to ensure hearing within 9 days

*  Adjust calendars to schedule detailed judges during detained judges’ administrative
time

¢ Expanded use of VTC for detained case coverage

*  Reassigned non-detained judges to detained courts to ensure detained court is at full
capacity

*  Filled in detained 1J dockets when the detained judge is on leave 8 hours or more
*  Heard detained cases on the detained judge's CWS day via VTC

*  Assigned a “detained duty judge™ to take over automatically when a detained judge is
out even on short notice

*  Readjusted employee schedules, changed or canceled CWS schedules

*  Assigned additional support staff to detainee calendars

*  Designated specific additional backup detained 1J team

Added JLC resources to detained sites to assist in completing complex detained

malfters

Enhanced Detained Caseload Management Efforts

Reviewed remands to determine whether they should be reassigned on the basis of
detained case priorities (LOS).

* Identified and respond rapidly to glitches that threaten delay in detained cases,
including VTC or out of date calendars

Tasked a DCA specifically with daily review & magt. of the detained docket.

*  Required weekly review of the detained pending case report

Ensured helpdesk tickets for issues involving detained cases are clearly marked
“detained” for priority.



(MANAGERS' STEPS TO MOVE RESOURCES TO DETAINED DOCKETS) @ 3)

«  Provided IJs with the bond questionnaires used in LOS and MIA to facilitate bond
hearings

+  Establishing a unified detained hearing location code for BOS to better track
detained cases.

Aligned Interpreter Services with Detained Caseload Priority
«  Resolved all interpreter shortages in favor of the detained cases

«  Assigned only in-person interpreters (not telephonic) in detained cases to expedite
hearings

«  Shared “exotic language” interpreters for efficiency

Coordinated with DHS on issues related to the Detained Caseload Priority

+  Negotiated with DHS such that detained cases scheduled for completion before noon
but not finished, will be brought back in the afternoon for completion

o Initiated monthly detention meetings with DHS to resolve issues and find
efficiencies.

- Initiated discussions on expanded use of VTC to hear cases in the anticipated
detained space in Essex County, NJ

«  Negotiated with DHS for space in detention facilities set up an additional VTC units

Requested from ERO an additional hearing location and VTC so that we can do three
detained hearings at a time in Cleveland

Facilitated Pro Bono Services

Amended dockets to facilitate and increase pro bono representation to assist in
completing cases through quicker screening, advisals and issue-identification



Date: 3/4/11 (updated 3/8/11)
From; Thomas Fong, AC1J
To: Ed Kelly, OCIJ

Subject: List of “BEST PRACTICES" for Detained Cases

Response to request made at the 3/1/11 ACIJ Mtg and follow up email of
312111 byi— Describe/list actions and steps that have and/or can be
taken to increase the volume and efficiency of agency resources directed to
detained hearings due by 3/8/11 to [N

I The list under this Roman numeral section I was originally provided to C1J
O’Leary and Ed Kelly by me thru email on 1/13/11 when initial request was made
by the C1J to this AC1J to compile and gather “best practices” from all ACLJs.
Note: only ACUJ Larry Dean provided any response which 1 added to mine below.

A. IJs, CAs and staff were all informed that Detained Cases (DC) have priority
over Non-detained cases and calendars.
will join 1J [l s full-

1. Two additional s
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
4. Reassignment ALL of reassigned Us Non-detained Cases (NDC),
including but not limited to their currently pending, motions to reopen or
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
IJs).

b. 1Js I il | review all remands to

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
Goals FY 2010 dated 7/14/2010 from C1J, that again lists
“exempted” coded cases.)
2. Use of VTC for Hearings



Lawhorn, Suleana sEOIR)
m

From: Dufresne, Jill (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 12:57 PM
To: Kelly, Ed (ECIR)

Subject: Detained hearings

Hi Ed, This s in response to your e mail of March 2, 2011 requesting that we describe the steps that we have taken, and
are taking, to increase the efficiency of our detained calendars.

1. Buffalo/Batavia: We were fortunately able to hire another judge for the Batavia Detention Center before the hiring
freeze.

2, Bloomington: Judg is, and has been, our full time detained judge. However, in order to address increased
detained receipts, both Judge and Judge Il are now also hearing detained cases (on an ad hoc basis ~ to
ensure that our detained calendar remains current). An additional VTC unit was purchased for Judge

courtroom to permit her to hear detained cases via VTC. JudgellIN courtroom was already equipped with a VTC
unit. Additionally, for a brief period of time this year we also enlisted the assistance of Judge [ from HQIC to help
with the detained caseload. However, as you know, this led to space problems, as DHS advised that they had no room
where they could place the respondent’s attorney and witnesses in those cases over which Judga_y was

presiding. Thus, for the time being we are no longer using Judge but see Chicago, below). To resolve this
issue, you granted permission for our pro bono attorney room to be wiregd for VTC equipment. Thus, in the future, should
we need the assistance of HQIC, one of our portable VTC units can be wheeled into the pro bono room. Attorneys and
witnesses can appear appearitestify via this equipment.

3. Chicago: Judge_ls. and has been, our detained judge. However, to maintain our voluminous detained
calendar relatively current, we are using the assistance of other judges. One half of Judg agenda is
dedicated to hearing individual detained cases. Additonally, Judgellllll has heard, and continues to hear, detained
cases on Fridays. Additionally, we have made the following change in the detained docket. Electronic monitoring cases,
until a month or so ago, were scheduled on the detained docket taking up much needed slots. These electronic monitoring
cases have now been placed on a docket heard monthly (approximately), by Judg . Additionally, Judge
who normally is assigned to the Omaha docket, has been scheduled to hear approximately 11 Chi detained

master calendars (from February 2011 to April 2011). We will monitor our receipts and continue to use Judgceah if
necessary. Additionally, | have consulted with ACIJ Smith about using Judgelliliilililko hear detained individual cases in
Chicago, as we could no longer use him in Bloomington. He had no objections and, accordingly, we will use Judge

to hear detained individual cases in Chicago, during the months of March and April. | also note, that some Judge
are advising me when their non detained cases are rescheduled and are offering to do detained cases. Finally, assuming

that Judgejjiiiil] can transfer to Chicago, | am seriously considering assigning her as the second full time detained
judge.

4. Detroit. We have added |J resources to keep the detained calendars relatively current. Accordingly, at the present
time we have two judges (out of 4) who hear almost exclusively detained dockets. Also, I has requested
that DHS add a VTC unit at one of the detention centers so that both judges can hear detained dockets at the same time

from that detention center. DHS advised that they would do so, but the unit has not yet been installed. [JIJwiI be
following up.

5. Kansas City: Both judges hear detained cases (not exclusively). Also we have enlisted the assistance of HQIC to
hear non detained cases, but will probably be switching this docket to a detained docket.

6. Memphis: We have a minimal detained caseload in Memphis and no changes were required to keep this docket
current.

7. Omaha: Judge-was reassigned to be our detained judge. However, based on January's statistics, we were
not meeting our goal in Omaha. Accordingly, Judge will also now be hearing a detained docket (either % day or
one full day). If this is not sufficient, then Judge will no longer be the detained judge and the docket will be divided
between Judg and_ Also, we are using HQIC to hear detained cases.

1



| hope this helps.
Jill.



Lawhorn, Suleana (EOIR!

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Minor, Lea (EOIR)
Wednesday, August 01, 2012 10:45 AM

Minor, Lea (EOCIR); All of Court Administrators (EOIR)
O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); McGoings, Michael (EOIR); Dean, Larry R. (EOIR); Dufresne, Jill
(EOIR); Fong, Thomas (EOIR); Keller, Mary Beth (EOIRY); Kelly, Ed (EOIR); Nadkami, Deepali
(EOIR); Sukkar, Elisa (EOIR); Weil, Jack (EOIR); Wiggs, Nicole (EOIR); Pasierb, Mark (EOIR);
Ortiz, Lillian (EOIR); Moutinho, Deborah (EOIR); Cannetti, Francesca P. (EOIR); Roldan,
Martin (EOIR); Maggard, Print (EOIR); Jackson, Cynthia (EOIR); Weisel, Robert (EOIR);
Monsky, Paul (EOIR); Santoro, Christopher A (EQIR); Bartolomei, Jr. Rico (EOIR); Davis,
John (EOIR)

Detained Pending Cases Report 08/01/12

Detained Pending Cases080112xls; Detained Pending Cases080112.pdf

Please find the weekly extraction of the Detained Pending Cases report for the sub-set of cases currently set
between 40-60 days of the goal attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Allison
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C AIR 4] o] an7012 1 44
AIR TSC 4] 824/2002] §17/2012 M 4
TAC AIR ] a232012) 81772012 L] 4
AC AIR 43] 82272012 &18/2012 M 43
TAC AIR TSC 43|  6727/2012] &18/2012 M 43
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BOS BDT __ |SFD 6/14/2012 48]  23y012f §13/20! M 804
BOS BOT _ |SFD 6/14/2012 48] R yuan M 804
BOS BDT _ |SFD 6/14/20 48]  8/3/2012] 8/13/2012 M 804
BOS BOT _ ISFD 6/1472012 48] &a0/2012) &/13/20, N 804/
BOS BDT __[SFD 6/14/2012 48] 82012 §/137201, N 804
BOS BDT __|SFD &1472012 48] &32012] 1372012 M 804/
B80S BOT SFD 6/14/2012| 43 8/6/2012]  &/13/2012 M 804
BOS BOT __|SFD 6/14/2012 8] sy ynine N 804/
B80S BDT __ ISFD 6/14/2012 48] 8012 yn02 1 304"
BOS BOT __|SFD 6/15/2012 471 By g1yt M 803]
BOS B8DT  |sFD §/15/2012 47]  spf1z] 81472012 M 803]
BOS__ |BDT — [SFD &15/20 | yynia) yiwan 1 803|
BOS BDT SFD 6/15/2012 47| 731/2012] 8/14/20: M 803
BOS BDT___|SFD 6/15/2012 7] &31200] 410 M 803]
BOS BDT _ ISFD 6/15/2012 47 815/2012) 8142012 C] 803]
BOS BDT __|SFD 6/18/2012 T T M 800|
BOS B8DT __|SFD 6/18/2012 44 8fj012] 8/17]2012 [ 800
BOS BDT SFD 6/18/2012 44 8/8/2012) 8/17/2012 1 sﬁﬂ

BOT _ |SFD 6/18/2012 “| ygwiz| g2 m
BOS BOT SFD 6/19/2032 43]  8/23/2012] 8/18/2012 M
BOS BDV__ |SFD 6/19/2012 a3]  73y2012] 81872012 G
BOS BOT __[SFD /19/2012 a)  §uj012| gej "
BOS BOT SFD 6/19/2012 43 8/3/2012| 8/18/2012 [
BOS BOT __ [SFD 6/19/2012 43 7/9/2012] " 8/18/2012 ]
BOS BDT SFD 6/21/2012 41 8/3/2012] 8/20/20! 1
BOS BOT SFD 6/21/2012 41 8/6/2012| 8/20/2012 M
BOS BOT. SFD 6/22/2012] 40]  8/17/2012] 872172012 N
BOS B80S MID 6/7/2012 55 6/5/2013]  8/6/2012] M
BOS BOS __|RHC 6/15/2012 47]  1122/2000] 8/14/20 C]
BOS BOS RHC 6/15/20 4 7/12/2006]  8/14/20 "
BUF BIV___ |siC 6/4/2012 8/28/2012)  8/3/2012] 1
BUF STV SIC §/4/2012 s8] 8302012] 8372012 1
BUF BV ___|sic 6/5/2012 8/5/2012] 8/4/20 M
BUF BIV__ |SiC 6/6/2012 9/6/2012]  8/5/20 ]
BUF BIV___|SIC 6/6/2012 56— &2072012  8/5/2012 ™
BUF BTV __ {SiC 6/7/2012 S5|  8/20/2012] 87672012 ]
BUF BIV___|siC 6712012 55| s/a2012]  8/6/2012 ™
BUF BIV__ [SIC 6772012 ss|  aja0/2012]  e/6j2012 ™
BUF BTV ___|SXC 61272012 8/5/2012] 8/11/2012 1
BUF BIV__ |SiXC 6/12/2012 8/23/2012) 81172012 1
BUF BTV SJC 6/12/2012 8/22/2012] 8/11/20 N
BUE a1V SIC 6/12/2012 8/8/2012] 8/11/2012 C]
BUF BIV___|siC 6/12/2012 o142012] 8/13/2012 M
BUF BTV SIiC 6/13/201 8/8/2012] §/12/20 C]
BUF BTV SIC 6/13/2012 8/27/2082] 8/12/2012] ]
BUF BV |SiC 6/13/2012] 9| Y012 8/12/20 ™
BUF BTV |SXC 6/14/201, 8] §20/2012) /13720 [
BUF BTV _ [SXC 6/14/2012 48] 8212012 8/13/20; 1
BUF 8TV SIC §/20/201 4, 9/12012] /19720 [
BUF BTV SIC 6/22012 41 8/6/2012) 20 ]
BUF BIV__ |sic 6/6/2012 $6]  112/2082)  §/5/20 ]
BUF BIV___ |S)C 6/14/2012 48] yaya012] 1320 N
BUF BlvV___|SiC §2 a1l J2012) 8/20/20 N
BUF BUE ___ |RPO 6/5/2012 9/6/2012] 8/4/20 ]
BUF BUF __ [RPO 6/7/2012 s W2} 862012 ]

§
%
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GaseCty | Hesring Rec'd at EOR Latest Hering| Projectad | Latest Hearing [Days Peading(
Code |tlocOode | DCode | Alen Date — Oate 60thOay | Calendas Type uo’l‘ —
|BuUE BUF RPO 6/2 N 8/9/2012| 8/20/20 1
CHL cHD_ [Ex 6/7/2012 55 8/7/2012[ 8/6/2012 ™
CHI CHD ECK 6/7/2012 35| 8/6/2012| &/§2012 1
CHL CHD ECK /1172012, 51, 8/7/2012] 8/10/2013 M
CHI CHD  [ECK €/11/2012 51 8/8/2012 8/10/2012 [
CH  [oHD  [EX /1272012 50| &/14j013] 8jiyon "
CHL CHD  {ECX 6/14/2012 43) 8/8/2012] &/13/2012 1
CHI CHD _ 1ECX 6/14/201 48 8/6/2012] 8/13/2012 1
CHI CHD ECK 6/15/20! 47| 8/9/2012] 8/14/2012 ]
CHI CHD  {EX 6/15/20! 7] 28/2012] 8/14/2012 ™
CHI CHD ECK 6/15/20! 47|  8/14/2012] @/14/2012 M
CHI CHD ECK 6/15/201 47) 8/6/2012] 8/14/2012) 1
CHI CHD _ |ECK 43 712012] 8/18/20 M
lci loip [Exx &/15/20 0| oj012| 182012 ™
CHI CHD _ [ECX 6/15/2012 4] #y2012] &80 ]
CHI CHD  |ECK 6/19/2012 43 8/9/2012] 8/18/2012 M
CHI CHD  {ECXX 6/19/2012 43| W14/2012| 6/18j2012 M
CHI CHD __ [ECK 6/2172012 41 " y192012] 8/20/2012 ]
CHL CHD _ DRF €/5/2012 57, 8/6/2012]  8/4)2012) M
CHI CHD __ DRF 6/7/201. 55|  8/6f2012]  8/6/201, ]
CHI CHD  [RF 6/8/201; S4)  e/19n012] 2012 ]
CHI CHD JRF §/11/2012 51  8/20/2012] 8/10/20: M
CHl CHD 'JRF 6/11/2012] $1 8/2/2012] 8/10/2012] M
CHI CHD JRF 6/11/201 51 7/2/2012]  §/10/2012 R
CHL ICHD URF 6/12/201, 50{  8/20/2012] 8/11/2012 E]
lcHt CHD__[IRF /13201 4] e2u12| 813720 ]
ICHIL |CHD JRF 6/14/2012 ] 8/6/2012] 8/13/2012) E]
CHi__ |oiD__ |IRF 19201 WA wyon| gy n
CHI CHD _ [IRF 61472012 48l aja0i2| §j13/2012 "
CHI CHD _ [JRF 6/147201; 48 7/2/2012]  8/13/2012] ]
CHI CHD _ JRF 6/15/201 47, 8/2/2012] 8/14/2012 M
CHI CHD JRF 6/15/2012 47| 8/14/2012)
CHI CHD JRF 6/15/20! 47|  y20/2012| 8/14/2012) [
CHI CHD JRF 6/18/20! €4 8/9/2012] 8/17/2012| ]
CHI ___ [CHD [IRF /15720 I E DL M
CHl CHD _ JRF 6/19/2012 43 8/9/2012] &/18/2012 ]
CHI CHD RF 6/20/201 42| 8/9/2012] 8/19/2012] N
CHI CHD JRF 6/21/201 41 8/6/2012] 8/20/2012 M
ICHL CHD __ JRF 6/21/20 4] yy012] 8072012 M
CHI CHD JRF 6/21/2012 41 6/25/2012] 8/20/2012) M
ICHI CHD _ JRF 6/2172012 43 8/20/20
CHI CHD __ URF &2 N 820/2012{ 8/ ]
CHI CHD JRF 6/21/2012 41]  §20/2012] 8/20/2012 13
ICHI CHD JRF 6/21J2012 0 8/2/2012] 8/20/2012, []
CHI __jaGHD  RF 6/21720, 4] Bl yu012 ™
CHIL CHD  |PDM 6/7/2012 ss|  618/2012] 8/6/2012 C]
CHD __|POM 772012 5| &jij12)  ejgja0i2 ]
CHL CHD __ |PDM 672012 s5|  s2ymnz| /62012 ]
CHL GHD PDM 6/12/20: S0} 8/15/2012| 8/1Y2012 ]
CHl ICHD PDM 6/18/201; 4| 8/1/2012 8/17/2012 N
CHI CHD RPO 6/15/20! 47 819,20 8/14/2012; 1
CHI ICHD SMN 6/19/2012 3]  8/24/2012) &/18/2012 [
CHL CHD __ |SMN 6/21/201 41 8/3/2012}  8/20/2012] N
CHI CHIL VPG 6/8/2012] 54] 1/27/2013] 81772012 ™M
CHL CHL VSC 6/11/201 51 1/252012] 8/20/201 ]
CHL CHL VSC 6/11/2012 s1]  11/19/2012] &/30/201 ]
CLE B8DH IABM 6/5/2012] 57|  2/18/2012] 8/4/2012 ]
CLE 8DH IABM 6/8/201 54 8/8/2012]  8/7/2012 ]
CLE BDH ABM 6/11/201 S 8/2/2012] 87107201 1
BDH ABM 6/15/201 47] 8222012 8/14/2012] 1
CLE BOH ABM 6/18/2012 44 8/2/2012] 812/2012, ™
CLE BOH ABM 6/21/2012] M 7/18/2012] /202012 M
CLE BDH  |ABM 6/21/201 o w152012] 2002012 1
CLE BDH ABM 6/24/2012 41 8/6/2012] 8/20/201 M
CLE BTD  1ABM 6/14/201; 43 872012 812012 M 804
CLE BTD [TW) 6/5/201 57| 711072012  8/4/2012 [ 813
CLE BTD 2] 6/7/2012 55| 8/7/2012] /612012, [ 811
CLE BTD 6/2/20 Ss| 771772002]  oj67201 ™ 811
QLE BTD ] 6/14/208 48] 7/19/2012] 8/13/20 " 804}
CLE W) 14201 ®2012| W00 ] 804
CLE BTD ) 6/15/20% 47| spa002 ef1i/012 M 803
o BTD 3 6/15/201 i 12[ 87192012 N 803
CLE BTD )] 6/15/201 471 81652012 eM14j2012 1 803
QE BTD TW) /15/2012 47| 8/2/2012| 87142012 ™ 803
QLE BTD __ |T™WJ 6/15/201 47 19/2012] 87142012 ™ 803
CQE BTD 3 6/18/201 “| 752012} 8/17/2012] M 800]
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Base Gty | Hemtng Recd st EOIR] Ooys  fLatest Hearing| Projectad | Latest Hearing |Days Pending(2) as
|__Code jtocCode| DCode | ABlen Data Oate G0thOay | CalendarType | of today's dase
CLE BTD [TW) 6/18/2012) 44 8712012 §/172012) M
CLE BTD 6/18/2012 44 7/5/2012}  §/17/2012 M
CL BTD 2] 6/20/2012 4 8/2/2012| &/19/2012 2]
Cu BTD TW) €/21/20 4 8/7/2012] &/20/2012 ™
CLE 8TD TW) 12 41 8/7/2012]  &/20/2012 ]
QLE CLD DWE 6/19/2012 48] 7| Wk M
QE [aT] DWE 6/14/2012 43 8/2/202( 41372012 )
QE CLD DWE 6/19/2012 43 12[ §18/2012 1
{DAL DAD DHS 6/18/2012 44| §24/2012] /1772012 1
DAL DAD N 6/20/2012 4 §/6/2012] 8/19/2012 1
DAL DAD N §20/2012 4 8/2/2012] 8/19/2012] 1
DAL DAD IN 6/21/2012] 41 8/7/2012]  8/20/2012 1
DAL DAD 6/7/2012 S5 4/8/2012]  8/6/2012! 1
DAL DAD 6/21/2012 41 a/8/2012] 8/20/2012 1
DAL DAL RWK 6/18/2012 44]  9/25/2012] 8/17/2012 M
DAL HAS N 6/8/2012 s4|  §1)2012] 8/7/2012 M
DAL HAS N 6/8/2012 54 8/6/2012] &/7/2012 ™M
DAL IHAS N §/11/2012) 51; 8/1/2012] 8/10/2012 ™
DAL HAS IN 6/11/2012] 1 8/6/2012| 6/10/2012 ]
DAL HAS N 6/12/2012 50 8/6/2012| &/11/2012 ™M
DAL HAS N 6/12/2012 50 8/6/2012]  8/11/2012| ]
DAL HAS N 6/13/2012] 49| a/13/2012] &/12/2012 ™
DAL HAS IN 6/14/201. 48] 9/6/2012| 8/13/2012 L]
DAL HAS N 6/14/2012 o &15/2002] 102 )
DAL HAS IN 6/19/2012) 43]  §/13/2012] 6/18/2012 M
DAL HAS IN 6/19/2012 43 M
DAL HAS N 6/19/2012| 43 ]
DAL HAS IN 6/20/2012] 42 ]
DAL HAS IN €/20/2012 42 ™
DAL HAS 6/20/2012, 42 ]
DAL HAS N 6/22/2012 40 ]
DAL HAS IN 6/18/2012 44 M
IDAL 3C) DHS 6/5/2012 57, M
DAL bm] DHS 6/6/2012 56 E ]
DAL 20) DHS 6/8/2012 54 E]
DAL 30 DHS 6/11j2012 51 [
DAL Q) DHS 6/11/201 S1,
DAL O DHS 6/18/2012 44 ™
DAL 3C) DHS 6/19/2012) 43 )
DAL §]st] DHS 6/22/2012| 40 M
DAL 3C) DHS 6/22/2012 40) ™
DAL 3C3 DHS 6/22/2012 0 ]
DAL ] DHS 6/22/2012) 40 ]
DAL 10KT MPB 6/18/2012 44 ™
DAL OKT RWK 6/15/201. 47 ]
DAL OKT RWK 6/15/2012 47| ™
DEN WSI i 6/5/2012 M
DEN WSt PV 6/5/2012 []
DEN (WSL PV 6/7/2012 SS|  91y012|  8/6/2012] ]
DEN WSI JPV 6/7/20/ 55| 8/6/2012]  8/6/2012 ]
DEN WS IV 6/12/201 §15/2012{  6/11/2012 1
DEN WSI PV §/12/20! S0, 8/1/2012]  §/11/2012 M
DEN WSI al 6/13/201; 8/2/2012]  4/12/2012 ]
DEN WSl JPV 6/14/2032 48]  8/13/2012] 8/13/2012 ]
DEN WS1 PV 6/14/2012 48] 8/6/2012] 8/13/2012 N
DEN WSI PV 6/18/2012) | 8/16/2012] §/17/2012 M
DEN fwst PV 6/18/2012) 9/26/2012] /172012 1
DEN WSI PV 6/18/2012| 8/3/2012] 8/17/2012 ]
DEN WSt PV 6/19/2012] [ 81y/2012] 9/18/2012 N
DEN WST PV S22 42|  8/15/2012] 8/19/2012 ]
DEN WSt PV 6/20/201 42| 8/21/2012] 87192012 ]
WSI 6/20/2012| 42|  8/15/2012} 8/19/2012 ]
DEN WS nad 6/20/2012) 2  10/2/2012] §/19/2012] 1
DEN (WSt PV 6/20/2012 42 8/7/2012] §/19/2012 1
DEN WSt PV 6/21/2012) al yo/012] 872012012 1
DEN WS! 6/21/201 41| 8/8/2012f 8/20/2012 ]
DEN WSt 6/21/2012 41 8/9/2012] 8/20/2012 N
DEN \WS1 )PV 6/21/201 4]  8/13/2012] 8/20/2012 ]
DEN WS1 PV 6/21/20 4% 8/7/2012] /2012012 ]
DEN WSI PV 6/22/2012) 8/2/2012 8/21/2012 M
DEN WS1 JWD 6/6/201 S6]  8/10/2012] /2012 ] 812
.|DEN WSI JWD 6/7/201 55 6/8/2012]  8/6/2012 ™ 811
DEN WSI___JWD 6/8/20 54| 81072012 8/7/2012 ] 810
DEN WSl UWD 6/8/20 S4]  0/8/2012] &/7/2012 ™ 810
DEN WSl __[Jwp 6/8/201 sS4l §y012]  8f7/2012 " WI
DEN W1 IWD 6/8/201 54 8/8/2012]  82/2012 M 810]
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Sase Oty | Hesring ReCd M EDIR| Days  |iatestHearing! Projected | Latest Mearing |Days Pending(2) as
Code | LocCode| DCode | Aden Da% Data 60th Gty date
DEN WS1 JWD 6/8/2012 54]  8/10/2012] 8/7/2012 M

DEN WSl [ IwWD /112012 51| 8/10/2012] 8/1/2003 C]

DEN WSI JWD 6/11/20! 51 8/10/2012| 8/10/2012 )

DEN WS1 WD 6/12/2012 8/8/2012} 8/13/2012 M

DEN WSl JWD 6/15/201 47, 12{ 8/14/2012 M

DEN __ lwsi bwo 61572012 aa2012| 81472012 0]

DET DED EAH 6/7/20; 55 8/2/2012]  8/6/2012 ™

DET DED EAH 6/13/2012 48| 9/1y2012] 0/12/2012 1

DET DED EAH [ 12 49]  8/20/2012] 8/12/2012 M

DET DED EAH §/13/2012 49] 8302012 8/12/2012 [

DET DED  EAH 61472012 8 yunn §n/2012 1 804
DET DED____|EAH 6/14/204 48]  8/2012] andjai? 1 804
DET __ IDED _ [EAH 6/14/2012 W] qun2| 5012 M 804
DET DED _ |EAH 6/15/2012, 47, 8/6/2012  8/14/2012 M 803|
DET___[DED __ [EAH 5182012 “&on| yiman M 800]
DET DED __ |EAH «18/2012 4] 0/6/2012] /1772012 M 800
DET DED __ |EAH /1572012 B yy0iz| §iszn o 799
DET DED __|EAH /2012012 2] y§2012| 81920 M 798
DET DED EAH 6/21/2012 q1]  §23/2012| 8/20/2012 M 797
DET DED___[EAH 220 41| ye2012[ 872072012 M 797
DET DED EAH 6/21/201 41]  8/20/2012) 8/20/2012 M 797
DEY DED EAH 6/22/2012| 40 8/6/2012] 8/21/2012] M

DET DED _ [MKN 6/5/201 SI| &22012] 8jaj G

DET DED MKN 6/7/2012 S5|  8/28/2012) 8/6/2012 1

DET DED MKN 6/14/201 48| 8/9/2012] 8/13/20! 1

DET DED _ |MKN §/22/2012 40f &3] 82012 M

ELD EAZ ICF 6/6/201; 56 8/2/2012]  9/5/2012 1

ELO EAZ ICF 6/6/201 56| &22/2012f  8/5/2012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/8/2012 6 8/1/2012{  §/5/2012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/12/2012 S0l &232012] 8/11/2012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6 47 8/2/2012] 8/14/2012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/18/201; 44 8/2/2012] 8/17/2012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/19/2012] 43 8/7/2012) 8/18/20 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/19/2012) 3] §/13/2012] 8/18/2012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/19/201 43 8/9/2012] /1872012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/19/2012 43 8/5/2012| 8/18/2012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/19/201 43 8/9/2012  8/18/2012 M

ELO EAZ ICF 6/20/2012 42 8/9/2012] 8/19/201 ]

ELO EAZ ICF 6/20/20 42  81y2012] 8197201 M

ELO EAZ ICF_ 6/21/20 41| 8/13/2012] 8/20/2012 [

ELO EAZ JOV 6/4/208, s8]  8ny012] 8372012 M

ELO EAZ 1DV 6/5/2012) 57| 8/15/2012 12 M

[EWo EAZ 3DV 6/6/20 56|  &/ny2012] /572012 ]

ELO EAZ DV 6/6/20 56|  &/2372012]  8/5/20 M

ELO EAZ DV 6/6/2012 ss|  &/13/2012] 952012 M

ELO EAZ JOV 6/6/2012 S6|  8/2Y2012] 8/5/2012, []

ELO EAZ 3DV 6/7/20, SS|  @/30/2012] 8/6/2012 N

ELO EAZ JDV 6/7/20 S5  8/29/2012]  8/6/2012 1

ELO EAZ DV 6/8/2012 s4| T Eiv2012]  8/7/2012 1

ELO EAZ DV 6/11/20 st|  ¥13/2012] 8/10/2012 ]

ELO EAZ OV 6/11/201, 51 8/1/2012]  8/10/2012 )

ELO EAZ JDV 6/12/2012 s0|  8/23/2012 8/11/2012 M

ELO EAZ DV 6/12/2012 so|  &/15/2012] 8/1y2012 ]

ELO EAZ JDV 6/13/201. 49 8/2/2012] §/12/2012 M

ELO EAZ oV 14/20 8/8/2012] /132012 ™

ELO EAZ DV 6/14/2012 8/9/2012] 8/13/2012 ™

ELO EAZ OV 6/14/201 43 8/9/2012] 8/13/2012 N

ELO EAZ JDV 6/15/20! 47 8/9/2012] 8/34/2012] ]

ELO EAZ oV 6/15/201 7| 152012 9/14/2012 M

ELO EAZ DV 6/15/2012 47]  &/14/2012] 8/14/2012 M

ELO EAZ OV 6/18/2012 4| 8202012 &17/20 1

ELO EAZ DV 6/18/2012 |  §142012] &17/2012 M

ELO EAZ oV 6/19/201; 43 8/9/2012] 8/18/2012] ]

ELO EAZ DV 6/20/20 42 8/2/2012] 8/19/2012 M

ELO EAZ JOV 6/21/2012 4]  822/2012 8/20/2012 [

ELO EAZ 30V 6/21/2012 48] 8/16/2012] 8/20/2012 ]

ELO EAZ DV 6/22/2012 40|  8/16/2012] 8/23/2012 M

ELO EAZ JDV 62212012, 40|  6/16/2012] &721/2012 [

ELO EAZ JDV 6/22/201 40| 8/16/2012] 8/21/2012 C]

ELO EAZ LSW 6/4/201 58 8/16/2012]  8/3/2012 ]

ELO EAZ LSW 6/4/200 S8 &20/2012)  8/3/2012) “

ELO EAZ LSW 6/4/201. ) 82/2012]  8/3/2012] O]

ELO EAZ LSW 6/5/201 57| 6jy2012] /w2012 [

ELO EAZ LSW 6/5/2012, 8/1/2012]  &/4f2012) M

ELO EAZ LSW 6/5/2012] 57 812012  g/4f2012] M

ELO EAZ LSW 6/5/201 §7) 8/1/2012 2012 ]

%
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B CRy | Mearing Recd X EOR| Odys  |istest Hearing| Projected | Latest Hearing

Code | tocCode | DCods Date Pending Date 60th Day | Catendar Typa
ELO EAZ LSW 6/5/2012; 57| 9132012 &/4f2012 1
ELO EAZ LSW 6/5/201 57 8/12012]  8/4/2012 M
B8O EAZ LSW 12 54] “e14/2012f 8y7/2012) ]
1] EAZ LSW 12 54 8/1/2012]  8/7/2012] M
EO EAZ LSW 6/8/2012 54 8y2012] &/772012 M
EAZ LSW 6/11/2012 51 9/4/2012] 8/10/2012 1
ELD EAZ LSW 6/11/2012) 51| 8/2/2012| 8/10/2012 M
L0 EAZ LSW 6/11/2012 53 8/6/2012] &/10/2012 M
EAZ LSW 6/11/2012 51 8/9/2012] ©/10/2012 M
EAZ LSW 6/12/2012] SO|  8/26/2012] 8/11/2012 M
EAZ LSW §/13/2012 49 8/1472012] 8/12/2012 M
ILSW 6/14/2012 48 8/28/2012{ 8/13/2012 [
EAZ LSW 6/15/2012] 47]  8/162012] 6/14/2012 M
ELO EAZ LSW 6/15/2012 47| 8/1/2012] 8/14/2012 1
ELO EAZ LSW 6/18/201 44|~ a16/2012] 8/1772012 M
ELD EAZ LSW 6/20/2012 42|  9j20/2012] e/19/2012 1
ELO EAZ LSW 6/21/2012 41 §/9/2033| 8/20/2012 T
ELO EAZ RAP 6/4/2012] 58] e/212012] /372012 ]
ELO EAZ __ [RAP 6/4/2012 88| %29/2012] /32012 "
[5¥e] EAZ RAP 6/4/2012 s8] 8/20/2012) e/3/2012 [
ELO EAZ RAP 6/11/201 51]  &/y2012f 810/2012 M
ELO EAZ RAP 6/11/2012 Sif — 9/19/2012] e/10/2012 1
ELO EAZ RAP 6/11/2012 51} 8f23/2013] 8/10/2012 M
ELO EAZ RAP 6/11/2012 Si|  8jyan12] 8/10/2012 M
ELO EAZ RAP 6/11/2012] S 8/1/2012] 8/10/2012 ]
ELO EAZ {RAP 6/11/2012 51|  &12012] 8102012 M
ELO EAZ  [RAP 6/11/2012 S1f  #/28/2012] 8/10/2012 "
ELO EAZ RAP 6/11/2012 51|  820/2012| 8/10/2012 1
EL0 EAZ RAP 6/12/2012 50, 8/1/2012]  &/11/2012 M
ELO EAZ RAP 6/14/201. 48 8/1/2012] 8/13/2012 M
ELO EAZ RAP 6/15/2012 47 B/1/2012] §/14/2012 M
ELO EAZ RAP 6/15/2012 47| 9/19/2012] ®9j14/2012 "
ELO EAZ RAP 6/19/2012 43|  8/27/2012] 8/18/2012 M
ELO EAZ RAP 6/19/2012 3] 872012 81872012 [
ELO EAZ RAP 6/19/2012 43} 8/21/2012| 8/18/20; ]
ELO EAZ RAP 6/19/2012 43|  §/28/2012| 8/18/2012 ]
ELP EPD _ [wiA 6y 58| 9/5/2012]  8/320 N
ELP EPD WLA 6/4/2012 s8] T 10/9/2012] #/3/2012 1
ELP  [EPD [WLA R ] T T L
ELP EPD WLA 6/4/2012 58 9/5/2012|  8/3/2012} [
ELP EPD___IWLA 5/7/20 5] /4012 ge/2013] 1
ELP EPD WLA 6/7/2012] S5  9nyw12] w/ef2012 M
ELP EPD WA 6/7/2012) 55| &/15/2012 wyes2012 M
ELP EPD __ |WLA 67112012 Si| &/8/2012| 8/10/2012 )
ELP EPD WLA 6/12/2012 S0|  9/17/2012] &1y2012 M

ELP EPD  [WILA 6/12/2012 S0 &/16/2012] &/11/2012 [
ELP EPD WILA 6/12)2012] 50  9/13/2012f 8/11/2012 M
ELP EPD WLA €/13/2012] 48] 8/30/2012] @8/12/2012 ]
ELP EPD WLA 6/13/2012 9] 8/16/2012] §/12/2012 "
ELP EPD WLA 6/13/20; 491  9/12/2012] 8/12/2012 ]
ELP EPD WLA 6/13/2012) 49]  8§/29/2012] 8/12/2012] M
ELP EPD 6/13/2012; 8/29/2012] 8/12/2012) M
ELP EPD 6/14/2012 48 8/9/2012] §/13/20 [
ELP EPD WLA 6/14/2012) 48] 823/2012] §/13/2012 M
ELP EPD WLA 6/14/201 48] s/zr2012] af13/2012) M
ELP EPD WLA 6/14/201. 9/24/2012{ 8/13/2012 1
ELP EPD WLA 6/14/2012] B[ 8/012] 8/13/2012] M
ELP EPD WLA 6/14/2012) 3 9/6/2012] 8/13/2012 M
ELP EPD WLA 6/15/2012| 471  8/16/2012] 8/14/2012 M
ELP EPD WLA 6/15/2012 470 9/13/2012] 8/14/2012 M
ELP EPD WLA 6/15/2012 471 9/12/2012| 8/14/2012) M
ELP EPD WLA 6/15/2012] 47]  91132012] 8/14/2012 [
ELP EPD WLA 6/15/2012 4 9/17/2012] 8/14j2012 "
ELP EPD WLA 6/15/2012 471 9/13/2012] 8/14/2012] [
ELP EPD €/15/2012, 7]~ 8j20/2012] &/14/2012 [
ELP EPD WLA 6/15/2012) 47| 82772012 8/1472012 C]
ELP EPD WLA 6/18/2012, 44] 9132012 8/17/2012 M
ELP EPD WIA 6/18/2012) 44 913/2012( 8/17/2012 M
ELP EPD WLA 6/18/2012| 44| 9/2602012] 8/17/2012| 1
ELP EPD WLA 6/18/2012 4]  9/1/2012] 8/17/2012] N
ELP EPD WLA 6/18/2012) 4l 9/12/2013] 8/17/2012 )
ELP EPD WA &/19/2012 a3 9/19/2012] %/18/2012 [
ELP EPD 6/19/2012 43|  8/16/2012] 8/18/2012 1
ELP EPD 6/19/2012 q 9/19/2012 8/18/2012 M
ELP EPD WLA 6/19/2012 43)  8/29/2012) 8/18/2012 1
ELP EPD WLA 6/20/2012) 4, 8/20/2012] 6/19/2012 1

|
;
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§
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BaaCry | Hearing Rec'd stEOIR| Days  |LatestHeartng] Projectsd | Latest Hearing [Days Pending(2)
Code | tocCode | D Code oate Pending Oate 60th Day | Cafndar of dats
ELP EPD___[WIA 6/20/2012 42|  92013) §/19/2012 " ;
ELp EPD WLA 6/20/2012 4 8/9/2012] 8/19/2012 [ 798
ELP EPD  jWIA 6/20/201 42] 9192012 8/19/2012 M 798]
p EPD §20/201 2| snyou| 90 M 798
ELP EPD WLA 6/20/2012 42 8/9/2012}  8/19/2012 [ 798
ELP EPD ___IWIA 6222012 | yis/o0n| aryn " 796,
BP EPD WA 6/22/2012 40 8/9/2012 8/21j20: M 796
ELP IEPD _ WIA 6/22/2012 815/2012| /2172012 ™ 796
ELP EPD __ [WIA 12 40| gj20/012] w2y2012 " 796
ELP EPD __ [wiA 6/8/2012 54| viy012] 8772012 M 810
ELP OTO___IGRG 6/5/2012 571 819/2012)  8/4/2012 M 813
ELP OT0___[GRG 6/5/2012 57|  8972012]  6/4j2012 M 813|
ELP OT0 ___|GRG 6/6/2012 56| snwaoi2|  sjsi0 M 811
ELP 070 {GRG 6/6/2012 56)  &/7/i012]  8/5/2012 M 812
ELP 070 IGRG 6/7/2012 Ss|  &j8/012]  &/6/2012 M ~811]
BP __ Joto _|GRG W10 51| w012 W00 1 07|
ap OTO _ |GRG 6/11/2012 51| &/2j012] 8/10/2012 M 807
ap OT0___|GRG 6/11/2012 51f  S/y2012] 8/10/2012 M 807
B.p 070 [GRG /1172012 51| 13/2012( 8j10/012 1 807
ap oTO GRG 6/11/2012) SY  §30/2012| 8/10/2012 2] 807!
Bp OT0 __|GRG 6/12/2012 sji12] 8/11j2012 L 806
ELP 070 TR 6/5/2012 57|  8pwa12| 6472012 M 813
ELP 010 __ |TCR §/7/2012 S| 8njaoi2  aje/2012 [ 811
ELP oT0 6/7/2012 55| e/012| 862012 ] 811
ELP 070 __ {TCR 6/11/2012) 51 8/6/2012] 8/10/20 M 807,
ELP 0T0 TR 6/11/2012 51 12] 8/10/2012 M 807
=t 0TO  |TCR 6/12/2012) sof &/6/2012] 8/11/2012 M 806
ELP ot TR /1272012 S0]  e/20iz) s " 806
ELP o0 TR /1872012 W[ en| gm W 800
ELP OTO __ [TCR 6/18/2012 44 332012 §17/2012 M Qg’
ELP 0TO___|TCR €/18/2012 4| 813/2012] 81772012 M 800
ELZ DLH__ IDH 672012 ss| o2 sean 1 811
ELZ DLH DH 6/7/2012 S5|  &2q/2012|  8/6/2012 1 811
HZ DLH DH 6/2/2012 S5 8/15/2012]  y&j012 1 811
ELZ DLH DH 6/8/2012 S4| 8312012  3/7/2012) 1 809
EL2 DtH___[oH 6/19/2012 9 Y12 w1012 M ﬁ'[
ELZ DLH  [MT 6/472012 58| soi2  epyan " 814}
ELZ DLH _ |MT 6/572012 S7] §/y20n3] &jajzn2 " 813|
ELZ DiH _ |MT 6/7/2912 55| 41572002  8j6/2012 [ 811
ELZ IDLH MT 6/7/2012 55 8/6/2032  8/6/2012) M 811
ELZ DLH MT 6/11/2012] 51 8/6/2012]  8/10/2012 M 807,
ELZ DLH MT 6/13/2012 49)  §13012] 0/12/2012 M 805
ELZ DtH __IMT /1572012 a3) G012 onn " 799|
ELZ [z¥4 DH 6/5/2012 [ 8/2/20! 8/4/2012 M 813]
ELZ ELZ DH 6/7/2012 55| 9/6/a012|  8j6j2012 1 811
ELZ ELZ _ |DH 6/20/2012 42| u2013] 8j19/2012 " -FgEI
[£¥3 ELZ DH 6/20/2012 Q| " g7j012| 8j19j2012 " 798|
ELZ ELZ MT 6/4 212 S8 @i5j2012]  8/3/20 T 814)
ELZ ELZ MT 6/5/20 57| 12]  8/4/20 [ 813
ELZ 68z M1 6/5/2012 82/2012] o413 N 813
ELZ Bz MT 6/12/2012 S0|  §jj12| 812012 N 806
ELZ ELZ MT 6/15/2012 3] g1 8j1sjani2 M 799
ELZ ELZ MT 6/20/2012 42| 8/2/2012] e/19/2012) ™ 798
FLO Ro BAT 6/5/2012 57, 9/6/2012]  8/4/201 1 813!
FLO RO BAT 6/6/2012 56| &/27/2012]  a/5/2012 N 812
O A0  [BAT 6/6/2012 $6|  &/z7ie12] o320 " 812
FL.O o BAT 6/7/2012 55|  8/29/2012]  g6&/012 1 811
FLO RO |BAT 6/7/2012 5| /2572002 /672012 " 811
A0 FO BAT 6/7/2012 55| yas/ani2| 862012 ] 811
FLO Ao |BAT 6/12/2012 S0|  9/4/2012] /1320 " ~806)
RO Lile] BAT 6/13/201. 49 924/2012] 8122012 M 805!
FLO FLO  [BAT 13720 Y3/2012| 81272012 " ~805|
FLO FLO BAT 61920 48]  S/20/2012] 8/13/2012 [ 804
AO FLO _ |BAT 6/15/20 7 &20/2012] 8147201 O] 803
FLO FLO BAT 6/15/201 4 8/2/2012] 8/1412012 ] 803
Ao AO  |BAT 6/15/201 8/6/2012] "8/14/2012 N 803
O FLO _ |BAT 6/15/201 47 e/ W ™ 803
FLO A0 {BAT 6/18/201, 4| us01l y19012 " 800
.0 FLO BAT 6/18/203 4 8/6/2012] &/1772012 M 800!
FLO FlO  [BAT 6/18/2012 “ ye1 §17/2012 M 800
FLO |FLO BAT 6/19/2012 43]  9/a0/2012] 8/18/201; ] 799
FLO L0 [BAT 61572012 0 wywoi 4w " 799|
[iKe] A0 BAT 6/19/2032) 43|  9/20/2012] 8/18/201 [ 799]
FLO RO __ leAT /19720 4| _gann]| enyan " 799]
FLO A0 BAT 6/19/2012 43 8/9/2012 8187201 M 799
RO RO BAT 619201 43 8/5/2012] 8/18/2012 M 799
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SxmQy | Heering Recd st EOIR| Days  |Latest Hesrtnp| Projected | tatest Hearing

| Code | tocCode | Deode | Aben umber Allen Full Name Date Date 60th D3y | Chlendar

F.O FLO BAT 6/19/2012 43 8/9/2012] 8/18/2012 M

Ifo &) BAT 6/19/2012 a3 §/9/2012| &/18j2012 M

li¥e) FLO BAT 6/195/2012 43|  9/25/2012] 8/18/2012 [

FLO FLO BAT 6/19/2012 43|  8/2y2012] 8/18/2012 ™

FLO AO__ |BAT /2072012 € gy oo W

FLO FLO BAT 6/22/2012 40 8/8/2012] 8/21/2012| M

FLO FLO RCH 6/21/2012 41| 8/152012] ®/20/2012 1

Ao AO SAR 6/4/2012 s8] qaumiz|  &32012 C]

[FLO AO SAR 6/5/2012 57 9/5/2012|  6/4/20 1

R0 SAR 6/5/2012 $7|  §/29/2012|  8/4/2012 B

O RO SR 6/7/2002 S5| 8/24/2012]  8/8/2012) 1

(5 10) FLO SAR 6/7/2012 55|  8/28/2012)  8/6/20: ]

RO FLO SAR 6/7/2012] §S| &/13/2012]  8/6/2012] ]

FLO FLO SAR 6/7/2012 55| G2U2012] 8/6/2012] ]

O |AO SAR 6/8/2012 54 8712012

RO RO _ [SAR GV 51| 8/1672012] ei0/2012 1

RO FLO SAR 6/11/2012 51 8/8/2012] 8/10/2012 M

FLO RO _ [SAR 6/11/2012 51 8/6/2012] e/10/2012 0]

A0 FLD SAR 6/11/2012) 51| &30/2012] 8/10/2012 M

RO A0 SAR 6/12/2012 50| @w28/2012] 8/11/2012 M

AO .0 SAR 6/14/2012 48] 2872012 @/13/2012 ™

RO O |sAR 6/142012 ®  ysnn| g0 ™

RO RO SAR 6/14/2012 48]  @/52012] 13720 )

RO RO SAR 6/15/2012 97| 8/8/2012| 8/14/2012| M

[1s) [2X0) SAR €/18/2012 44| y25012] &/17120 M

RO RO jﬁm &/18/2013 L BT ]

RO |RO SAR 6/18/2012 ] 9/4/2012] 81772012 M

O [iXs) SAR 6/19/2012 43 a1e/w12] 8/187a012 1

FLO FLO SAR 6/20/2012 42 8/2/2012] 8/19/2012] L]

FLO FLO 6/21/2012 41 8/9/2012] 6/20/2012 ™M

FLO RO SAR 6/21/2012 4“® 8/9/2012| 8/20/2012 M

RO Lo SAR 6/21/2012) 41|  8/13/2012] 87202012 [

FLO FLO SAR 6/22/2012 40]  8/5j2012| 8/23/2012 M

FLO FLO SAR 6/22/2012, 40]  9/26/2013] 87212012 ™

HOD HOD LB 6/4/2012 8| 8/2/2012)  8/3/20. 1

HOD _ |HOD )8 G012 58| gjaion|  y3j012 1

lH_OD I_uoo LB 6/42012 s8] geqoiz] epjan2 ]

HOD HOD LB 6/9/2012 s8] 9faefann2]  e/32012 1

HOD  [HOD huB /42012 58| ®j302012( 9/3/2012 1

HOD HOD LB 6/5/2012] S7|  &/28/2012] 8/4/2012 [

HOD HOD LB 6/6/2012 s6]  e/yj2012]  e/5/2012 M

HOD HOD B 6/6/201 S6]  9/20/20 8/5/ 20! 1

HOD HOD LB 6/6/2012] S6]  10/2/2012]  8/5/2012) 1

HOD HOD JLB 6/7/20; S5| 9/18/2012] &/6/2012] ]

HOD HOD LB 6/7/20! SS|  9/12/2012{  8/6/2012) 1

HOD HOD LB 6/7/2012 55]  9/26/2012}  6/6/2012 1

HOD HOD 1B 6/8/2012 54| 9/26/2012]  8/7/2012, [

HOD HOD LB 6/8/2012| 54] 10/17/2002]  8/7/2012 1

HOD HOD  [1B 6/1172012 St]  9/17/2012] 8/10/2012 1

HOD HOD 1B §/11/2012 Si|  &/28/2012] 6/10j2012 ™M

HOD HOD [)B 6/11/2012 st|  10/3/2012] 8/1072012 1

HOD HOD LB 6/12/2012 S0]  9/19/2012] §/12/20%. !

HOD HOD LB 6/12/2012 8/7/2012] /132012 ]

HOD HOD 1B 6/13/2012 45| 872012 8/12/2012 M

|HoD HOD 1B §/13/2012 @ en1| 81220 ]

|Hoo HOD — 1B 6/15/2012 7| 8212012 e/19/2012 ]

HOD HOD |8 6/18/2012 4 8/8/2012] 8/17/2012 1 800
HOD HOD LB 6/18/2012 4| 7/17/2012] 8/17/2012 M 800
HOD HOD B /1872012 4| §9/2012] 6/172012 " 799
HOD HOD  [W\8 6/18/2012 Wl  y2ayw2] 81712012 ™ 800)
HOD HOD LB 6/18/2012 44]  6/1472012] 8/17/2012 ™ 800
HOD HOD __[)B 6/19/2012 ]  yi1y2012] 2/18/2012 ] 799
HOD HOD __[1\B 6/19/2012 4] 142012] 8/18/2012 ] 798
HOD  [HOD 1B /1972012 o] gyn| e ™ 798
HOD HOD LB 6/20/2012 2] 8142012 8/192012 ] 798
HOD HOD LB 6/20/2012) 42|  8/142012] 8/19/2012) ™ 798
HOD HOD 1B 6/20/2012) 2  73y012] §19/2012 ™M 798
HOD HOD _ |08 §/20/2012 42| 19201 8192012 N 798|
HOD HOD _ IAB €/20/2012 42|  8/2r2012] 8/19/2012 H 798|
HOD HOD |18 sIaj012 a2 o] s ] 798
HOD HOD s 2012 Q| &iy2012] 1920 [ 755[
HOD HOD LB 6/23/2012 a1  910/2012] 8/20/2012 1 796
HOD HOD LB 6/21/2012 41 2172012 8/20/2012] ] 797
HOD HOD (1B 6/21/2012 41 8/2/2012] 8/20/2012 ™ 79'7J‘
HOD HOD {8 6/22/2012 8/15/2012|  8/21/201, 1 796
HOD HOD LB 6/22/2012 40 172012 8/21/2012 M 796
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Base Oty | Hearing Recd mEOR| Days  [LatestHemsing| Projectsd | Latest Hearing
ode | iocCode | LCode | Aten Mumber Alien Ful Bame Duts Pering Data 60th Calendar
HOD HOD  |1B 6/22/2012, 40 8//12| 8/21/2012 ™
HOD 'Pox HR 6/4/2012 53 8/5/2013]  83/12 M
HOD _ [POK _ |HR CLETY S| g0 yyan "
[HOD POK __ |HR 6/4/20 58 8/5/2012]  8/3/2012 0]
HOD POX HR 6/4/2012 58 8/3/2012{  8/3/2012| M
HOD POK HR 6/4/2012 S8 8/232012] 8/3/2012 ™
HOD POK HR 6/4j2012 58| &20/2012] @)3/2012 ]
HOD POK HR 12 E 8/7)2012]  8/3/2012) ]
HOD  [POK HR 6472012 58] 8/6/2012] &/3/2012 ™
HOD  |POK  [HR &5)2013 57| yayz12  ej41d M
HOD  [POK  {HR 6/5/2012 51| 00| eeym12 ™
HOD _ [POK___ |HR /52012 5| 52 4012 M
HOD  [POK _ [HR 6/5/2012 57|  ®20/2012] 8/4/201 ]
(HOD POK HR 6/5/2012 57 730/2012] 8/4/2012 M
HOD POK HR 6/5/2012 57| e/27j2012] 8yafa012 M
HOD POK HR 6/5/2012 S7{  8/20/2012]  8/4/2012 ]
HOD POK HR 6/5/2012 57| &j20/12|  gjaf2012 M
HOD POK___ IHR 6/5/2012 57| 6j27j2012] §j4j2012 M
HOD POK __ [HR 6/6/2012 S6|  8/6r2012]  gy572012 M
[HOD - |POK HR 6/6/2012 12]  &/5/2012 M
HOD POK__ HR 6/5/2012 oj6f012]  §s/212f M
HOD _ |POK  JHR 6/6/2012 8/27j012] _ 85/012 "
HOD  {POK  [HR 6/72012 S 824012 4620 M
HOD _ [POK _ [HR 6/8/2012 S| &2y012| 772012 M
HOD POK HR 6/8/2012 54 8/3/2012]  8/7/2012 M
HOD POK _ [HR 6/8/2012 8/27]2012] 8712012 "
|HoD POK  |HR 6/11/2012 51| 8j27/2012 &/10/2012 M
HOD  [POK [HR 61172012 51| /3052012 &/10/2012) L]
HOD  [POK  [HR 6/13/2012 sil §/ayja012) 8/10/2012 M
HOD  [POK  [HR 6/11/2012 51| 8/21/2012] &/10/2012 ]
HOD _ [POK  |HR 6/11/2012 si| 212012 8/10/2012 "
HOD  [POK  [HR 6/11/2012 51| &/22/2012] 8/10/2012 M
HOD  [POK  [HR 6/12/2012 S0|  8/27/2012] 8/11/2012, ]
HOD  [POK HR 6/12/20 50 8/2012) §1y2012] M
HOD POK HR 6/13/2012 49  y232012] 812720 M
HOD POK__ IHR 6/1/2012 49 a/anj2012] &/12/2012 [
HOD __ [POK  [HR /1372012 S w13 g1 "
HOD POK HR 6/13/2012 8/29/2012| 8/12/2012 ]
HOD POK HR 6/13/2012 9 yy012] &122012 ™
HOD POK HR 6/13/2012 §27]2012] 8/12]2012 M
HOD POK HR 6/13/2012 8/7/2012) 8/12/2012 B
HOD POX HR ] 49] &/27/2012] 8/12/2012 ]
HOD POK  [HR 13/2012 §/4/2012] 8/12/2012 ]
HOD POK  IHR 6/15/2012 8/27/2012]  €/14/2012 [
HOD POK _ |HR 6/19/2012 43} §/23j2012] /1972012 M
HOD pOX  [HR 6/15/2012 3 12| 8/16/2012 "
HOD POK _ |HR 6/19/2012 4 §30/2012] 0/18/20 1]
{HOD POK HR 6/21/2012 41 8/1/2012| 8/20/2012) ]
HOD POK HR 6/22/2012 8/23/2012] 8/21/20! ]
HOD POK__ ISEG 6/6/2012 S6]  §/3j2012] 9/5/20 N
HOD POK SEG 6/6/2012 S6]  8/13/2012) 8/5/2012 1
HOD POK SEG 6/7/2012) 8/3/2012]  8/6/2012] 1
HOD POK __ [SEG 6/8/2012 54| a/aj2012|  8/7/2012 N
HOD POK __ ISEG 6/1/2012 51| 8/17/2012] 8/10/2012 C]
HOD POK SEG 6/1/2012 S 8/21/2012] 8/10/20 1
HOD POK SEG 6/15/2012 47|  8152012] 8/14/2012 M
HOD POX SEG 6/18/2012) 44|  816/2012] 8/17/2012) M
HOD POK SEG 6/18/2012 a4 8/15/2012] 8/17/2012) 1
HOD POK SEG 6/18/2012 4]  82y2012] 8/17/2012 1
HOD POX  [sEG 6/18/20 w| yuon| yug C]
HOD POK SEG 6/18/2012 44 9/16/2012] 8/17/2012) ]
HOD POK __ ISEG 6/15/2012, Q| 87012 e/18/2012 [
HOD POK SEG 6/19/201 43 8/3/2012] 8/18/2012) ]
HOD POK___ |SEG 6/15/2012 G gy012] 8/18/200 ™
HOD POK SEG 6/20/2012 2 8/7/2012] 8/15/2012 M
HOD POK SEG 6/20/201 42 8/2/2012] 8/19/2012 C]
HOD POK SEG 6/20/2012] 42 832012 8/19/2012 ]
HOD POK SEG 6/20/2012 [7] 8/272012] 8719720 ]
HOD POK SEG 6/20/2012 42 8/9/2012] 8/19/2012] M
HOD POK SEG 6/20/2012 2 /7/2012]  8/19/2012 M
HOD POK SEG §/20/2012 42 8/7/2012] 8/19/2012 ]
HOD POK SEG 6/20/2012 2 83/2012] 8/19/2012 ]
HOD POK SEG 6/23/201 o §13y2012] &20/2012 ]
HOD POK _ ISEG 6/21/20) 4 8/7/2012 8/20/2012, "
HOD POK  |SEG 6/22/20; @  ey012f 62172012 M 796
HOD __ [POK  {SEG 22201 814012 8212012 M 796]
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D Code | Allen Mumbar

Coda | Loc Code
HOD __|POK__|SEG
HOD __|POK __|SEG
HOD _ |POK __|SEG
HOD___|POK__|5EG
HON __[RND __|CMW
HON _ [HND _ |cMW
HOU __ [HOU _|CBA
HOU _ |HOU _|CBA
HOU __|HOU _|cBA
HOU _ [HOU _|CMR
HOU __|HOU _|CMR
HOU __|HOU __[OMR
HOU __[HOU __|CMR
MP___jac  |um
N GV
IMP___lac__ |ws
IMP___|BC__ ws
IMP___[ELC__[IWS
MP___lBc__|ws
IMP__[BC__ |ws
MP___[BIC_ [ws
MP___[ElC_[Iws
IMP___[EIC WS
IMP__|ELC
IMP___lelC_|ws
IMP___[IC __|IWS
IMP___|eic  iws
BC (WS
IMP__IBC _ |IWS
IMP__laC__[Iws
IMP__[BiC_ hws
IMP___IEIC WS
IMP___|ac___ [ws
IMP___[elc__|vi1
IMP__lac v
IMP ELC Vi1
IMP___|ac |l
MP___|eic__ (v
MP___lBc 1
MP___Eic [l
MP___[E.c_ o1
IMP___|elc__[vi1
MP___lac v
MP___ [BC |1
MP___leic_ vl
KAN __[KAD RO
KAD 0
KAN __[KAD__[IRO
KAN___|kAD___DRO
KAN __IKAD 0
KAN __[KAD __DRO
KAN __|KAD___[IRO
KAN___|KAD__[IRO
KAN __IKAD___DRO
KAN __|KAD 0
KAN __|KAD 0
KAN __IKAD RO
KAN __[KAD__Po
KAN___|KAD__ RO
KAN___[KAD__|PD1
KAN___|KAD___|PDI
KAN___|KAD 1
KAN___[KAD__|PD1
KAN___|KAD__IPD1
KAN ___|kaN__ |01
KRO____[BTIC___|RIF
KRO___(BTC__|RUF
KRO ___|8TC___|RIF
KRO___|BTC F
KRO___|BTC___|RIF
KRO ___[BTC___|RIF
KRO___|BTIC___[RUF
KRO__[BIC__|RIF
KRO __[BTC__ |RIF
KRO___lBTC___|ROF
KRO __[BTC__|RIF

Detained Pending Cases080112.xis

Recd EOR| Days  [Latest Hearing| Projected | Latest ticarinp [Days Pending(2)
Date Pendiog Date S0th Cadendar of date
s/2/2012 §14]2012| 8§21/2012 1
6/22/2012 40| 8/14/2012] 8/21/012 [ 796
22/012 40 9/13/2012] ej23j2012 M
/272012 4]  8/y012] /212012 M 796
6/12/201 50]  8/2j2012] §1y012 M
6/19/2012 4] o16/2012] &/16/2012 W
§/15/2012 47| /00| %1422 M 803
6/18/2012 I IERET ™ 800
/1972012 ] 716/0D| Y1012 M 798
6/18/2012 44] 724]2013] ®j17/2012 M 800!
8182012 Al 724708] 8172012 M 800
6/18/2012 44| 724j013) oj17/2012 M %I
6/18/2012] 7/24]2013]  8/17/2012] M 800
CLE) 54| 730012  g7j2012 1 809
6/13/2012 45 Wy12] e/12]2012 ] 805]
6/4/2012 S8 8/3/2012 314
6/4/2012 58 8/9/2012]  8/3/2012 M 14
6/5/2012 57 8/4/2012 13
/572012 sa mo/zTﬁI 8/4/2012 1 12
6/7/201 55 8/6/2012 11
&1y2012 51| 8/15/2012] &/10/2012 i 807
6/11/20 51 8/10/2012 807
6/12/2012 50]  &/20/2012] 8/11/2012 M 806
6/13/2012 49]  8/20/2012] 8/12/2012 ] 805|
/18201 4] g e1ijnie 1 799
6/18/2012 W] 8192012] g17j2012 1 800]
/182012 44| o9j012| 8172012 1 800|
6/18/2012 4l yun| gizjn C] 800
6/18/2012 T WCETY " ﬁo{
6/16/2012 44| y13j2012( oj17/2012 M 800
6/20/20 4 8/19/2012 793:3
6/2/2012 41 42 8/20/2012] 1 797
6122012 a1 8/20/2012 797
6/42012 S8|  &/15/2012] @/3/2012 " 814
6/4/2012 58 8/3/2012 8141
6/4/2012 S8  8/15/2012f  8/3/2012 [ 814
6/5/2012 57 12|  &42012 1 813
6/5/2012 5| wyan| _sajn 1 u_uil
6/13/2012 &/14/2012] 8/12/2012 [ 80S|
6/18/2012 8/29/2012]  §/17/2012 M 800}
6/18/2012 4] 81972012 8/17/2012 [ 800}
&/19/2012 @] e2yj012) §18/2012 ™ 798
5/20/2012 a2 §1giid| &19ji2 " 795'
6/20/20 a2 §/19/2012 798
6/21/2012 41 §/14/2012] /20)2012 ™ 79‘7']
6/4/2012 58 8/7/2012f  8/3/2012 M 814
6122012 S0 " 6/26/2012) §/1/2012 " 806)
6/12/2012 so|  §j7j012] 9172012 M 806)
6/19/2012 8/7/2012} 8/13/2012 M 804
6/14/20 8/7/2012|  8/13/201 [ 804
€/18/20 4| a2 e " 800
6/18/2012 «“| 82012 o " 800)
6/19/2012 a3] /72012 a0 M 799
6/19/2012 43| 9212012 §/18/200 " 799
6/19/201 A 72012 §18/2012 " 799
6/20/20 2| 8yanz2| 4192012 1 798|
6/21/2012 | sy 82020 ™ 797}
6/22/20 40}  8/22012) 8/21/20: [] 796
6/22/2012 40]  e/2y2012] 22012 ™ 795|
6/5/201, 57, 8/9/2012]  8/4/2012) [ 813
€/13/201 9|  7192012] 8/12/20 [ 805
6/13/201 ®| a0 gjiyan M 805
&15/2012 ] a2 gigiz M 803
6/18/20 | 8/2/2012| 8/17/2012 [ 800/
6/12/201, S/287013( 8/11/2012 ~ 805
6/6/2012] 56|  10/5/2012]  8/5/2012 1 812
6/7/2012 55| 95012] 6/620 1 811
6/8/2012 54 8142012  8/7/2012 M 810
w012 4| &1z a2 " 4@'
6/8/2012 S4|  &/29/2012]  8/7/2042 1 810
§/11/2012 Si|  &/10/2012] e/10/2012 M 807
6112012 S| &/27/2012] /1072012 1 807
612012 51| 8/6/2012) §/10/2012 T 807
6112012 51| @/17/2012] 6/10/2012 1 807,
6/12/2012 S0|  &/2/2012] /132012 ™ 806)
6/12/2012 S0 9/10/2012 8/11/2012 ] 806
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SisaCity | Hearing RecOMEOM]| Oays [istesttieartng| Projactact | Latest Hearing
Code §iocCode | DCode | Aben Mumber Alien Fild Hame Date Date S0th Calenciar Typo
KRO BYC RIF 6/12/2012] 50 8/9j2012] 81120 M
KRO BTC RIF 6/13/2012 49|  9/26/2012) §/12/2012 1
KRO BTC RIF 6/14/2012] 48 8/2/2012] 8/13/20: M
KRO BTC RIF 6/14/2012 48 8/2j2012{ 8/13/2012 M
KRO BTC _ [RJF 6/14j2012 48] &/2j2012] 13j2012 ™
KRO BIC __[RIF 6/14/2012 45| o/14j2012] e/13/2012 M
0 BTC RIF 6/14/2012 o/14/2012( /1372012 (]
KRO BTC RIF 6/14/2012 [ 8/2/2012] 8/13/2012 M
KRO BTC RIF 6/14/2012 48]  7/12/2012] 8/13/2012) M
KRO BTC RIF 6/15/2012| 47]  9/24/2012] e/14/2012 1
KRO BTC RIF 6/15/2012 47]  31472012] 8/14/2012 M
KRO BTC _ {RIF 6/15/2012 47| 8212012 §/14/2012] "
KRO B8TC RIF 6/15/2012 47 16/2012] 8/14/2012 [
KRO BTC RIF 6/18/2012) 44 8/9/2012] ®&/17/2012 ]
KRO BTC RIF 6/18/2012 4| 82772012 8/17/2012 1
KRO BTC RIF 6/18/2012 44 8/1472012] 8/17/2012 ]
KRO BTC RIF 6/19/201 4 8/14/2012]  8/18/2012 M
KRO BTC RIF 6192012 43 8/2/2012] 8/18/2012 M
KRO BTC RIF 6/2072012) 2 8/9/2012] 8/19/2012 M
KRO BTC ___|R¥F 6202012 42| 9772012 8/19/2012 (]
KRO BTC RIF 6/20/2012] 42] " §/16/2012] 8/15/2012 ]
KRO BTC RIF 6/21/2012 41|  2y012| 8/20/2012] )
KRO BTC RIF 6/21/2012 41 8/2/2012] 8)20/2012 ]
KRO BTC RIF 6/21/2012 41] T 8/14/2013| 8/20/2012 M
KRO BTC RIF 6/21/2012 41 8/7/2012] 8)20/2012 [
KRO BTC RIF 6/22/2012 0] 8/14/2012] 8212012 M
KRO GCP HKM 6/5/2012 57|  §/10/2012] 8/4/2012 1
KRO GCP JO 6/5/2012 57  &/15/2012] 8/4/2012 1
KRO GCP 30 6/5/2012 57 §/9/2012[ 6/42012 "
KRO GCP 10 6/5/2012 s?]  §/16/2012]  8/472012 ]
KRO GCP 30 6/5/2012 57| 8/7/2012]  8/4/2012 E]
KRO ) 6/6/2012 ss|  &/12/20 a5/2012] M
kRO fecPr o §6/2012 U TR " 812
KRO GCP JO 6/11/20; S1]  8/29/2012] 8/10/2012) 1
KRO 10 6/12/2012 50 8/7/2012] 8112012 ]
KRO GCP o] 6/14/2012 48]  8/15/2012] ®y13/2012 1
KRO |GCP 30 6/20/2012 42| 8/9j2012] &/19/2012 "
KRO GCP 10 6/20/2012 2 8/7/2012) 8/19/2012 N
KRO GCP JO 6/21/2012 41| 8/2/2012] 8/20/2012 M
KRO KRO JAO 6/4/2012| El 8/6/2012]  8/3/2012 M
KRO KRO AO 6/4/2012| s8]  8/17/2012]  &/3/2012 1
KRO KRO ao §/4/2012 8/9/2012]  8f3/2012} 1
KRO KRO 6/5/2012 §72012]  8/4j2012 1
KRO KRO 20 6/5/2012 57| 8/6/2012]  8/4/2012 1
KRO KRO AD 6/5/2012| 57|  §/23/2012]  8/4/2012 [
KRO KRO __ j20 6/6/2012 6| 8/92012] 8/5/2012 T
KRO KRO 6/6/2012 56 8/6/2012)  8/5/2012 M
KRO KRO 20 6/7/2012 s5]  8/23/2012]  ay6/2012 1
KRO KRO AD 6/8/2012 8/31/2012]  8/7/2012 1
KRO KRO AD 6/12/2012] 50 8/2/2012] 8/11/2012 ]
KRO KRO (AD 6/12/2012 8/2/2012]  8/11/2012 [
KRO KRO IAD 6/12/20 S0/ 8/7/2082| 8/11/20 ]
KRO KRO __[AO 6122012 11j20
KRO KRQ 80 6/15/20: 4 8/23/212] 8/14/2012 1
KRO KRO AQ §/15/2012] 4 8/6/2012] 8/14/2012 []
KRO KRO __ |AO 6/15/2012 47 8/2/2012] 8/14/2012 M
KRO KRO _|AO 6/19/2012) a3 8/6/2012] 0/18/2012 N
KRO KRO AQ 6/20/2012] 8/2/2012] 8/19/2012 ]
KRO KRO AO 6/22/2012] 40|  8132002] &/2172012 M
XRO KRO AD 6/22/2012 0 8/7/2013] 9/21/2012 ™
KRO KRD AD 6/22/2012 §/2/2012] 821j2012 ]
KRO KRO AQ 6/22/2012 8/7/2012] 8/21/2012 M
KRO KRO |AO 6/22/2012 0 82152012] &21/2012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/7/2012 55 9/6/20 8/6/2012 1
KRO KRO DS 6/7/2012, 5! 8/7/2012]  8/6/2012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/7/2012] 55| 8/6/2012] 87612012 N
KRO KRO DNS 6/7/2012, 55i 8/9/20 8/6/2012 ]
KRO KRO DNS 6/7/2012| 55| 8/8/2032]  8/6/2012! 1
KRO KRO DNS 6/7/2012 s5| — &/13/2012]  8/6/2012, M
KRO KRO __ [DNS 6/7/2012 s5  e/z/2012[ 8/6/a0 TN
KRO KRO DNS &7/2012) 55, 8/8/2012] 8/6/201 1
KRO KRO __IDNS 6/8/2012 54l o502 e7a012 I
KRO KRO DNS 6/8/2012 54 W22012] 8/7/20 M
KRO KRO  |DNS &/8/2012 sa| 9012|720 ]
KRO KRO DNS 6/8/201 54 8/7/2032]  8/7/20! L]
KRO KRO DNS 6/8/201 54 8712012 87720 ]
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BaseCty | Hearing Recd MEOIR| Days  |Latest Hearing w uusua-ulomman

Code | locCode | DCode | ABen Mumber Alen Full fame Date Pending Date Calendar
KRO KRO ONS 6/14/2012) 51 8/7/2012]  8/10/2012 1
KRO KRO DNS 6/12/2012 S0 8/5j2012] &/11/2012 1
KRO KRO DNS 6/12/2012) 50 12 8/1j2012 1
KRO KRO DNS 6/12/20 50|  9/13m13| 8/aya012 1
KRO KRO DNS 6/14/2012) 48] 91y2012| ejm3jo2f 1
KRO KRO DNS 6/14/2012 48]  9/13/2012] 8/13/20: [
KRO KRO DNS 8/14/2012) 48]  &/20y2012| 871372012 M
KRO KRO __IDNS §14/2012 48 o/y012] o012 ™
KRO KRO DNS 6/15/2012 47 9/19/2012} ©/14/2012 [
XRO KRO DNS 6/15/2012 47 9/4j2012] 8/14/2012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/15/2012 47 8/9/2012] 8/14/2012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/15/2012 47 8/21j2012] 8/14/2012 C]
KRO KRO DNS 6/18/2012 44l W2y012] /172012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/18/2012 a4 8/2/2012] 8/17/201 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/19/2012 43| 902012 /12012 1
KRO KRO DNS 6/20/2012 42 8/2/2012] 81972012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/21/2012 41 8/2/2012 8/20/2012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/22/2012 40]  9/177012] ®/21j2012 1
KRO KRO DNS 6/22/2012 40| 8/2/2012] 8/21/2012) M
KRO KRO DNS 6/22/2012 40) 8/2/2012] 8/21/2012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/22/2012 40) 42/2012] 8/21/2012 M
KRO KRO DNS 6/22/2012 0]  §20/2012] 8/21/2012 M
KRO KRO 30 6/4/2012) £ 8/7/2012]  &/3/2012 M
KRO KRO JO 6/6/2012 56| 8/6/2012] 8/5/2012 ]
KRO KRO 10 6/8/2012] S4)  8/17/2012] 8/2/2012 1
KRO KRO 130 6/12/2012 So]  8/2%/2012] g/11/2012) 1
KRO KRO 30 6/13/2012 45]  8/142012| 8/12/2012 M
KRO  |KRO |30 6/13/2012 o o012 8122012 ™
KRO |KRD 30 6/14/2012) a3 8/9/2012| 98/13/2012 M
KRO KRO 1O 6/14/2012) 48] y132012] 8/13/2012 ]
KRO kRO 110 6/14/2012 48] a/6/2012] 8/13/2012 ]
KRO KRO 30 6/18/2012 44 8/6/2012] 8/17/2012 M
KRO KRO [0 6/19/2012 ]  a/1a2012] 8/18/2012 M
KRO KRO JO 6/20/20 42{  7/30/2012] 8/19/2012 M
KRO KRO JO 6/21/2012 41 8/6/2012] 8/20)20 M
KRO KRO LME 6/19/2012 43 8/3/2012] 8/18/201 [
KRO KRO MLE 6/12/2012 824]2012] 8/11/2012 1
LAN LAN DB 6/2/201 s5|  &15/2012] /672012 M
LAN LAN DB 6/8/20 54 &/27/20; 8/7/2012 [
LAN LAN DB 6/11/2012 Sy 822012 8/10/2012 ]
LAN LAN DB 6/11/2012 51 8/16/2012| 8/10/2012| [
LAN LAN DB €/11/2012 sy 8292012 e/10/2012 M
LAN LAN D8 6/11/2012 st|  8/20/2012] 8730/2012 M
LAN LAN D8 6/11/2012 51 8/7/2012] 8/10/2012 M
LAN LAN DB 6/13/2012 49| 8/2/20: 8/12/2012 E]
LAN LAN DB 6/13/2012 49 9/9/2012] &/12/2012 "
LAN LAN DB 6/13/20 40 8/8/20 8/12/2012; »
LAN LAN DB 6/14/2012 8/2/2012) 8/13/2012 L]
LAN LAN DB 6/14/2012 8/6/20; 8/13/2012 2]
LAN LAN DB 6/14/2012 [ 8/7/2012{ 8/13)20 M
LAN LAN D8 6/15/2012] 4 8/7/2012 §/14/2012 ™
LAN LAN DB 6/15/2012 4 8/16/2012 8/19/20 M
LAN LAN D8 6/15/2012 47 8/6/2012]  8/14/2012 )
LAN LAN D8 6/22/2012 40]  8/14/2012| 87212012 [
LAN LAN DB 6/22/2012 8/22/2012) 8/21/2012 M
LAN LAN DB 6/22/2012 40) 8/9/2012] 8/21j2012 ]
LAN LAN DB 6/22/2012 40) 822012 9j21/2012 1
LAN LAN DB 6/22/20 40|  ®13/2012] 8/21/2012 [
LAN LAN DB 6/22/2012 40} 8/8/2002] 8/21)2012 ]
LAN LAN D8 €/22/2012, 40]  8/30/2012| 8/21/2012) 1
LAN LAN D8 6/22/20; 8/15/2012]  8/21/20 ™
LAN LAN DB 6/22/20: 8/15/2012| 8/21/2012] ™
LAN LAN DB 6/22/201 40]  &15/2012 /2172012 M
LAN LAN DB §/22/2012 9  8212012] 8/21/2012 ]
LAN LAN DB 6/22/2012 4] ¥1%2012[ 8/2y2012 [
LAN LAN ROV 6/12/2012 50 8/12012] 8/11/2012] M
LAN LAN ROV 6/122012 SO{  &29/2012] &/11/2012 [
LAN LAN ROV 6/12/2012 so] 7112012 8/3n/2012 ]
LAN LAN ROV 6/12/201 () &/1/2012] 8/1Y2012 ™
LAN LAN ROV 6/12/20%, 50, 8/12012] &/11/2012 ™
LAN LAN ROV 6/12/2012 8/6/2012] 8/11/2012 M
LAN LAN ROV 6/12/204 S0]  7/13/2012] /312012 "
LAN LAN ROV 6/12/201 50 8/6/2012] 8/11/2012] M
LAN LAN ROV 6/12/2012) so] 7132012 ey2012 M
LAN LAN ROV 6/19/2012) 9 8/6/2012]  8/18/2012 [
LAN LAN ROV 6/20/2012 @ 7 12| 87192012 M

;
!
g
E

page 120124 printed 8/27/2014



U Coda | Aden Maumber

BaaQuy | Hearing
Code | tocCods
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN ROV
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
[N LAN __ [sDL
] AN [sDL
[LAN AN |soL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
;l.rAN LAN SDL
LAN LAN SDL
LOS ADE HO
LOS ADE HO
LoS _ JaDE  HO
LOS IADE JHO
LOS ADE HO
LOS IADE HO
LOS ADE _ |HO
IADE HO
ADE HO
LOS |ADE [HO
ADE __|HO
ADE HO
ADE __|HO
ADE HO
ADE HO
LOS ADE RCP
LOS ADE IRGP
LOS ADE RCP
LOS ADE __ [RCP
LOS ADE __|RCP
LOS ADE RCP
LOS IADE RCP
LOS ADE RCP
Los ADE RCP
LOS IADE RCP
LOS ADE RCP
LOS ADE RCP
LOS ADE RCP
L0S ADE RCP
LOS ADE RCP
LOS ADE RCP
LOS ADE RCP
LOS ADE RCP
LOS ADE SLS
LOS ADE __[SIS
LOS IADE SLS
LDS IADE SL
LOS ADE SLS
LOS IADE SLS
LOS |ADE SL
LOS ADE S
LOS ADE __ |SLS
LOS ADE SLS
LOS ADE SLS
LOS ADE SLS
LOS ADE SLS
LOS LA3 DCA
LOS LA3 DCA
Detained Pending Cases080112 xis

ReCOMEOR| Oays  [Latest Hearing| Projected | Latesttimaring [Days Pending(2)
Data Pending [ 50th Clendar of today's date
6/20/2012 42| 9/82012| 8/19/2012 M
6/22/2012 40]  8)8ja012] 8j21j2012 N 796
6/22]2012 40|  7/13/2012] 8/21/2012 M 796
6/22/2012 40|  7/13j2012| 8/2y2012 M 796
6/22/2012 40| 7/16/2012] 872172012 M 796
6/22/2012 0| gL &1 W 796}
6/22/201, 40| e/aj2012] 8/21j2012 Gl 796
6/22/2012 40 7/i52012] 8/21/2012 M 796
&/22/201 40 8/6/2012] &/21/2012, M 796
6/22/2012 40| 8/15/2012] 8/2y2012 M 796
6/22/2012 40| 8/15/2012] 87212012 M 796

12 8| anoyj2012[ a0 M 814|
652012 S7l s/ywia| oj4/2002 ™ 812
6/7/2012 55| &j20/2012]  &/6/2012 M 811
&7/2012 S5|  &/30/2012] &6/2012 T 811
6/7/2012 S5 WJ012]  8/6/2012 ] 811
6/6/2012 54 8/172012] #/7/2012 M 809]
12012 51| /2772012 /1072012 M 807
6/112012 Sif  9/21j2012] 6/10/2012 ] 807
112012 51| e/a8/2012] 8/10/2012 M 807
/152012 S1|  8/16/2012] 8/10/2012 M 807
§/12/2012 50]  7/11/2012| ©/11/2012 M le
6/22/2012 40 9/10j2012] 8/21/2012 W 796
6/22/2012 40| 8/9/2012] 8/21/2012 1 796/
6/22/2012 40 8/2/2012| 8/21/2012, M 796/
65/22/2012 40f 771272012 8212012 M 796
622/2012 40  &29/n12| 82172012 M 796
6/22/201, 40  8/29/2012] 8/21/2012 3 7gq
6/4/2012 58 8/2/2012]  8/3/2012 ] 814/
6/4/2012 S8]  e/10/2012) 8/3/2012 T 814/
6/6/201 8/1/2012]  §/5/2012 [ 811/
6/7/2012 SS|  822/2012]  8/6/2012 [ 811
6/12/2012 8/16/2012] 8/11/2012 1 806
6/13/2012 43| 8/17/2012] 8/12/2012 1 805
6/13/2012 9]  8j7/2012] 8/12/2012 M 805
§/13/2012 9| sphoia| enzwn M 805
6/13/2012 49| 8/19/2012] 8/12/2012) M 805
6/14/2012 48] §13/2012 unmul ™ 804/
6/14/2012 48| ¥15/2012f §/153/2012] 1 804
6/15/2012 @7 y2j012] 8714j2012 " 803
6/15/2012 7 gz g1 M 803
6/15/2012 47|  8/3/2012] 8/14/2012 1 803
6/15/2012) 47 8/6/2012] 8/14/2012 " 803
S/2012 s8] 8/26/2012] /372012 " 814!
6/6/2012 56|  8/8/2012| 8/5/2012 1] 812
6/6/2012 56 8/6/2012]  8/5/2012 1 811
6/8/2012 54]  §10/2012] 0/7/2012 1 810
6/8/2012) 54 12]  8/7/2012 [ 810
6/8/201, 54]  8j6/2012]  8/7/2012 M 810
6/12/201 8/13/2012) 8/11/2012 ™ 806
6/12/201 8/14/2012] 8/11/2012 1 806]
6/122012 82/2012| 87112012 1 806
6/12/2012 8/aj2012] /112012 ] 806
6/13/2012) o] 810/2012] &/12/2012 1 805
6/15/2012 47 8/7/2012 &/14/2012 [ 802,
672002012 2] 8j5/012) 8/19/2012 u ~ 793|
6/20/2012) 42 e e19/2012 1 758
6/20/2012 42 8/9/2012] 8/19/2012) M 798|
62172012 41| 8/6/2012 8j20/2012 M 797
6/21/2012 a1l e//012| &20j2012] W™ r'il
6/22/2012 40) 8/9/012] 8/2)/2012] M 796
6/4/2012 S8]  8/20/2012)  8/3/2012 ] 814/
42012 s8] epyw1y e ] 814
§/4/2012 S8]  &/14/2012]  8/3/2012) [ 814
6/4/2012 S8  8/14/2012]  8/3/2012 M 814
6/5/2082 s7|  o/1&/2012]  8/4j2012 “ 812
6/6/2012 $6|  &/10/2012]  &/5/2012 [ 811
&/13/20 ®f y142012] 81272012 1) 805!
6/20/2012 42 8/2/2012] 8/19/2012 ] 798
621520 Al ejg012[ 82002012 o 797)
6/22/2012 40]  o/15/2012] 8/29/2012 ™ 796)
221201 0| /2012012 8/21/201 ™ 796
6/22/20! 0] 1012] 8/21/20; M 796
6/22/20 8/21/2012] 8/21/2012) 1 796
6/5/2012 57 &/50y2012] /4720 M 813
6/5f2012] S7|  9/6/2012]  6/4/2012 1 813
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BmseCity | Mearing
Code locCode | DCode | Aben
105 JIA3 _ |DCA
L0S 3 |ocA
LOS iw DCA
0S5 |1A3_|pcA
10S__|iA3__|DCA
10S__|1A3 _ |bcA
10S__ [LA3__|bcA
10S__ |IA3 __|UM
0S5 |lA3 __[UM
10S_ [tA3 _ |UM
10S__ L3 |UM
oS JlA3 UM
10S__ A3 |uM
OS—_ [A3 UM
L0S A3 UM
105 J1A3 1M
LOS 3 (UM
LOS 3 UM
LOS A3 |LM
OS_ [LA3 UM
OS_ JlA3 oM
0S A3 |uM
0s__JLa3__Jum
flos™ A3 Jum
OCD___IFW
oD [rw
o0 Fw
oD |IFw
OCD __DFW
0D __|Irw
oD Fw
oD IFw
0CD__|IFw
oD rw
OCD__[FW
oc0__[IFw
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Detained

{ EBEER

MEOM| Days  |Latest Hearing| Projected | Latest Hearing
Datm Datn S0th Calentdar Type
6/8/2012 6 12 8/5/2012 1
6/6/2012 3 10/2012]  j5/2012 M
&/7/2012 SS| — 8/30/2012]  &/6/2012 1
§/7/2012 S5{  g/29/2012 12 1
§/12/2012 50|  8/10/3012| #11/2012 1
6/12/20 0, 12| 8/13/2012 1
6/13/2012 49]  9/1)/2012] 8/12/2012 1
6/6/20; s8]  1/3/2012] 8572012 1
6/6/20 58 8/8/20; 8/5/2012 1
§/7/2012 55| 9/12/2012 2012 1
6/7/2012 (5 8/7/2012]  8/6/2012 M
6/7/2012 5| o14j2012]  eieron2) M
§/7/2012 55|  e232012] gyeini2 )
6/7/2012 §5 822012 /6/2012 M
6/8/2012 54 §2/2012] 8/7/20 M
6/8/2012 s4] 1y/N012] g7/2012 1
6/11/2012 51 8/2/2012| 8/10/2012 ]
6/11/2012 Sif  8/14/2012] &/10/2012 1
6/12/2012 S0 8/2/2012 8/11/2012 1
§/12/2012 50, 8/7/2012] 8/11j2012 ]
/1372012 49 162012 8/12/2012 M
6/13/2012 490 9/26/2012] 8/12/2012 1
6/18/2012 44| 10/5/2012| 8/17/2012 1
6/19/2012 3] " 8/23/2012] e/18/2012 1
6/5/20% 57| 8/6/2012]  9/4/2012 1
6/6/2012 8/2/2012|  8/5/20! 1
6/6/2012 56 8/3/2012| 8§/5/2012 ]
6/6/201; 56| 8/2¢/2012] 8/5/2012 1
6/7/2012 S5 73j2012]  §6/2012 "

12 59 8/9/012] 772012 1
6/8/2012 54 8/1/2012]  &/7/2012 L] 810,
6/11/2012 51| 8/10/2012] 8/10/2012 1 807
6/12/3012 8/2712012] 0/11/2012 1 806
6/12/2012 so|  8/13/2012] &/11/2012 M 806,
6/13/2012 99 8/6/2012] 8/12/2012 M 805
6/15/2012] 47 8/8/2012 8/14/2012 [ 803
6/15/2012 7] 7312012 8j19j2012 M 803
6/15/2012] 9 82/2012] 8/14/2012 " 803
6/21]2012, 41 822012] 8/20/2012 ™ 796
6212012 q1f — 8j3j2012] ej20/2012 ] 797
6/21/2012) 41 8j2/2012] 92072012 M 797
6/4/2012| S8 8/7/2012]  8/3/2012 M 813
&/577012 51| &aymiz W i 813|
6/5/2012 57| ®/17/2012] 8/4/2012 [ 813
6/6/2012 8yHn|  §so1z Gl 812
/772012 55 8/6/2012]  8/8/2012 [ 811
6/7/2012 55 8/6/2012]  8/5/2012 1 810
6/7/2012 SS|  8/2/2012] &/6/2012 ] sﬁl
6/8/2012 8/Y2012]  &/7/2012) 1 810
§/11/2012 51 /672012 971072012 1 807
6/12/2012 S0|  &/7/2012] #11/2012 ] 806
6/13/2012 49 8/\y2012] 8122012 [ 804
6/13/201 §/272012|  8/12/2012 ] sosl
/1920 B gyme) o13j2012 ] 804|
6/15/201 47|  8/132012] 8/14/20 1 803
6/15/20. 47| o/y2012] 8j14j2012 ] aosl
6/18/2012 “ 8/2012] 81772012, 1 800
6/18/2012 44| g/y:12| #/17j2012 N 800
6/18/2012 4] §10/2012] &17/2012 ] 800
6/18/2012 4| ya012] 172012 1 800
6/19/201 3] §13/2012] 81872012 1 799
€/19/2012 43, 8/1/2012]  8/18/2012) M 799]
§/19/201 5 8/95/2012]  8/18/20; 1 799]
€/19/2012 43] @/2/2012] sj18/2012 M 799)
6/19/201 3] 8/y2012| /1872012 ™ — 799|
6/19/201 a3 1072012 §/18/2012, “ 799]
6/19/203. 43 8/2/2012] 8/18/2012) M 799]
6/21/2012 a1 8/2012] 8/20/2012 N 797
62172012 a1 41372012 sy20/2012 1 797
6/2172012) 41| e/2072012| ¢&j20/2012 1 797
6/21/2012] 41| 8/6/2012] 8/20/2012 1 797
6/21/2012 41 8/22012] &22012 O] 797
6/2172012 41 &/yy2012] 8j20§2012 N 797
6/21/2012 41 72012] 82012012 M 797,
6/21/2012 4 812012 8/20/2012 ] 797
§/21/2012 a1 8/2012] 872072012 N 797
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RoCO M EOIR| Days  |LatestHearing| Projecied | Latest Heasing |Days Pending(2)
DCode | Alen Munber Data Date 60th Calencdar of today's data

KWR §/21/2012 41 8/3/2012] &/20/2012 M

KWR 6/22/2012 40 Y2012 82172012 1

KWR 6/22/2012] 40 8/3/2012] 8/21/2012 M

KWR §/22/2012] 40) 8/3/2012] 8/21/2012 1

KWR 6/22/20 40|  §/13/2012] 8/21/2012) 1

R 12 53 8/1y2012] #/3/20 M

JLR 6/6/2012 56| 9/4/2012]  8/5/20: 1

R 6/8]2012 54| sas;012] 8/7720 M

LR 8/8/2012 sa]  20/15/2012] /772012 1

LR /8/2012 54 o012 8772012 M

IR §/13/2012 8/185/2012| 8/122012 M

R 6/13/2012 49 8/1/2012] 8/12/2012 (]

JLR 6/14/2012 48] 8/1/2012] 8/13/2012 []

LR 6/15/2012] L 8/1j2012] 8/14/2012 ™

AR 6/15/2012 43 a/15/2012] 8/18/2012 ™

JLR 6/20/2012 42| a/15/2012] 871972012 O]

LR 6/20/2012 (1) 8/1/2012] 8/19/2012 M

LR 6/20/2012 7] 15/2012] 87192012 [

LR 6212012 41]  10/16/2012] 6/20/2012 1

6212012 41 9/5/2012] 8/20/2012 "

LR 6/22/2012 40] 0/29/2012] §21/2012 ™

LR 6/22/2012) 40] §/29/2012] 8/24/2012 ™

RIM 6/4]2012 ] 8/6/2012]  8/3/2012) M

LVG VG [RiM /472012 58] 8j20/2012] 6/3/2012 M
LVG LVG RLM 2012 s4l " 8/1/2012f  8/7/20 M
NEW NEW LA 6/4/2012 58 8/12012] &/3/2012 M
INEW NEW __ [LAF 6/4]2012 58 12] 832012 1
NEW NEW LAF 6/12/2012 50 §/8/2012 8112012, M
NEW NEW LAF 6/12/2012 S0 8/y/2012] §/11/2012 M
NEW NEW __ [LAF 6/12/2012 §/6/2012) 6/11/2012 M

NEW  [NEW  |LAF 6/12/2012 31672012 8172012 L
NEW NEW LAF 6/13/2012 49 8/10/2012] 8/12/2012 M
INEW NEW LAF 6/15/2012] 4 8/6/2012] 8/14/2012 K]
NEW NEW LAF 6/15/2012 47| 8/7/2012] 8/14/2012 M
NEW __ INEW JUAF 6/15/201 7] 9f6/ana) snefmwiz T
INEW NEW _ ILAF 6/15/2012 47| 920/2012] 8/14j2012, 1
INEW NEW  ULAF 6/15/2012 47 8/yy2012] 8j14/2012 M
NEW NEW LAF 6/20/20 42 9/4/2012] 8/19/2012 1
NEW NEW MRR 6/6/2012, S6|  8/29/2012]  8/5/2012 1
NEW NEW MRR 6/12/2012 50} 8/3/2012] 8/14/2012) M
INEW NEW ___ [MRR 6/12/2013 50) 8/9/2012] §/11/2012 “
INEW NEW __ IMRR 6/12/2012 50| ~ 8j28/2012) 8/13/2012 ]
INEW NEW MRR 6/13/2012 L 8/7/2012] 8/12/2012) [
NEW NEW _ [MRR 6/15/2012 4 8/185/2012( 8/14/2012 M
NEW NEW _ [MRR 6/15/2012 47] 87282012 8/14/2012 ]
NEW NEW _ IMRR 6/15/2012 47| §/14/2013] e/14/2012 ]
INEW NEW _ {MRR 6/15/2012 47 9/5/2012] 8/1472012 ]
NEW NEW _ [MRR 6/15/2012 2]  y2y12] 8/14/2012 M
NEW NEW __ |[MRR 6/20/2012 42 8/9/2012] 8/19/2012 ]
NEW NEW _ IMRR 6/20/2012 2] 232 8/19f2012 )
NEW NEW MRR 6/20/2012 4 8/16/2012] 8/19/2012 ]
NEW NEW MRR 6/20/2012 4 8/20/2012) 8/19/2012 ]
NEW NEW MRR 6/20/2012 4 8/31/2012] 6/19/2012 [
EW INEW MRR 6/20/2012 42 8/7/2012 8/18/2012 1]
EW NEW MRR 6/20/2012 421  8/30/2012] 8/19/2012) ]
NEW NEW __ [MRR 6/20/2012 42 o] e/19/012 [)
NEW NEW  IMRR 6/21/2012) 4 8/2/2012] 8/20/2012 ™
NEW NEW MRR §/24/2012 41 8/8/2012]  8/20/2012] ]
NEW NEW ___ [MRR 6/21/2012 41| 8/1/2012] 8/20/2012, ]
NEW NEW _ IMRR 6/22/201 8/7/2012) 822012 N
NEW NEW  [MRR 6/22/2012 40]  8/15/2012] 8/21/2012] [
NEW NEW MRR 6/22/2012 40 8/7/2012] 8/21/2012) [
NEW NEW MRR 6/22/20 40| 8/3/2012] §/21/2012 [
NEW NEW MRR 6/22/201 40] 8/7/2012] 8)23/2012 )
NOL NOL WWS 6/7/2012 S5]  aq013( 8/6/2012 ]
NYD NYD _ [ALP 6/6/2012 S6]  &/29/2042| &/5/2012 3
NYD NYD AP 6/6/20 56| &30/2012]  9/5/20 )
NYD NYD ALP 6/6/201 56|  8j22/2012]  8/5/2012 [
NYD INYD AP 6/7/20 SS|  8/8/2012] &/6/2012 M
NYD INvD ALP 6/8/20 541  822/2012 ]
INYD INVD  jALP 6/18/2012 4] 9192012 M
NYD INYD AP /227201 40| &/222012 M
NYD INYD AP 6/22/2012] 4] &/29/2012 ™

NYD _ INYD  [Ap 6/22/201 @] #2201 L
D NYD NAF 6/12/20! sof  &/22/2012 M
NYD NYD __|NAF 6/13/201 911/2012]  8/12/2002] M
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Detained Pending Cases080112.xis

Recd t EOIR| Days  |Lamstéaring| Projectsd | Latmst Heartng !mmz)al
Datn Data 60th Calertr Type | of todey's ciata
6/19/2012 43|  8ja8/2012] &/18/2012 M 799
8/21/2012 41| §21/2013] 8/20j2012 M 796
652012 56| 8/16/2012]  &5/2012 ] B1
6/6/2012 58| s&/23/2012] o5/ M 811
67872012 S4|  8/9/2012] /7212 ] 0
/112012 51]  9/6/2013) 6/10/2012 "

§/11j2012 51| 6/6/2012) 8/10/2012 M 807
18/2012 a7 9/10/2012| /14j2012 1 803
62y2012 41| 8/13/2012] ®/20/2012 M 6
&aya012 41| 8/30/2012] &/20/2012 " 797
/7120 55| a1z 8je/2012 M 811
614/2012 48]  8/8/2012| 8/13/2012 " 803
67142012 48]  e/an1z| 8132012 ™ 804
6/15/2012 7| swnr| gwnn ] 803
6/18/2012 @ y140i3| 8i7j2012 ] 800
6/19/2012 a3 8/14/012| 6/18/2013 ] 799|
6/2172012 a1l 972012 /202012 M 797
§21/2012 a1l ou2012| &20j2012 ] 797
§/92012 58 12| 832012 ] 814
/52012 57| §/17/2012] 8j4jao12 T 813
6/5/2012 S7 8/6/2012]  8/4/2012| M 813
6/6/2012 8/17/2012] &' ] 812
&11j2012 51 12| §/10/2012 " 807
6/12/2012 501 8/8/2012] /312012 ] 806
6/1372012 4] §9/2012] 8j12/2012 0] 805
6/21/2012 41 §132013 202012 1 796
6/22/2012 8/5/2012] &/22012 " 796
§/12/2012 S0f  8/24/2012] /1120 ] 806
6/4/2012 S8| 8/9/20; 8/3/2012 M 814
6122012 50| #/16/2012] 9/11j2012 (] 805
S42012 48| %16/2012] 8/13/2012 ™ 804)
€/142012) 48] y142012] §13j2012 ™ 804
/152012 7] %j22012] 814ja012 ] 803
6/15/2012 47| ej2yyniz| saeo12 ™ 803
H19/2012 A §9j012] yINHR M 799
6/20/2012 42| ez enejiz ™
B21/2012 4]  @17/2012] 62072012 1
6/42012 S8 8/7/2012] 32012 ™
/42012 S 872012 8/3/2012 "
6/11/2012 51| &/21/2002] 8/30/2012 M
&/14/2012 §142012] W13/2012 "
§/14/201 B  §/0R| §iLyW2 "
6/15/2012 47| 872012 8j14j2012 O
701 55| o/w2012]  8/6/2012 "
6/7/2012 §5 Y20 8/6/2012 [
6/4/2012 58 8/1/2012]  8§/3/2012 1
/52012 57| 8/7j2012] 8j4j2012 1
6/5/2012 57| &/6ja0i2]  ej4j2012 ]
G 55|  §j20/2012) 9/6/2D 1
6/7/2012 S5|  8/62012)  e5/012 ]
5/8/2012 se|  gjiqe01z]  of7ja012 ]
6/8/2012 54 9/4/2012)  8/7/20; 1
§/11/2012 51| e/&/2012) ej10/2012 N
67112012, 51 8/6/2012] 8/10/2012 ]
/197201 @ o012 §132012 ]
6/14/20; 48| 8/7j2012| y13j2012 N
6/15/2012 | &nejz012] s1yao12 ]
6187201 44| 202012] s/ij12 "
/18/2012, @ e7z012| /172012 ™
/1872012, | qz7ji01z| §i17j2012 0]
6/18/20; “l gz w012 (]
&22/20 82072012 821/2012 "
6/6/201 S6|  a/2012]  8/5/20 (]

6/13/201 ®] 8272012 o/12/201 )

6/18/2012 “  gy012] §17/20 [

6182012 “[ e2012] 81772012 ™
§/20/2012 2| g1z §192012 [

6212012 41 8/1/2012] 8/20/2012| n
/212012 aqA|  yyN12| 2012 "
/13201 ®|  y17j012] §12/2012 ]
w7012 S5|  8/14/2012] &/6/2012 1
5132012 8j22012] 6/12/2013 O]

19201 @ 59012 §1y2012 ™
Wi4/2012 48| a/5/2012| 8132012 ]

&/15/2012 47| w012 §j140i2 ]

6/11/2012 S1|  #/2772012] 9/10/2012 ] 807

page 16 of 24 printed 8/27/2014



Base Ry | Hasring Recd st EOIR] Days  |latestHearing| Projected | Latest Heartng
Code |locCode| DCode | Alen Date Dats 60th Calendar Type
PHO PH) LSF 6/13/20 4 9/10/2012| 8/12/2012 M
PIS PIS DIC 6/7/2012 55|  2jd12]  8/§/2012 T
PIS PIS ___ [HEA &7/20. 55| g semr| M
PIS PIS HEA 6/15/20: | 9/1y2012] t/14/20 1
PIS PIS HEA 6/15/20; 47]  8/30/2012] 8/14/20 1
PIS PIS HEA 6/15/2012 47| 8/9/2012] 8/14/2012| M
PIS PIS HEA 6/15/2012, 47 8/2/2012] 8/14j2012 1
PIS PIS HEA 15/2012) 47)  83jo12] 8/14/2012 1
PIS |pis HEA 6/18/2012 4| apron| gumn "
PIS PIS HEA 6/15/2012 43 8/2/2012| o/18/2012 ™
PIS PIS HEA 6/20/2012 2 8/2/2012] /192012 M
PIS PIS HEA 6/22/2012 40 8/9/2012] 8/21/2012 ™M
PIS PIS HEA 6/22/2012 40 8/9/2012| 8/21/2012] ]
P1S PIS HEA 6/22/2012 40 8/9/2012] 8/21/2012 M
PIS PIS HEA 6/22/2012 40 8/9/2012| 8/21/2012 M
PIS PIS |HEA 6/22/201 87012 gj21j2012 [
PIS IPIS __ [KHU 6/5/2012 57 12| " §4j012 1
PIS PI1S KHU 6/5/2012 57 8/oj2012] s/4j2012 1
PIS PIS KHU 6/7/201 58 8/14/2012]  8/6/2012| »
PIS PIS KHU 6/8/201 54| 12  8/7/2012 1
PIS PIS KHU €/14/2012] 48 8/9/2012| 8/13/2012 1
PIS PIS KHU 15/2012 47 §/30/2012] 81472012 1
PIS PIS KHU 6/20/2012 42[ T &/29/2012] 871972012 1
PIS PIS KHU 6/21/2012 41 8/1/2012] 8/20/2012 ™
PIS PIS KHU 6/21/2012 4] 8142012 8. 12 M
PIS PIS KHU 6/21/2012) [N §/8/2012} 8/20/2012 1
P1S P1S RPL 6/4/2012 8/9/2012] 8/3/2013) M
P1S PIS RPL 6/6/201, S6]  g/6/2012] 8/5/2012 1]
PIS PIS RPL 6/6/2032) 56| 8/8/2012]  85/2012] 1
[Z5 PIS RPL 6/6/2012 S6]  eja0/2012] &/5/2012 ™
PIS PIS RPL §/12/2012 50| 8/7/2012] 8/11/2012 1
P1S PIS RPL 8/14/2012 48] 8/20/2012} 8/1y2012] [
P1S PIS RPL 6/18/2012 4| 8/9/2012| 8/17/2012 M
P1S PIS jwep 6/19/2012 43| a/17/2012] o/18/2012] ]
SA) SA) LD 6/21/201! 41  8/29/2012} 8/20/2012] 1
SDC LGD BSC 6/4/2012] s8] &/1§2012] 8/3/2012 M
SDC LGD BSC 6/5/201 7t 91y2012]  8/af2012 1
SDC LGD BSC 6/2/2012 55| 8/7]2012] &/6/2012 ]
SDC LGD 8SC 6/2/2012] 55 8/2/2012]  8/6/2012) ]
SDC LGD BSC 6/7/2012, S5} 10/23/2012]  §/6/2012 1
SOC LGD BSC 6/8/2012 54l 8/16/2012] /772012 "
SDC LGD BSC 6/8/2012 54 8/7/12012]  8/7/2012 ]
SDC LGD BSC 6/8/2012 54 8/6/2012] 87212012 M
SDC LGD BSC 6/8/2012 54 8/6/2012] 8/7/2012 ]
SDC LGD BSC 6/8/2012, 54 8/6/2012] 87720 M
SDC LGD BSC 6/8/2012 54) 5/6/2012f ej7j2012 M
SDC LGD BSC 6/8/2012) 54, 8/6j2012 &7 ]
SOC LGD BSC 6/8/2012 s4l  §/16/2012] /72012 M
SDC LED BSC 6/8/2012] $4 8/6/2012]  8/7/2012) [
SDC LGD 6/12/2012, 50|  9/18/2012) &/11/2012 1
SDC LGD BSC 6/12/2012 50|  &/165/2012] &/11/2012] ]
SDC GO BSC 6/14/2012] 48] 9/19/2012) &/13/2012 1
SOC___TuGD  [esC 614201 L T MR M
SDC LGD BSC 6/14/2012 48 8/2/2012]  8/13/2012] M
SDC LGD BSC 6/18/2012 44 1072942012] 8/17/2012 1
SDC LGD BSC €/18/20 23] 8/2/2012] 8/17/2012 M
SDC LGD BsC 6/18/2012 44/ 822012 §/12/2012 ]
SDC LGD BSC 6/20/2012 42]  8/15/2032 8/19/2012 M
SDC LGD 8SC 6/22/2012 8/3)2012f 8/21/2012) ]
SDC LGD DTB 6/4/2092 S8  1yy2012] 8/3/2012] 1
SDC LGD DTB 6/4/2012 58 y2W12| 8732012 M
SDC LGD DTB 6/4/2012] 8/7/2012]  8/3/2012] [
SDC LGD DT8 6/5/2012, s7]  9/1572012] 8/4j2012 M
SDC LGD D78 6/7/2012 55| a/pj2012]  8/6/2012 ™
SDC LGD DTB /712012, §12012]  8/6/2012 ]
SDC LGD D78 6/7/2012 S5  10/17/2012]  8/§/2012] ]
SDC LGD DTB 6/8/2012 S4f 1572012)  8/7/2012 ™M
SDC LGD DTB 6/8/2012 54 gy2012] &/7/2012 ™
SDC LGD DTB 6/12/2012 50| 8/7/2012] 8/11/2012 ™
SDC LGD DTB 6/12/201 S0 8/8/2032]  8/11/2012) ™
SDC LGD DTB 6/14/2012 48] — 8/15/2012] 8/13/2012 ™
SDC LGD DTB 6/14/2012] 48 8/2/2012] 8/13/2012| M
SDC LGD DTB 6/14/2012] 48] 7/30/2032] 6/13/2012 ™
SDC LGD DTB /142012 48 14/2012] 8132012 ™
SDC GD DTB 6/14/2012 43 8/6/2012( 8/13/2012 ™
SDC LGD DTB 6/18/2012) - 8/6/2012] 81772012 1
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ReCdtEOR| Oays  |Latest Hearing| Projected | LatestHsaring |Days Pending(:

&

Code | locCode | UCode | Afien Mumbes Afien Fudl Name Date Date 60th Catendar of today's data
SDC LGD DTB /1872012 4] 8nspa01z| a1z M 800
SDC LGD  |DTB 6/19/20 43| 562012 &/18/2012 M 799
SDC LGD __ [DTB §/19/20 43|  47/2012] &/18/20 M 7991
SDC GO0 IDTB 6/19/2012 4 g2 giyni2 M 799|
SDC LGD DTB 6/19/2012 43 8/6/2012] 8/18/2012 M 799)
SDC LGD _ [oTe 6/20/2012 2] sjnn| g9 M 798
SDC LGD _ |DTB 6/20V2012 42]  yy2| 8192012 M ?95]
SDC LGD _ |DTB 6/20/2012 42 82012 §/19/2012 M 798
SDC LGD DTB /2172012 41 1001872012 8/20j2012 ] 797
SDC LGD DTB 6/21]2012 41 8/8/2012] &/20/2012 ™ 797
SDC LGD DTB 6/22/2012/ 8/6/2012{ 8/21/2012 M 796
SDC LGD DTB /222012 40| 10/4/2013] &/21/2012 M 796
SDC LGD SHA 6/5/2012 57 8/8/2012] @jaf2012 M 813
SOC  JLGD [SHA 6/5/2012 T T M 813
SDC LGD SHA 5/2012 57 &/2/2012] 8/412012 M 813
SDC LGD SHA &7/2012 SS|  7/31/2012]  8/6/2012 M 811
SDC LGD _ |SHA /112012 S1)  ojij2012| 8/10/2012 1 807
SDC LGD SHA 6/11/2012 51 8/1/2012] 8/10/2012 M 807
SDC LGD SHA 6/12/2012 50]  10/i/2012] 8/11/2012 ™ 806
SDC LGD _|SHA 61272012 0] 9Rij2012| §/1y2012 1 806
SDC LGD _|SHA §/12/2012 S0 9/25/2012] ¥1wm12 1 m:l
SDC LGD  |SHA 6/13/2012 45| 9y 8122012 1 805
SDC LGD __ ISHA 6/13/2012 49]  8/14/2012] 8/12/2012 " 805
SDC LGD SHA 5/13/2012 49 8/8/2012] 8/12/2012 C) 805!
SDC 1GD  |SHA /1472012 48] 9j9j2012| /132012 M 804
SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012 48 8/7/2082] 871372012 M
SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012 48] §ji6/2012] /1372012 M
SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012 48 8/6/2012[ 8/13/2012 ]

SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012 43 8/1/2012| 8/13/2012 M
SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012] 43 8/9/2012] &/13/2012 ]
SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012 48] 9/13/2012] @/13/2012 M
SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012 48]  9/26/2012] 8/13/2012 1
SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012| 48] 8ja2j2012| /1372012 M
SDC LGD SHA 6/14/2012 48]  9/12/2012] 8/13/2012 1
SDC LGD SHA 6/18/2012 49 8/2/2012[ &/17/2012 [
SDC LGD ISHA 6/18/2012 44 8/7/2012| 8/17/2012] M
SDC LGD SHA 6/19/2012 A T 8/22012] 81872012 M
SDC LGD SHA 6/20/2012 42 8/5/2012] 8/19/2012 M
SDC LGD SHA 6/20/2012 2 9/2/2012] 8/19/2012] M
SOC LGD SHA 6/22/2012 8/13/2012 8/21/2012 ]
SDC LGD SHA 6/22/2012 8/13/2012] " 8/21/2012 O]
SEA WAC 6/18/2012 4/4/2012]  8/17/2012 M
SFD 6/3/20: 8/4/2012
SFR SFD __|AED 6/12/2012 50| 6/18/2012] @/11/20 M
SFR SFD AED 6/13/2012 49) §/12/2012
SFR SFD __ |AED 6/14/2012 43 8/13/2012
SFR SFD AED 6/19/2012 3| 6/27/2012] 8)18/2012 »
SFR SFD ASM 6/5/201. 7] 8/3/2012] 8/4/2012 T
SFR SFD IASM 6/5/2012) 57| 8/9/2012]  8/4/2012 M
SFR SFD ASM 6/7/2012) 55|  8/23/2012} 8/6/2012 1
SFR SFD ASM 6/7/2012) 55| 9/195/2012 a/e/2012 1
SFR SFD ASM 6/7/2012 8/7/2012]  8/6/2012 ]
SFR SFD ASM 6/7/2012 S8} 8/30/2012] 8/6/2012 1
SFR SFD___IASM /12012 51 9/5/e012] ®/10/012 T
SFR SFD ASM /112012 51 8/7/2002{ 8/10/2012 ™
SFR SFD ASM 6/12/2032 50]  9/18/2012) 8/13/2012, ]
SFR SFD ASM 6/12/201 8/9/2012] 8/13/2012 "
SFR SFD ASM 6/12/2012 8/14/2012]  8/13/2012] [
SFR SFD ASM 6/14/2012] 43 8/2/2012] 8/13/2012 "
SFR SFD 6/14/2012, 48] ©§/30/2012] 9/13/2012 N
SFR SFD ASM 6/15/2012 47 8/2/2012] &/14/2012 N
SFR SFD ASM 6152012 47]  9/13/2012] 8/14]20; 1
SFR SFD ASM ©/18/2012 “ 9/4/2012] 6/17/20 1
SFR SFD ASM 6/19/2012 3 9/6/2012|  8/18/2012) 1
SFR SFD ASM 6/19/20 3] y142012] 8/18/2012 M
SFR SFD ASM €/21/2012, 4  8/9/2012] §2072002 ~
SFR SFD ASM 6/21/2012 a1 10/3/2012] 872042012 1
SFR SFD ASM 6/21/2012 41 9/2212012] 8/20/2012] ]
SFR SFD DLM 6/13/2012) 49|  6/20/2012] 8/12/2012 M
SFR SFD FIJIY 6/2/201. 60] y27/2012] Y012 ]
SFR SFD |M.IY 6/4/20%. s8]  W12/2012] %/3/2012 1
SFR SFD MJY 6/4/201 S8]  8/20/2012] 8/3/2012 M
SFR SFO MY §/6/201 s6]  9/17/2012] &/§a01 1
SFR SFD MIY 6/6/201 9/20/2012[  8/5/20 1
SFR SFD MY 6/6/201 s6|  10/2/2012]  &/5/2012 1
SFR SFD MY 6/6/2012] S6]  813/2012]  8/s/20 [
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SaeQty | Hearing Recd M EOR| Ooys  |LatestHesring] Projected | tatesttearng [Days Pending(2) as|
Code | tocCode | DCode | Alen Number Allen Full tame Date Date S0th Caendar of idwys date |
SFR SFD  IMiY s7f2012 55| s wela M 811
SFR SFD___ MY §/1272012 §20/2012] 142012 N 806
SFR SFD __ |MIY /12012 815012| 81N M 806
SFR SFD MIY W13/2012 9] 10/3/2012] 8/12/2012 ; 805
SFR SFD MY w2013 s20/2012] oji4j2012 (] 803
SFR SFD MY 6/15/2012 7|  152012) §14/2012 M 803
SFR SFD__ MY 19/2012 43| 8152012] §152012 M 799
SFR SFD___IMIY 19720 o yvpon] a2 T 799]
SFR SFD MIY 6/195/2012 43|  W15/2012) 8/18/2012 M 799|
SFR SFD __ {MIY &/19/20 43]  y20/2012] 8/18/2012 O] 799|
SFR SFD___ [MIY §/20/2012 42] w012 8195/2012 0) 798
SFR SFD _ {MIY §22012 42| 123201 /19572012 1 798
SFR SFD MIY §21/2012 41  Y15/2012) &/20/2012 ™ 797]
SFR SFD __|PRM 62172012 41] 71672012 8/20/2012 ™ 796
SLC DBP 6/8/2012 54| 12|  8/7/2012 1 810
SLC SLiC _ [pep 6/11/20 51| IpyRR| giojan W 807
SLC SLC D8P 6/14/20 48}  yj22/w12] 8/13/2012 1 804
SLC SLC DBP 6/15/20% 47| §WH12| 8142012 " 803
SIC _ |SIC |WIN Ejjz01a 5E|_ sijon] ayyoi L 814
SLC SIC__ IWIN /15/2012 | o] 814012 1 803
SLC SLC WLN [ 7/16/2012 8/14/2012 N 803
SLC SLC__|WIN §2ij20 S T L 797
ISNA HUT __|ADM /5120 57 gju12[ N4y " 813
SNA HUT _ |ADM 622012 41 7/18/2012]  8/20/2012 G 797
SNA HUT __ |ADM 6§22 41| g0 w0212 M 797,
SNA HUT ADM 6/21/2012 91|  ¥162012] 8/20/20: 1 797
SNA KRN {GDB 677 §ij2012] seo12] M 811
KRN _ |GDB 6/13/201, 49| 6/19/2012] §/12/2012 M 805
SNA__ LAR /5720 57| 9nfon]| e 1 813
SNA LAR M §/18/201 4|y &1 1 800
SNA__ LAR  |GDB w120 51| &24%012| 8102017 1 806
SNA LAR _ |GDB (L @] s 819012 " 800
SNA LAR __|GDB 6/18/200, §/i0/012] §17/2012 ] 800
SNA LAR GDB ] 4]  apj012] 8/17/2012 ] 800
ISNA LAR __ IGDB 12012 “| sy g0 N 800
SNA LAR GDB 6/18/201 44|  8/10/2012] 8/17/2012 M 800
SNA LAR GDB 6/1 4“4 8/3/2012| 8/17/2012) M 800
SNA___TAR  [GoB G152 W yyon| Yoo n 800]
SNA LAR §20/2012 ] gy g0 “ 798|
SNA LAR __|GDB 6/20/20 42|  8/10/2012] 8/19/2012 " 798|
SNA LAR GDB (7] 4 8/3j2012]  8/19/2012 " 798|
LAR 6222012 40§10 §2y212 N 796)
SNA LAR __ IGDB (] 40|  oy212| &j012 M 796
SNA LAR __|GDB 62272012 o 12| §2Ud1d W 79
SNA AR lGDB 40| gjijenz| ey " 796
ISNA PSD BAZ 6/12/20 50|  8/2/2012) 8/142012 M 806
SNA PSD___ |BAZ 6/14/20 4] gy W L] 804
SNA PSD DIS 6/5/2012 &/8/2012) §/4/20 [ 813
SNA PSD 6/5/20: 8/2/2012)  8/4/2012 1 8
SNA PSD__|DIS /5201 57| oja2012] _ sj4j2n2 1 812
SNA__ |PSD 57200 $7|__ojaaonz| _ ejajanz 1 813
SNA PSD DIS 5/6/20! 9712012 8/5/20 1 812
PSD___|DXS (D [ R 1 806
ISNA PSD (1] (] 9/19/2012]  8/13/2012| 1 806/
SNA PSD DIS 6/12/29! 8/6/2012]  8/11/2012 N 806
PSD__ |DJS CIVESH a2 yiyn C] 806
SNA PSD___ |ois 6/12/2012 o/5/012| 813012 M 806
SNA__ IPSD__ |DXS ] SiBj212] 813212 T 806
SNA PSD___ [0S 61320 9] soj012| &1/ 1 805
SNA PSD DIS 6/13/201 9/12/2012] 8127201 1 80!
SNA PSD DJS 6/18/201 /302012 8/17/2012 1 800!
SNA PSD DIS 6/18/201 8/7/2012]  &/17]20 M 800
SNA DXS 6/18/201 @] 45012] 8172012 ™ 800
SNA__ [P0 oS ] 20/2012] /177201 7 —_800|
SNA PSD__ [DIS 2520 Al yiy012| aa0/01 1 797
SNA DIS &21/201 4] 9/5/2012] &/20/20 1 797
SNA PsD DB 19/20: B e21012] o2 1 798
SNA PSD  jIDC 6/7/20 5! 8/7/2012)  8/620 1 811
SNA PSD __ IDC 6/8/2012 54| 7182012  8/7/2012 [ 810
SNA psD_ linc 13208 $/6/2012| 8/12/20 1 805
SNA PSD _ 1IDC H1y20 Y112 8/12/2012 ™ 805
SNA PSD _ |IDC 14201 48] /30/2012 &/13/2012 1 803,
SNA PSD JDC 6/15/201 4 VyN12| Y1202 M 803
SNA PSD___ [IDC /157201 §D1| GIND " 803
SNA PSD__ [IDC 6/22/201 wf 50| 8y 1
SNA PSD [TGC §/6/201, 8/28/2012]  8/5/2012 1 812
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Recd s €OR| Days [Latesttiearing| Projectsd | LatestHearing [Days Pending(2) o)
Date Date 60th of datg
6/7/2012 SS|  9/12/2012 2012 1 811
87712012 Ss| &n2ya012| we 212 1 811
6/18/2012 4“4l gz §j17/2012 M B00|
6/18/2012 44| 8/30/2012] 817/20 1
6/18/2012 4] §jij012] §17/2012 [

519/2012 43| &jij2012] 87162012 M
52172012 41| 8/132012] /2072012 ™
62172012 4] 912012 2012 1
57012 Ss|  s/15/2012) /5012 (]
§/19/2012 43| 8/15/2012] &/18/2012 ]
6/4j2012 s8] &2012] e3f20 M
6/6/2012 s6| /272012 g/5/2012 [
&13/2012 a9]  5/14/2013] 8/1%2012 M
6/14/2012 43| 2/11/2013| 8/13/2012] M
5192012 a8]  242013] wix2012 M
1472012 48] 11/200| 8/13j2012 ]
6/26/2012 42| 31872013 &/19/2012 M
/612012 S6]  &/20/2012] 9/5/2012 T
6/6/20° 56 8/21)2012 8/5/2012 M
6/6/2012 S6|  0/3/2012] o/5/2012 M
/612012 56| &/17/2012] oy3/2012 [
6772012 55| aj6/2012f  8j6/2012 ]
6/8j2012 54l e2u2012]  877/2012, "
12 54| 8/13j2012)  §7j:12 "
6/11/20 S1| 8/20/2012) 8/30/2012 1
/142012 48] e/6j2012] 8j13/2012 1
6/14/2012 48 8/21j2012] 0/13/2012 1
§1472012 @] §/15/2012] /132012 "
&/15/2012 47| 820212 w14/2012 M
6/15/2012 12012 8/14/2012 [
/1572012 | 8j9/012] &14/2013 ]
6/15/2012 7] 8/92012] 8142012 ™
6/6/2012, S6]  8/27/2012) &/5/2012 3
6/6/2013 S6]  8j52012  §/5/2012 1
/672012 56| 8/6/2012] 8/5/2012 1
6/6/2012 §27/2012]  §/5)2012 M
6/6/2012 8/13/2002]  9/5/2012 "
Si5j2017 8/13/2012  8j5/201 C]
6/11/2012 51 8/13/2012{ 8/10/2012 M
§/11/2012 si|  8janz| §i2o12 ]
6/12/2012 S| e272012| 8jiyz012 ]
6/12]201 S0] /162012 §/12012] M
6/12/2012 8/2/2012] 8/1172012 [1]
6/13/2012 733/2012] §/12/2012 1
6/14/2012| 8/2/2012] 8/13/2012] []
6/20/2012 42| #f2012) 819/2012 ™
6/20/2012 @ jy2012] 8/19/2012, ™
/20201 R Y "
6/20/20; q 8/13/2012] 8/19/2012 L]
6/20/2012 a2]  9/10/2012] #/19/2012 ]
6/20/2012] 42 8/13/2012| 871972012 L]
6/21/2012 o] e/14/2012] 82072012 T
6/21/20! 1 8/2/2012] 8/20/2012) M
6/22/2012 40| 8/22012] 8j23201 N
6/22/20 0  ap/2012] 8j2y201 N
67222012 40| 8/3/2012] 8212012 ™
/22200 40]  8/3/2012] §/21/2012 N
1572012] 8372012 C]
/572012 57| ee2m2]  &j4/2012 ™
CEE 57| ens/2m2|  eym C]
/512012 SI| &1s/2012]  ajafa012 [l
/112012 Si| /1572012 &/10/2012 N
6/15/2012 47| 10/29/2012] /142012 1
6/15/201 4 e/8j2002] §/14/2012) N
6/20§2012 42| 8/ef2002] e/19/2012 [
6/20/201 42| 8/y2012] 671972012 N
6122120 0 s/a2] 823/2012 N 796
&2] 012 820/2012]  §/21/2002 ™ 796
67222012 40| 6/202012] o/21/2012 ™ 796,
6/22/201 40| §/20/2012| &f2y012 " 795]
6/8/2012 56| &/9/2012  8ys/2012 M 812]
6/8/2012 S4l  8/16/2012]  8/7/2012 M 810
6/15/2012 | yym| §14012 M 803
6/15/2012 ] g01z] §iymi2 ] 803
6/18/2012 ] 7/10/2002] &/17f2012 [ 800,
6/152012 | w20/20i2] 1772012 [ 800
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Recd st EOIR| ©ays  [Latesttieartng| Projected | Lagest Hearing womwz)
[ Date 50th Cotendar of today's date
6/15/2012 43| 8/15/2012| 8/18/3012 "
6/21j2012 4l §7j2012| 820/2012 M
6/22/2012] 40 8/8/2012| 8/21/2012 M
€412 S8| we2013| 8372012 "
6/8/20 sS4 sjer012| e "
6/8/2012 W6/2012] 872012 M
6/8/2012 4] ygo12| 72012 M
6/11/2012) 51 8/7/2012] 8/10/20: L]
612/2012 50|  §21/2012] 8/120 (]
§/13/20 B &72013] /1272012 [
61372012 49 8/7/2012] 8/12/2012 M
6/13/20 49| e/aj2on2] 81272012 "
6/14/2012 a8 112872012] 8j1372012 1
S14012 48] 8213 8132012 "
6/14/2012 48| ya8201] o/1j012 M
6/14/2012 48] y15/2012] 813012 M
6/15/2012 7] 8/9j012] §14j212 "
S50 47| 0/15/2012] &/14/2012 M
515/2012 o012 W14012 ™
W/15/2012 7§01 §ien ]
&15/2012 a7 87/2012] bj14/2012 N
w15/2012 4 8972012] 8j14/2012 M
6/15/2012 47| 9/142012| 8/14j2012 M
6/15/2012 7] 72012 8j14j2012 I
§/15/2012 47)  8/9j2013] o/14j2012 ]
§/15/2012 7| iz w10 ]
6/15/2012 97| §/132012] &14/2012 ]
s/15/012 47| aj1yn012 91420 ™
6/15/2012| 4 §/13/2012] 8/14/2012 (]
6/18/2012 @l Yy §imi2 G
6/18/2012 44 8/9/2012| 8/17/2012 M
12012 W y372012 81012 ]
CIE) | ojyo12| 8172012 M
6/18/2012) 4 8/72/2012] 8/17/2012) “
6/19/2012 43 8/9/2012) 8/18/2012| [
6/20/20; 4; 8/16/2012] 8/19/2012 M
20/2012 42| 8/5/2012] 8j19/2012 M
22012 41| g/15/2012) &j20ja012 M
6212012 A 8/972012] 8j20/2012 "
6/21/2012 41  8/14/20; 8/20/2012 M
6212012 41| 9/15/2013] 8j20/2012 ™
6/22/2012 872012 822012 (]
6222012 o/6/2012] 8j21/2012 "
S12]2012 4] §/19/2012) 9/21/2012 M
W5/2012 12| 842012 "
/572013 57| §22012]  #j4j2012 "
§/6/2012 56| g/yj2012|  8/5/2012 0]
52012 56| 89012 8j5/20 "
5/6/2012 56| 10/24/2012]  §/572012 i
6/6/2012 56)  §/iy:12 e/ 0 M
/777012 55| #/19j2012]  efej012 )
6/8/2012 54 8/9/2012}  §/7/2012 [
6782012 sd| 8jz2012] 7012 W
6/8/2012 59| #157012) 67/ M
€/8/2012 sS4 on1sj0n2| 9/7j20 "
68020, Se|  &/15/2012]  8/7/2012 ]
61220 50| 9/1/2012] ®/1y/2012 N
§/12j2012 3222012 812013 "
6/12/201 S0 /15/2012 1372012 [
6/13/2012 49 8/14/2012] 8/12/2012 M
619201 48| y2y12] en2012 ]
CICH 113/2012] 8/13/2012 T
&19/20 &/22/2013| &/13/201 [
§/14/2012 820/2012| &/13/201 ]
/14/201 48] gaa012| §5/012 O
6/14/2012 &202012] §/13/2012 O]
6192012 48] oej013] 4132012 W
/14201 48]  &2yn1z] e/3joi2 ]
6147201 48]  o5/2012] §i13y2012 "
6/142012 8]  /152012] &)1 ]
671472012, 48] 2012 e1372012 [
6152012 47| 114a012| 8142012 1
6/15/2012 47| §212012] 14012 "
w15/2012 L KRR ™
€/15/2012 7| &30 a4 M
6/15/201 | gj23)012| 8142012 ]
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TAC AIR
TAC AIR
AC AIR
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ITAC AIR TSC
[TAC AIR TSC
AC AIR
C TUC SHK
WAS WAD JMB

WAS AD JMB
WAS AD JMB
WAS WAD IMB
WAS (WAD
WAS IAD
WAS AD MB
WAS WAD JMB
WAS (WAD JMB
WAS WAD IMB
WAS WAD JMB
WAS /AD UMB
WAS WAD mMB
WAS /AD UMB
WAS (WAD JMB
WAS WAD IMB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD  LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS /AD LOB
AS WAD LOB
AS WAD LOB
AS (WAD LOB
WAS (WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD .08
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS (WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD LO8
WAS WAD LOB
WAS (WAD LOB
WAS (WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD LOB
WAS WAD L08
WAS WAD LOB
WAS AD LOB
WAS IAD LOB
WAS IAD LOB
WAS AD LOB
Delained Pending Cases080112.xis

Recd 2t 0| Days  [uates Hearmg| Prosertes | tatest tearing anmz)
Date Date Soth | Calendar Typo | _of -]
61572012 7] auon| gl ) B3
6/15/2012| 97| 8/8/2012) 8/14/2012 []

6/18/2012 91208 8/17/20 [

61872012 4| 8aqz013| 8/17/2012 M 800
/18720 4l §23/012| §17/2012 ™ BOD
/1972012 a 12| §ij2012 ™ 799
6/15/2012 A 01| §1sj2012 ] 799
6/19/20; A g0z yiywiz M 709
&21/20 41 opraR| g0 ™ 797
62172012 41| §/22/2012| 8j20/2012 M 797
6/22/201 0 y2o7012] 8212012 M 796!
6/22]20; 40|  eai0| 827012 ] 796)
§/22/20 40| &28/2012] &2yN12 M 796
6/22/2012 40]  8/28/2012] /2172012 N 796
6/22/2012] 10/17/2012]  8/21/2012 1 796
6/12/2012 0| 40| §1y2012 M 805
/472012 58] o/30/2012] 8/3/2012 M 814
6/9/2012 58}  8/30/2012] 8/3/2012 M 814
6/4/2012 s8] 9/6j2012] 832012 ) 19
6/5/2012) 2 M T W 13
6/6/2012 56|  oj/a/2013]  e/5/2012 ] 12
5/6/2012 s6|  ejzjao12] /52012 ™ 12|
6/7/20. S5{  8/30/2012]  8/6/2012 M 11
6/12/20 S0|  8/30/2012| /12012 M 806|
6/12)2012 So|  g/z3/012] §1iy212 M 806/
132 48| il wiuda 0 ~805|
1472012 48] /w012 8152012 " 804
6/14/20 @] oeniz &322 N 804
/197201 48]  9/w/2012| &/13/2013 ™ 804
81472012 48| &2j013] 813201 ] 804
1420 48]y &1y " 804
[} 47]  arafe012] 890 M aﬁ
6/15/20: 47| 6/5j013| 8j14/2012 M 803
6/15/2012 47|  8/23/2012] 8/14/20 M 803
6/15/20 47| §nj012) 8j14j2012 ™ 803
§/18/201. 4| 830/2012]  8/17/2012) M 800]
6/18/20 822012 8/17/2012) ] 800
6/19/2012 43| /0| 182012 M 7%‘
/1972012 L R " 799|
6/19/20 43] 562012 12 M 799|
6/15/20 3| 9/62012) 18/2012 N 799|
6/20/2012 42]  y2y2012] &/19/2012 " 798|
[} 42 9/6/2012]  8/19/2012 ™M 791_;1
6/22/20 0| 9iy12] &21/012 M 796
6/4/2012 58 8/3j2012 814
6/4/2012 §29/2012]  8j3f2012 [ 14|
6/4201 y249/2012  §/3/2012 M 14
6/4/2012 8] /1072002 /32012 M 814
6/5/2012] y24/012] gy M 813
6/5/2012) 52| 82q2002] sjejon12 “ 813
6/5/2012 57| sjaqaon2]  gyeja0i2 " 813
6/6/2012 56|  9/14/2012] &/5/2012 ] 812
6/6/2012 6|  &17/2012]  &/5/2012 ™ 812
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Lawhorn, Suleana SEOIRZ

From: Smith, Gary (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Kelly, Ed (EOIR)

Subject: RE: AC) Meeting Follow-Up

Ed, here's what | have done or am planning to do with the various courts to better improve processing of detained cases:
I sent a message with the various reports to every judge hearing detained cases and their CA’s similar to the below:

From: Smith, Gary (EOIR)
Sent: Monday, Feb 07, 2011 12:32 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: Detained Pending Cases Report (Cognos 8)

fairly and efficiently. | know that you are doing that. The first attachment (at pages 363-374) has the Arlington detained cases currently
pending and the number of days elapsed since receipt by EOIR. will ensure that a copy is printed out for each judge of his
detained cases so that you will know where each detained case stands. This is going to require a watchful eye by all on these cases,

as well as accurate coding, particularty when a case Is adjourned for a reason which permits an exemption code. Thanks for your help
on these.

Gary W. Smith
Assistant Chief immigration Judge

For specific courts:

(1) Arlington: We are at 87% in Jan. for Arlington Detained (1* Qtr FY11 was 80%). | talked individually with each of
the judges. None expressed the desire to hear all detained cases alone or as a primary. | decided to leave it
alone since it appears to be working pretty well. We need a second VTC and hearing room on the DHS end so
that we could do more than one detained hearing at a time.

(2) Atanta: We are hurting in Atlanta (Atlanta Detained: 63% and Atlanta 37%)(1* Qtr FY11 was 50% and

66%). We just at the end of January weaned Judge [N i migration Court. So, he is now doing

exclusively Atianta detained cases. We are modifying the agendas for Judg and Judge [l to have

doing detained master calendars four sessions a week. if needed, | will increase that. Judge
mso does detained merits hearings and I have told the CA to dedicate both these judges to detained
- We have four IJ's there now. One is dysfunctional for several reasons. If we get a fifth IJ, we will be in
excellent shape [N may be coming our way, | hope).

(3) Baltimore: Baltimore is at 92% (1% Qtr FY11 was 91%). There is no reason to do anything. There are only a
couple of detained locations and it appears around 1000 cases a year. All IJ’s do detained hearings.

(4) Boston: We are using all six IJ's to hear detained cases. We are at 84% for January (1% Qtr FY11 was
78%). When comes on board, | plan to make him the primary detained judge and Judge TN

the secondary detained judge. | believe this will make everyone's lives better there and provide greater
accountability in two judges. If Ju leaves this summer, | will need to focu on Boston
cases. | will send the new|Jllilllljudg to train with Judge We are
establishing one detained hearing location code to better track these cases. They are done by video and in
person from three or more Jail locations. | plan to make this a video docket for the two judges.

(5) Charlotte: No detained docket—we only do some bond redetermination hearings.

(6) Cleveland: We're very close in Cleveland at around 82% for the three detention locations (94% for the principal
location in 1% Qtr FY1 1). All three IJ'’s hear detained cases and do SRO's. Our detained caseload there is
surprisingly large. One problem we have had is air time on the DHS end. | have asked ERO there for an
additional hearing location and VTC so that we can do three detained hearings at a time, if needed. All detained
cases are done by video as the District Court doesn't permit us to bring detainees into the building.




(7) Elizabeth: We are at 94% for detention cases (92% for 1* Qtr FY11). The CA keeps all the cases within two
months and polices this regularly. She moves the cases back in for the two judges as needed. Both Judges

*are excellent with these cases.

(8) Hartford: No detained cases—all are done for New England in Boston as the State of Connecticut doesn’t want to
house ICE detainees in their State.

(9) HQIC: HQIC does detained cases from Chicago, Bloomington, and other locations (all merits) but they are
accounted for at the base city court.

(10)Newark: We are at 83% in Newark for detained cases (77% for 1* Qtr FY11). Jud ust began in
December 2010 as the secondary detained judge in Newark, assisting Judg% who does a
terrific job with this calendar. We moved the detained calendar (over 2000 cases pius abou nd hearings
a year) to Judge [ late 2009 when she volunteered. Before, | had to depend on at least one
problematic judge and several who were out at various times, which caused hiccups. [ believe we will do even
better with the second judge now on board. Previously|JIllllllhad been the secondary. The hearings are
done by video from three county jails. This will be the site of the new mega-center, and we need to keep that in
mind. | have asked ERO for an additional hearing room on the DHS end so that we can do more than one
hearing at a time from on e location.

(11)Philadelphia: No detained docket or bond hearings

(12) Stewart: We are at 94% for Stewart (83% for 1* Qtr FY11) and there is no need to do anything. Both new IJ's
hear detained calendars every day and bond hearings every morning. Judg—ls the backup for
either of the two judges at Stewart when either is out.

(13) York: We are at 93% for the largest contributor of cases (York County Prison)(85% for 1* Qtr FY11) and the
other locations vary from 74% to 91%. I'm not sure what else I can do here. | have two judges hearing cases

every day and have a one-week detail judge each month hearing merits cases. Judge the third IJ, is
on the transfer list to East Mesa.

At each location, we have specific legal assistants or clerks helping the detained judges. We can put what available
resources we have toward these.

From: Kelly, Ed (EOIR)
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 9:30 AM

To: Burr, Sarah (EOIR); Dean, Larry R. (EOIR); Dufresne, Jill (EOIR); Fong, Thomas (EOIR); Keller, Mary Beth (EOIR);
Smith, Gary (EOIR); Stockton, Bette (EOIR); Sukkar, Elisa (EOIR); Weil, Jack (EOIR)

Cc: O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); McGoings, Michael (ECIR); Ortiz-Ang, Susana (EOIR); Rosen, Scott (EOIR)
Subject: ACDJ Meeting Foliow-Up

ACls,

Greetings all. Below please find follow-up items and reminders from yesterday’s AClJ meeting:

1. _

2. Please describeflist all steps you are taking, or have taken in recent months, to increase the volume or efficiency
of agency resources directed to detained hearings, and provide your list to Ed Kelly before next Tuesday, March
8.

5.

Thanks and Cheers,

-Ed



Lawhorn, Suleana SEOIR!

From: Weil, Jack (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 1:53 PM
To: Kelly, Ed (EOIR)

Cc: O'Leary, Brian (EOIR)

Subject: RE: ACL) Meeting Follow-Up

Ed,

| am taking, have taken, or am planning to take the following actions in response to number 2 on your list of follow up

items (describe/list all steps you are taking, or have taken in recent months, to increase the volume or efficiency of agency
resources directed to detained hearings):

Have a non-detained judge fill in for a detained judge for any leave period exceeding 8 hours.

Request DHS space in the detention facility to set up an additional VTC unit.

Provide W's in the 9™ circuit with OIL and O’Leary Ramos guidance and ask them to decide whether they are
willing to resume stipulated removals.

Set up stipulated removal compliance hearings— if IJ's not willing to do straight stips.

Set up additional weekly prompt hearings to address identified non-contested removal cases.

Convert certain individual hearing time into master calendar hearing time to reduce the 17-18 day delay in getting
to a first master calendar hearing.

Alternate administrative time for detained and non-detained sites to allow non-detained judges to hearing
detained cases via VTC during non-detained judges’ administrative time when the detained courts are not in use.
Have non-detained judges hear detained cases on the detained judge’s CWS day via VTC.

Provide additional JLC resources to detained sites to assist in completing complex detained matters.

- @ MmO OwW»

Thank you,
Jack

From: Kelly, Ed (EOIR)
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 9:30 AM

To: Burr, Sarah (EOIR); Dean, Larry R. (EOIR); Dufresne, Jill (EOIR); Fong, Thomas (EOIR); Keller, Mary Beth (EOIR);
Smith, Gary (EOIR); Stockton, Bette (EOIR); Sukkar, Elisa (EOIR); Well, Jack (EOIR)

Cc: O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); McGoings, Michael (EOIR); Ortiz-Ang, Susana (EOIR); Rosen, Scott (EOIR)
Subject: ACI) Meeting Follow-Up

AClJs,
Greetings all. Below please find follow-up items and reminders from yesterday’s ACIJ meeting:

1. —

2. Please describellist all steps you are taking, or have taken in recent months, to increase the volume or efficiency
of agency resources directed to detained hearings, and provide your list to Ed Kelly before next Tuesday, March
8.




- T

Thanks and Cheers,

-Ed



Lawhorn, Suleana (EOIR)

From: Weil, Jack (EOIR)
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 5:38 PM
To: Arteaga, Patricia (EOIR); Graff, Corey (EOIR); Keenan, Sean (EOIR); O'Leary, Thomas

(ECIR); Reedy, Dawnee (EOIR); Rivera, Shelly (EOIR); Sierra, Manny (EOIR);
Alarcon,Stephanie (EOIR); Alderete, Domingo (EOIR); Alderete, Mary (EOIR); Brubaker,
Karen (EOIR); Caldwell, Melanie L. (EQIR); Conroy, Hailey (EOIR); Crouch, Jordyn L. (EOIR);
DeVitto, James (EOIR); Feldman, Irene (EOIRY); Felix-Kinnard, Nancy (EOIR); Korte,
Bernhard (EOIR); Leslie, David (EOIR); Logan, Steven P. (EOIR); Lopez, Leticia (EOIR);
MacKenzie, Terri (EOIR); Marquette, Deborah (EOIR); Padilla, Victoria (EOIR); Phelps,
Richard (EOIR); Spencer-Walters, Linda (EOIR); Weinstein, Molly (EOIR); Arellano, Silvia R.
(EOIR); Borquez, Art (EOIR); Humphries, Gloria (EOIR); Jefferies, Scott (EOIR); King, Cheryl
(ECIR); Long, Norma (EOIR); McLaughlin, Shannon (EOIR); Melendez, Susan (EOIR);
Stelljes, Elizabeth (EOIR); Taylor, Bruce (EOIR); Ughetto, Ariel M. (EOIR); Walters, Melissa
H. (EQIR); Zelenka, Rachel (EOIR); Alexander, Johannes X. (EOIR); Bribiescas, William
(EOCIR); Burgie, Brea (EOIR); Fleener, Danny (EOIR); Freerks, LaMonte (EOIR); Garcia, Isabel
(EQCIR); Garcia, Ivanna (EOIR); Hollis, Wendell (EOIR); Montalvo, Alicia (EOIR); Montalvo,
Ida (EOIR); Morgan, William (EOIR); Patterson, Lizbeth (EOIR); Richardson, John (EOIR)

Cc: O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); McGoings, Michael (EOIR); Kelly, Ed (EOIR)
Subject: Assistance Relating to DOJ Case Priorities
Importance: High

Dear Judges and Staff of the Arizona Immigration Courts,
This letter is to advise you of an important Department of Justice priority and ask for your assistance.

On November 13, 2007, the President of the United States issued Executive Order 13450 — Improving
Government Program Performance. The purpose of this order was “to improve the effectiveness and

efficiency of the Federal Government and promote great accountability of that Government to the
American people.”

In June 2009, OMB issued a memorandum requiring federal agencies to identify a limited number of
High Priority Performance Goals (HPPGs) and begin to define the strategies and means to achieve

them - this was the first step toward developing the President’s agenda for building a high-
performing government.

The OMB memo states that a “high priority performance goal” is a measurable commitment to a
specific result the Federal Government will deliver for the American people. These goals represent
high priorities for both the Administration and the agency, have high relevance to the public or reflect

the achievement of key agency missions, and will produce significant results over the next 12 to 24
months (FY 2010 and FY 2011).

In response, the Department of Justice identified six High Priority Performance Goals of particular
focus over the next two years. These goals relate to national security, white collar crime, violent
crime, public safety, civil rights, and immigration.



The immigration HPPG states that the Department of Justice will increase the number of
Immigration Judges by 19 percent by the end of 2011 in order to expeditiously remove/release
detained aliens by completing 85 percent of immigration court detained cases within 60 days.

This goal of completing 85 percent of detained cases in 60 days is our highest case completion
priority. In order for us to meet this aspirational goal, I need to closely and carefully review the
resources available to us and make sure that we are allocating our hearing resources in a manner

which maximizes our ability to attain the Department’s high priority performance goal. Todo this
effectively, I need your assistance.

First, I am asking each employee in the Arizona immigration courts to provide to the Court
Administrator no later than close of business February 16, 2011 a statement of their “tour of duty”
indicating the days of the week he or she works including the time he or she reports for duty in the

morning, the time designated as his or her lunch period, and the time he or she completes the work
day in the afternoon.

Second, in the near future, I will be sending each Court Administrator a blank judicial agenda form. I
ask each judge to work closely with the Court Administrator to complete the agenda form ensuring
that the agenda submitted accurately reflects your current docket.

Having been an Immigration Judge in the field for over 15 years, I understand the hard work and
pressures of conducting hearings and managing a docket on a daily basis. I recognize your
commitment to conducting fundamentally fair and timely hearings and thank you for your

cooperation in helping us meet this important goal established by the White House and Attorney
General.

Sincerely,
Jack H. Weil,
Assistant Chief Immigration Judge



Lawhorn, Suleana !EO!RI

From: Smith, Gary (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:45 AM

To: Long, Cynthia (EOIR)

Subject: FW: Atlanta

Attachments: completedappeals.pdf; receiptsasof030111.pdf; completionsasof030111.pdf;

pendingasof030111.pdf; Immigration Judge Weekly AgendaWkKH.doc; Immigration
Judge Weekly AgendaEBW.doc; Immigration Judge Weekly AgendaJDP.doc;
Immigration Judge Weekly AgendaWAC.doc

That is a very good plan, Cynthia. Thanks for your hard work on this. I'll look for the agendas. | think this will work.

From: Long, Cynthia (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:02 PM
To: Smith, Gary (EOIR)

Subject: Atlanta

Judge Smith,

This is a courtesy copy of what has been discussed with each docket team (each individual judge and supporting staff)
last week and the week before.

The efforts that were put into play in February the Atlanta detained CCG is up 29% in just one month and the detained on
the Atlanta docket is up 44%. | have no doubt that we will be able to meet the CCGs for the detained docket in the

upcoming months, if not | will make additional docket adjustments.  The following are few of the items that have been
discussed and implemented.

Judge I Judge I has no issue with the court moving non-detained merits from March 2011 to allow for
approximately 12 detained merits cases, which have been set for his Mondays. In the following months of April - June

2011, all Mondays and Wednesdays have been converted to detained merits slots, so Judge JJiiJiJll can set cases from
his masters to available slots before Judge NN

JudgeN - Judge has no issue with removing all previously set non-detained merits from his docket to
allow for 4 detained masters a week, and the remaining time for detained merits.

Judge Il Has a large number of non-detained cases, so we are ensuring that prior to accepting juvenile cases in
and setting to his docket, verifications are made of the juveniles release, and placed on a normal non-detained

master. The majority of the juvenile cases are COVd to Atlanta indicating that the respondents are still unaccompanied

juveniles, which is usually not the case. Judge Illlllwill began hearing merits this week of 3/14/2011, we have some
cases that need to be reset. However, Judge [N aﬁ%assisted the court with hearing large number of
additional masters the first two weeks in March 2011. J conducted 4 the week of 3/1, and 2 all days and 2

half days last week. In addition, he is conducting another all day master on 3/17/2011.

JudgellN - Jud has agreed to take all the non-detained merits cases assigned to Jud
(approximately 210). In addition, he conducted additional non-detained masters on 3/7 and 3/8, and set up additional
masters to take some of the resets from Judge Houser’s additional masters.

Judge IN(Vacant) - Effective April 15, 2011, if a decision is not made on the 5™ Judge for Atlanta, | have informed
Judge[lIRhat | will begin moving these cases to his docket.

DETAINED DOCKET - All Judges were informed that Judgellllll s the primary back up for scheduled and
unscheduled leave for coverage of the detained docket. However, if Judge and Jud out we will



either clear Judge o JudgejJI docket to cover the detained cases. All have agreed to the stipulation and
take no Issues with it.

AGENDAS - The originals are going in the mall today, but | have attached copies to this e-mail, along with the reports
sent to staff 2 weeks ago.

if you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Thanks,
Cynthia

From: Long, Cynthia (EOIR)
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 12:12 PM
To:

Cc: Allen, Andre (EOIR); Best, Stacia (EOIR); Britney Luckey; Collins, Candice (EOIR); Crosby, Marion (EOIR); Crossley,

Maurice (EOIR); Curtis, Garrett (EOIR); Long, Cynthia (EOIR); Schuster, Betsy (EOIRY); Stephanie Levindofske; Swartz,
Charles (EOIR)

Subject: DOCKETS
Good Afternoon,

Be advised that the Atianta Immigration Court docket has been all over the place for over a year, and as such cases have
had to be moved to other dockets. In addition, the case load has been extremely large as we all know. We have received
relief from the Stewart Docket, but the Atianta immigration Court still has the same caseload when the 4™ and 5 Judge
positions were requested. Judge [l was to hear some non-detained merits cases that were moved from Judge
N and Judgeeq_ docket, and we are now having to move these non detained cases again and move non-
detained merits from Judge to allow for additional detained merits to ensure that we can bring the Atlanta

g rs Stipulated Requirement for al

o

| - IVNS). 1ne Lase Lo
applications, and 21 days for bonds.

Judge[llllllicontinues to exceed the non-detained merits scheduling, and the number of cases received for the Juvenile
docket. As such | will be identifying non-detained merits to move from Judg<llll docket. In addition, as we
continue to receive the majority of our juvenile cases via Change of Venue the majority of these cases are not
unaccompanied juveniles, and should be scheduled before for all hearing non-detained masters. Unfortunately, the

transferring courts are not correctly updating the case monitoring of these cases. | will have all these cases identified by
next week and distributed accordingly.

Additionally, with our docket dates for non-detained being out so far, the court is attempting to ensure that initial masters
are held close to 45 days from receipt. Judge [Jlllill] and JudgeJilllare conducting additional non-detained masters
for this week and next week to assist with the case receipts/initial masters for non-detained. Judge [l as over 2000
pending cases, so the extra initial masters held by him will be reset to Judge N

| am awaiting information from Headquarters concerning our 5™ Judge, which I believe is not ahead of the oontinuin%
resolutionffurlough concerns. However, if | have no confirmation that we will have an incoming 5™ Judge by April 15", |
will begin to distribute the over 600 cases still pending before Judgelllllllo the non-detained dockets.

Marion and | will be meeting with each team to explain the dynamics of each docket. | have attached reports of the
court's current caseload and challenges. if you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Meeting Schedule
Wednesday 11:30 a.m. - Jud
Thursday 11:30 a.m. — Judge
Monday 11:30 a.m. - Judge
Tuesday 1:00 p.m. - Judge




Thanks,
Cynthia Long
Court Administrator



All Completed Appeals Report

Completed From: 10/01/2010 To: 03/01/2011
Base City: ATL
Hearing Location: ATD
Alen Nessher Appeal Type Code  FleaDute FhedBy  toBoard . toBoard Fromls  Recdfeomd)  Debwe e  Recdmic
Case Appeal 09/22/10 A 09/24/10 09/24/10 10/21/10 11/01/10 12/07/10  DIS
Casc Appeal 09/03/10 i 09/17'10 09/16/10 11710710 NJU 02/28/11
MTR BIA 11/23/10 A 11/23/10 11723710 12/09/t0  TER
Case Appeal 09/13/10 A 09/16/10 09/27/10 10221710 11/01/10 01/10/11  DIS
Case Appeal 08/13/10 I 08/18/10 08/23/10 11/19/10  TER
MTR BIA 10/12/10 A 10/13/10 10/12/10 11/30/10 DEN
Case Appeal 10/18/10 A 10/21/10 10/22/10 12/02/10 0124/11 01/28/11 DIS
Case Appeal 06/28/10 A 06/30/10 06/30/10 08/04/10 09/02/10 11724/10 DIS
Bond Appeal 09/17/10 A 09/23/10 09/30/10 1171510 NJU
Bond MTR Rec 1215110 A 12/20/10 02/24/11  DEN
Case Appeal 07/23/10 A 07/28/10 07/27/10 09/01/10 10/18/10 11/09/10  DIS 02/25/t1
Casec Appeal 08/05/10 A 08/09/10 08/11/10 1028/10 NJU 02/14/11
Bond Appeal 11/02/10 A 11/04/10 11/15/10 02/04/11 SUS
Case Appeal 03/12/10 A 03/15/10 03/17/10 01226/11  DIS
Casc Appeal 11/01/10 A 11/04/10 11/03/10 11/730/10 01/24/11 01/25/11 SUD
Bond Appeal 08/04/10 A 08/06/10 08/24/10 10/27/10  SAF
Case Appeal 12/02/09 A 12/04/09 12/08/09 01/07/10 01/15/10 11/22/10 DIS
Case Appeal 09/07/10 A 09/10/10 09/10/10 10/06/10 t1/01/10 11/09/10 REM H/1AmMo
Bond Appeal 11/12/10 A 11/17/10 1122710 12/20/10 WDL
MTR BIA 04/26/10 A 04/28/10 04/29/10 01/25/t1 DEN
Case Appeal 03/26/10 A 03/31/10 03/30/10 04/28/10 09/01/10 11/30/10 DIS 122710
Case Appeal 11/04/10 A 11/08/10 11/05/10 12/02/10 01724/11 02/14/1t  DIS
Bond MTR Rec 10/07/10 | 10/12/10 10/05/10 10/07/t0 REM 10/15/10
Total Completed Appeals for Hearing Location ATD: 23
('* - Indicates that the Alien is Detained.)
Page |
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All Completed Appeals Report

Completed From: 10/01/2010 To: 03/0172011

Base City: ATL
Hearing Location: ATL
Atlen Number Appeal Type Cole Filibue FheaBy | whoard | toboard | Femb  mecdmen  poowg, fowd  DateROP.
- MTR BIA o131/11 A 02/03/11 02/08/11 02/28/11 DEN
S MTR BIA 10/13/10 A 10/18/10 10/28/t0 11/23/10 DEN
* MTR BIA 09/27/10 A 10/05/10 10/05/10 11710 NJU
Casc Appeal 08/05/08 A 08/12/08 08/11/08 10/24/08 10/15/08 10/14/10 DIS 01728/11
MTR BIA 10/29/10 A 1105/10 12/02/10 12/29/10 REM 01/06/11
DD Visa 08/31/09 A 12/30/10 REM
Casc Appeal 07/01/10 A 071210 07/13/10 02/25/11 DVD
Case Appeal 03/01/10 A 03/09/10 03/02/10 05/12/10 05/14/10 12/10/10 DIS
Case Appeal 05/04/10 1 05/11/10 05/07/10 07/23/10 09/01/10 02124/11 TER
Casc Appeal 02/24/10 A 03/03/10 02/24/10 02/25/11 REM
Case Appeal 03/12/10 A 03/19/10 03/17710 01/28/11 SUD
Appeal of I MTR 03/03/10 A 03/10/10 03/04/10 02/177t11  REM 02/25/11
Case Appeal 04/19/10 A 04/26/10 04/20/10 07/01/10 07/30/10 02724/11 DIS
Appeal of 1 MTR 12/31/08 A 01/09/09 01/06/09 10/14/10 DIS 12/13/10
Casc Appeal 11/24/09 A 11125109 11/24/09 01731/11 BCR
Case Appeal 11/19110 i 1129/10 12/02/10 02/07/11 WDL
* Appeal of 1 MTR 08/31/10 A 09/02/10 09/02/10 10/19/10 DIS 02/03/11
Case Appeal 09/10/10 A 09/17/10 09/13/10 11730/10 DiS
Appeal of I MTR 05/06/09 A 05/14/09 05/08/09 02/23/11 TER
MTR BIA 05/21/09 A 05/22/09 05/21/09 01725/11 BCR 02/01/11
MTR BIA 09/08/10 A 09/09/10 09/08/10 02/28/11 REM
MTR BIA 02/26/10 A 03/01/10 02/26/10 10/12/10 DEN 01/28/11
Appeal of I MTR 03/26/09 A 04/03/09 03/27/09 01726/11 REM
Appeal of [] MTR 07/20/09 A 07/27/09 09/21/09 10729/10 DIS 1H16/10
Case Appeal 05/11/10 A 05/18/10 05/12/10 07/21/10 07/02/10 oi/11/it  DIS
("* - Indicates that the Alien is Detained.)
Page 2
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All Completed Appeals Report

Completed From: 10/01/2010 To: 03/01/2011
Base City: ATL
Hearing Location: ATL
Alcn Number Appesl Typs Cole _Flegbue _FheaBy | toowd | mBowrd - Pemls ek cret Dovane oerd DeROP
Case Appcal 02/18/10 A 02/25/10 02/23/10 05/06/10 09/01/10 01’1171t REM  01/18/11
MTR BIA 05/24/10 A 06/02/10 05/26/10 01/19/11 REM  01126/11
Case Appeal 02/22/10 A 03/01/10 02/24/10 05/06/10 05/14/10 02/14/11 REM 0222111
MTR BIA 0722710 A 07/28/10 07/27/10 10/29/10 REM 11/05/10
Appeal of 1J MTR 01/08/10 A 01/15/10 01/14/10 02/03/11 REM 021011
Case Appeal 0i/13/10 A 0127710 01727110 01/03/11 REM  01/18/11
Bond Appeal 12/16/10 A 12/20/10 01/18/11 02/09/11 WDL
MTR BIA 10/01/10 A 10/01/10 10/01/10 10227/10 REM 11/04/10
Appeal of 1IJ MTR 10/14/09 A 10722/09 10/19/09 10/07/10 REM 10/15/10
Case Appeal 10/07/08 A 10/07/08 10/07/08 1124/10 REM 12/02/10
Case Appeal 07/06/09 A 07/13/09 07/08/09 09/01/09 10/13/09 10/15/10 BCR 10/22/10
Case Appeal 04/01/10 A 04/08/10 04/06/10 02/22/11 REM
Case Appeal 12/10/09 A 12/18/09 12/14/09 02/11/10 02/12/10 11/10/10 DIS 02/28/11
Appeal of ] MTR 08/21/09 A 08/28/09 09/14/09 02/24/11 REM
MTR BIA 12/14/10 B 12/17/10 12/27/10 02/28/11 REM
MTR BIA 04/05/10 A 04/06/10 04/05/10 10/12/10 REM 1072110
MTR BIA 10/13/10 A 10/18/10 10/28/10 11/23/10 DEN
MTR BIA 10/13/10 A 10/18/10 10/28/10 11/23/10 DEN
MTR BIA 09/24/10 A 09/28/10 09/24/10 12/20/10 DEN
Case Appeal 06/08/10 | 06/10/10 06/10/10 08/24/10 09/01/10 11/29/t0 WDL
Case Appeal 08/10/09 A 08/17/09 09/21/09 10/29/10 REM 1170510
MTR BIA 102710 A 10/29/10 10/28/10 11/26/10 DEN
Appeal of IJ MTR 04/08/10 A 04/15/10 04/12/10 02/151t  DIS
MTR BIA 10/21/10 A 10/25/10 10/28/10 11/18/10 DEN  01/03/11
Appeal of 1] MTR 09/30/10 A 10/07/10 10/05/10 0lN2/11  SUS
("* - Indicates that the Alien is Detained.)
Page 3
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All Completed Appeals Report

Completed From: 10/01/2010 To: 03/01/2011
Base City: ATL
Hearing Location: ATL
e — Appeal Type Code FlogDuie FieaBy  toBeard - toBoard | Feomld  Recdtemll  Deebate per  Rerdmic

MTR BIA 10/06/10 A 10/07/10 10/06/10 11730/10 REM

MTR BIA 04/16/10 A 04/20/10 04/16/10 012111 DEN
MTR BIA 11/04/10 A 11/05/10 11/04/10 01/04/t11 DEN 02/03/11
Appeal of IJ MTR 09/23/09 A 09/25/09 09/28/09 10/25/10 DIS 12/08/10
Appeal of 1J MTR 11/18/09 A 11/27/09 11/23/09 10/28/10 REM 11/03/10

MTR BIA 12/23/10 A 01/04/11 12/30/10 02/07/1t  TER

MTR BIA 05/27/10 A 06/03/10 06/10/10 11/18/10 WOL

Appeal of 1) MTR 03/11/10 A 03/19/10 03/17/10 02/10/11  DIS
MTR BIA 07/16/10 A 07/19/10 07/16/10 10/26/10 REM 1170210

MIR BIA 04/15/10 A 04/16/10 04/15/10 1227/10 DEN
Appesl of 1] MTR 06/18/09 A 06/26/09 07/09/09 11/03/10 REM 11/10/10

Case Appeal 12/24/09 A 12/30/09 01/06/10 11/18/10  DIS

MTR BIA 06/18/10 A 06/21/10 06/30/10 12/27/10 DEN
Casc Appeal 03/02/10 A 03/03/10 03/02/10 02/09/t11 BCR 02/16/11
MTR BIA 0217110 A 02/22/10 02/25/10 10/25/10 REM 11/01/10
Casc Appeal 05/20/09 A 05/28/09 05/21/09 07/30/09 07/10/09 11723/10 REM 12/15/10
MTR BIA 03/04/10 A 03/12/10 03/17/10 10/19/10 DEN 012811

Case Appeal 03/18/10 A 03/25/10 03/24/10 06/02/10 09/01/10 1272710 SAF
MTR BIA 0622/10 (] 06/22/10 06/22/10 10/18/10 BCR 11/08/10
Casc Appeal 01/07/10 A 0t/14/10 01/12/10 03/24/10 03/29/10 11/09/10 DIS 0272511

DD Visa 12/29/09 A 02/08/t1 REM

DD Visa 08/14/09 A 011211 REM
Case Appeal 09/13/10 A 0921/10 09/16/10 11724/10 11/10/10 11/29/10 REM 12/06/10
Casc Appeal 09/13/10 A 0972110 09/16/10 11/29/10 REM 12/06/10

DD Visa 03/05/10 A o1/t0/11 DIS

('*" - Indicates that the Alien is Detained.)
Page 4

Tuesday, March 01, 2011



All Completed Appeals Report

Completed From: 10/01/2010 To: 03/01/2011
Base City: ATL
Hearing Location: ATL
Allen Nember Appeal Type Code Flegpue Fiealy | toBoard . tobeard Feomld.  Recdnmntl Db o meanon
DD Visa 02/12/10 A 11/15/10  DIS
Case Appeal 07/23/09 A 07/31/09 09/21/09 11/18/09 10/30/09 12/14/10  SUS
Appeal of 1§ MTR 01/08/10 A oo 01/12/10 02/18/11 REM
Case Appceal 10/29/09 A 11/05/09 11/02/09 01/25/11 REM  02/01/11
Appcal of [J MTR 04/06/10 A 04/13/10 04/12/10 013111 DIS
DD Visa 11/16/09 A 12/14/10 REM
Case Appeal 12/14/09 A 1272109 12/16/09 02/18/10 02/12/10 ol/i41t DIS
Case Appeal 04/19/10 A 04/26/10 04/20/10 ot/19/11  TPS
Case Appeal 02/01/10 A 02/08/10 02/02/10 04/20/10 04/02/10 10/18/10 REM 10725/10
MTR BIA 10/21/10 A 10/21/10 10/21/10 01/19/11 DEN
Case Appeal 05/11110 A 05/18/10 05/12/10 08/02/10 09/02/10 11/08/10 DIS 02/24/11
Bond Appeal 09/10/10 A 09/15/10 09/20/10 11/12/10 REM 11/19/10
Case Appeal 07/01/10 A 07/06/10 07/13/10 11/04/10 BCR
Case Appeal 07/01/10 A 07/09/10 07/13/10 11/04/10 BCR
Case Appeal 07/01/10 A 07/09/10 07/13/10 11/04/10 BCR
Case Appeal 10/16/09 A 10/19/09 10/19/09 1026/10 REM 11/02/10
Case Appeal 04/09/10 A 04/16/10 04/12/10 02/18/11 REM  02/28/11
Case Appeal 021210 A 022310 02/17/10 04/28/10 04/16/10 11/30/10 DIS 12/29/10
Case Appeal 02/12/10 A 02/23/10 02/17/10 1130/10 DIS 12/29/10
Casc Appeal 04/19/10 A 04/26/10 04/20/10 07/01/10 06/28/10 11/18/10 REM 11/29/10
Case Appcal 09/03/09 A 09/14/09 09/21/09 12/04/09 11/19/09 10725/10 REM 11/01/10
Case Appeal 04/09/10 A 04/16/10 04/12/10 : 021%/11 REM
Appecal of IJ MTR 02/19/09 A 02127/09 02/23/09 12/09/10 REM
Case Appeal 06/25/10 A 07/02/10 06/30/10 08/24/10 09/01/10 1123/10 SAV
Appcal of ] MTR 09/2210 A 09729/10 09/27/10 11/16/10 REM 1122/10
('*' - Indicates that the Alien is Detained.)
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All Completed Appeals Report

Completed From: 10/01/2010 To: 03/01/2011

Base City: ATL
Hearing Location: ATL
Alien Number Appesl Type Cote FllaDaie FieaBy | toBoard tooard | Fromll  Recdtrmi DO oo Medoric
Case Appeal GAS  08/25/09 A 09/01/09 09/21/09 12/08/09 11/30/09 10/18/10 REM 10/25/10
Appeal of 1) MTR 10/07/09 A 10/15/09 10/14/09 013111 REM 02/07/11
Appeal of 1) MTR 11/18/09 A 11227709 11/23/09 12/15/10 REM 12/22/10
MTR BIA 07/02/10 A 07/06/10 07/02/10 11/02/10 DEN 12/02/10
Case Appeal 02/22/10 A 03/02/10 02/24/10 05/06/10 04/16/10 01720/1t  DVD
Case Appeal 04/07/10 I 04/15/10 04/20/10 06/17/10 09/01/10 01/05/11 WDL
Case Appeal 06/17/09 I 06/24/09 06/18/09 09/04/09 10/05/09 1223/10 DIS
Case Appeal 01/21/09 A 01/30/09 02/05/09 04/16/09 04/20/09 10726/10 DIS 02/10/11
Case Appeal 02/05/10 A 02/12/10 02/08/10 04/1410 03/29/10 02/28/t1 REM
Case Appeal 01/20/10 A 0127/10 0172710 04/07/10 03/29/10 12/08/10 DIS 01/04/11
Circuit Court Remand 06/14/10 (o) 06/21/10 06/15/10 10/26/10 REM 11/02/10
MTR BIA 08/18/10 A 08/19/10 08/18/10 11/30/10 DEN
Case Appeal 1217710 A 12127/10 1227110 0/18/11 01725/11 NJU 02724/11
Case Appcal 04/20/10 A 04/27/10 04721710 01731711 REM 02/07/11
Case Appeal 04/20/10 A 04/27/10 04721710 013111 REM
Case Appeal 04/20/10 A 04/27/10 04/21/10 01/31/11 REM
Case Appeal 04/20/10 A 04/27/10 04/21/10 01/31/i1 REM
Case Appeal 06/11/09 A 06/19/09 06/15/09 09/04/09 10/05/09 12/03/10 DIS 0t/03/11
Case Appeal 05/09/08 A 05/20/08 06/19/08 12/02/10 REM 12/09/10
MTR BIA 09/13/10 A 09/21/10 09/24/10 02/09/t1 DEN
MTR BIA 04/29/10 A 04/29/10 04/29/10 12227710 DEN
Case Appeal 08/17/09 A 08/24/09 09/14/09 12/17/09 12/16/09 012811t DIS
MTR BIA 08/18/10 A 08/19/10 08/18/10 11730/10 DEN
MTR BIA 09/21/10 A 09/21/10 09/21/10 11/09/10 DEN 02/25/11
Appeal of I MTR 04/23/10 A 04/30/10 04/26/10 01728/11 DIS
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
LESEES Appest Type Cole Fieabue Fiealy | toBoard . toBoard Froml)  Rerdimil  Decbate Do Redmic
* MTR BIA 09/21/10 A 09/21/10 09/21/10 11/09/10 DEN 02/25/11
Case Appeal 03/01/10 A 03/08/10 03/02/10 05/13/10 09/01/10 01/18/11 DIS
DD Visa 08/26/09 A 12/30/10 REM
Case Appeal 0522710 A 06/01/10 06/03/10 1229/10 DIS
MTR BIA 07/07/10 A 07/08/10 07/07/10 01221/t11 REM  02/14/11
Appeal of 1 MTR 12/31/09 A 01/08/10 01/06/10 1130/10 DIS 12/20/10
A Appcal of 1) MTR 08/10/10 A 08/17/10 08/23/10 11/04/10 DIS 02/22/11
Case Appeal 02/24/09 A 03/03/09 02/26/09 05/13/09 05/07/09 01/06/t1 REM  02/09/11
Case Appeal 08/13/09 A 08/20/09 0972109 12/04/09 11/16/09 0112711 DIS 02/08/11
Appeal of 1] MTR 01/26/10 A 02/02/10 03/31110 10/05/10 REM 10/12/10
Appeal of 1} MTR 03/19/10 A 03726/10 03724/10 1222/10 REM 12/29/10
Case Appeal 07/26/10 | 08/02/10 07727110 11/04/10 WDL 022211
Case Appeal 14/05/09 1 11713/09 11/06/09 01725/10 12/31/09 11/08/10 DIS 02/24/11
MTR BIA 10/20/10 A 10/28/10 10/28/10 12/16/10 DEN
Appezl of 1) MTR 10/28/09 A 11/05/09 11705009 1029/10 DIS 02/15/11
Case Appeal 05/07/09 A 05/11/09 05/11/09 10729/10 REM 11/05/10
Casc Appeal 08/17/09 A 08/17/09 09/14/09 0128/t1  SUS
Case Appeal 04/19/10 A 04/26/10 04/20/10 02724/11  DIS
MTR BIA 04/20/10 A 04/23/10 04/20/10 10/15/10  GNR
Interlocutory Appeal 09/17/10 A 09/24/10 10/13/10 01725/11  DIS 02/01/11
MTR BIA 04/09/10 A 04/19/10 04/14/10 11730/10 DEN
Appeal of 1] MTR 05/15/09 A 05/28/09 05/20/09 10/14/10 REM 10/21/10
Appeal of IJ MTR 12/01/09 A 12/08/09 12/02/09 10/18/t0 DIS 11/09/10
MTR BIA 09/22/10 A 09/27/10 09/28/10 10/25/10 DEN
MTR BIA 10/28/10 A 10/28/10 10/28/10 01/06/11 DEN
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
Allen Number Appeat Type Code Flegbaic FieaBy | toBoard  toBoard . Fomi)  Recdhemld  Decbatc e Reedwic
MTR BIA 08/25/10 A 08/26/10 08/25/10 11/23/10 DEN
Appeal of 1) MTR 12/14/09 A 12/22/09 012710 10/29/10 REM 11/05/10
MTR BIA 10221/10 A 10722/10 10/2t/10 02728/t DEN
Circuit Court Remand 03/01/10 (o] 03/03/10 03/02/10 11/19/10 REM 11730710
Casc Appeal 12/31/09 A 01/05/10 0372910 10/28/10 DIS o/14/11
Circuit Court Remand 03/29/10 (0] 03/31/10 03/30/10 11/04/10 REM 11/12/10
Casc Appeal 04/08/10 A 04/15/10 04/12/10 06/25/10 07/30/10 02/15/11 REM  02/22/11
Circuit Court Remand 12/22/09 o 12/30/09 12/23/09 10/29/10 REM
Case Appeal 05/12/10 A 05/19/10 05/13/10 0721710 09/01/10 0120/11  DIS
Casc Appeal 08/23/10 A 08/25/10 08/24/10 102710 11/01/10 02/24/11 DIS
Interlocutory Appeal 11/16/09 A 09/29/10 10/05/10 DIS
Appeal of IJ MTR 072710 A 08/03/10 07/27/10 02/09/11 REM  02/16/11
Case Appeal 03/03/09 A 03/10/09 03/09/09 05/21/09 05/06/09 12/03/10 REM  01/19/11
MTR BIA 06/22/10 A 06/23/10 06/22/10 10/20/10 REM 10/27/10
Appeal of 1§ MTR 03/04/10 A 03/11/10 03/04/10 11/30/10 REM 12/08/10
Case Appeal 02/18/10 A 02/25/10 02/23/10 o111/1t  REM
Appeal of 1§ MTR 10/09/09 A 10/19/09 10/14/09 10/18/10 REM 10/25110
MTR BIA 04/26/10 A 04/28/10 05/12/10 1222/10 DEN
MTR BlA 08/09/10 A 08/10/10 08/09/10 11/22/10 DEN
Appeal of 1§ MTR 02/04/09 A 02/09/09 02/05/09 12/15/10 REM 12/22/10
Case Appeal 08/14/09 A 08/17/09 09/21/09 12/1710 REM  01/05/11
Case Appeal 08/23/10 A 10/22/10 10/22/10 02/24/t1 DIS
DD Visa 01/12/10 A 02/0711 REM
DD Visa 04/20/10 A 02/04/t REM
Interlocutory Appeal 12/03/10 A 12/10/10 12/14/10 0131’11 OTH
("* - Indicates that the Alien is Detained.)
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ATTACHMENT G

OCIlJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Baso City Name ?ao Location Recelpts mo:._.tno..a Number Lvoao.sbno
Complated With |Completed With
in Goal in Goal

rzdaoz ARLINGTON DET 182 130 104 76%
ARLINGTON, VA 20 30 14 TR
[ATLANTA ATLANTA DET 102 108 84 — 9%
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 7 7 r ™%
104 92 8 8%
101 % 82 85%|
1 1 1 100%]
205 185 175 5%,
156 138 102 TN
~22 82 77 %
) ) 6 76%]
CHARLOTTE CHARLOTIE, NC 2 0 0 0%
CHICAGO CHICAGO DET 343 358 315 %
CHICAGO, IL 40 19 T 8%
[CLEVELAND UTLER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 54 48 38 ahim
46 6 51 ™%
3 0 0 %)
_W>_._.>m 28 22 15 Mm
3 3 3 100%
e 2 2 100%)
64 73 ) 90%
138 151 139 92%|
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ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Base City Name Hearing Location Recoipts Completions Number Percentage
Completed With | Completed With
in Goal in Goal

DALLAS [ROLLING PLAINS DETENTION CENTER 194 172 168 %8%
DENVER DENVER DET 256 — 227 206 1%
DENVER, CO 3 7 5 20%
[pETROIT DETROIT DET 158 201 192 8&
DETROIT, MI 0 7 0 ~o%)
EAST MESA EAST MESA, CA 124 100 5 6%
_.ﬂwﬁo EL PASO, TX 62 5 r} 0%
5 356 351 317 90%
267 224 — 187 3%
93 59 53 90%
488 356 350 9%
497 203 203 100%
IS L 9 7 T 100%
[FIARLINGEN, X 130 1 4 100%
[WILLACY DETENTION FACILITY r} ry 4 100%
HARTFORD HARTFORD, CT 3 2 2 100%
HONOLULU [AGANA, GUAM (DETAINEES) 9 r r 100%.
HAWAIl DOC 6 5 5 100%
[HONOLULU DET 20 19 ) 100%
1 1 1 100%
[FIOUSTON 38 2 2 100%,
15 8 4 0%

August 2011 Page2of § Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology




ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% In 60 Days or Less
Recelpts Completions Number ﬂoﬁ:ﬂoo
Compieted With | Completed With
in Goal in Goat
350 328 205 80%
530 397 375 4%
124 86 75 T%)
2 0 3 30%,
108 112 105 85
256 146 132 0%
7] 53 33 62%)
272 249 201 7]
, : 3 5
675 308 31 6%
175 131 125 6%
2 2 P 60%
— 278 258 253 98%
61 35 (73 7%
271 280 284 0%
1 1 1 100%
200 170 138
; 3 3 100%
7 0 0 %)
150 120 )
24 18 17
181 148 LT

Page 3 of 5
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ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
g Completions Number Percentage
Completed With | Completed With
in Goal in Goal
324 362 352 %
401 563 549 99%,
1 é4 1
14 7 7 100%)
0 16 2 3%
183 100 %0 0%
59 a1 29 Ti%)
1 1 1 100%
) 3 2 oT%)
r] 2 1 0%
3 2 1 ﬂ
104 10 )
r) 3 1 m_
2 0 0 0%
135 160 148 %
) 2 26 100%
37 28 22 To%,
2 2 2 100%,
r7y) 340 305 0%
52 6 5 “83%
] 13 r 3%
701 a2 40 6%

August 2011 Page4 of§ Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology




ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% In 60 Days or Less
“Recelpts Completions Number “Percentage
Completed With | Completed With
in Goal in Goal
7 1 1 1
~ 75 31 18

220 172 161 4%

10 1 7 o4
4 0 0 0%
1,008 1,060 1,030 8%
405 414 361 %
119 718 718 100%)
2 1 1 100%
33 6 6 100%
1 2 2 100%|
18 8 6 100%
6 50 Q) 0%
260 250 243 4%
12,427 10,419 9,462 1%

August 2011

Page 5 of 5

Office of Planning, Analysis. and Technology




ATTACHMENT G
OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011

DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% In 60 Days or Less

Base City Name Racelpts Completions Number Poreontege
Completed With |Completed With

in Goal in Goal
Tm&z 10 r r 100%)
39 14 6 \M

3 23 19

25 38 —25 %
15 30 19 %
29 25 22 8%
52 34 23 %)
r 1 1 100%
29 28 27 0%
30 13 D 5%
I 20 24 %
26 6 3 100%
) 36 19 5%
1 0 0 %
36 38 36 9%
24 7 KiZ 100%
21 12 9 TE%)
== 3 ] 100%
15 19 13 “68%|
g><_> SPC 2 2 2 100%)
0 1 0 .__.._L
14 0 0 %)

August 2011 Page 1 of 13 Office of Planming, Analysis, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% In 60 Days or Less
Base City Name Recelpts Complstions Number | Percentage
Completed With |Completed With
in Goal in Goal
—M-W;s) SPC 16 16 1% ™%
r] 3 3 100%|
1 0 0 0%
12 i 10 o1%)
m) 38 34 5%
0 9 7 M
7] 16 1

BLOOMINGTON 2 2 2 100%
48 74 7 6%
23 re) 30 1%
135 67 (7] 6%
[FSTON 17 12 12 100%
3 1 1 100%
0 2 0 7
3 6 i oT%|
7 3 3 100%
1 0 0 %
0 60 50 — 98%
153 136 100 74%
BUFFALO 2 2 2 100%
6 3 4 %)
FARLOTTE z 0 0 o)

August 2011

Page 20f13

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G

OCIlJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
ﬁ&.a&z!s —__..a.aa._e. Judge ~Recelpts Complations Number “Percontage
Completed With |Completed With
in Goal in Goal
HICAGO r 2 2 160%)
| 5 3 5 =
0 1 1 100%
138 154 135 %
86 54 54 100%
35 10 6 T,
55 o1 60 To%,
14 13 13 100%
0 1 0 0%
50 o7 r; 90%]
1 1 1 100%,
LEVELAND 3 0 0 0%
52 2 30 %
22 40 3
2 30 26
Hg_.;m 10 [] [] 100%
21 20 2 8%
265 231 225
78 70 62
0 5 4
55 75 72
0 1 0

August 2011 Page 3 of 13 Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G

OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Recelpts Completions Number Percentage
Completed With |Completed With
in Goal in Goal
7 7 3 a%
) ) ) 100%
1 2 0 %)
0 3 1 %]
0 ] 0
115 104 o7 4%
137 119 115
0 7 0
3 3 3 1
4 3 5
8 ) 92 %
82 91 T) 7%
) ) rn 100%
80 60 50 98%
0 1 0 ~o%|
84 39 36 92%
5 4 ] 100%
100 144 126 8%,
58 1 0 0%
246 207 191 2%
7 3 3 700%
146 123 101 2%

August 2011 Page 4 of 13 Office of Ptanning, Analysis, and Technology




ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011

DETAINED CASES by J
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

|m-oo.n3 Completions Number ﬂo..oo:lao
Completed With | Completed With
In Goal in Goal
114 ) 83 885%
- 63 33 30 %)
%0 26 ~23 0%
r} 0 0 0%
103 50 48 %%,
58 52 50 I.&
123 81 80 99%
8 80 88 %%,
15 o4 o 100%
3 0 0 0%
154 57 57 100%
206 20 90 100%
134 58 58 100%
[GUAYNABO (SAN JUAN) 8 5 5 100%
3 2 2 100%
[RARLINGEN' 5 3 3 100%
31 1 1 100%
— 79 5 5 100%)
1 1 1 100%
0 1 1 100%
2 3 3 100%
16 ry 4 100%

August 2011 Page 5 of 13 Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology




ATTACHMENT G

August 2011

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS

DETAINED CASES by IJ

FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

Bass City Name —_aaa:_._e. Judge Recelpts Completions Number Percentago
Completed With | Compisted With
in Goal in Goal

—“.zﬂlgxo 0 1 1 100%
; 2 1 1 100%)
7 0 0 0%
[FONGLULT 2 25 25 ~100%|
7] 4 ] 100%
[FOUSTON 4 7 7 "100%
3 3 3 ]
0 2 0 o%
. 2 1 0%
4 3 3 100%
[fousTon sPC 9 4 4 100%
306 224 207 2%
207 300 273 1%
277 185 166 ~95%
[MPERIAL 3 1 1 100%|
2 1 1 100%
0 7 3 — 4%
118 74 67 1%
1 3 3 100%,
KANSAS CITY 2 2 2 ~ 100%)
55 &7 58 7%
51 53 48 1%

August 2011

Page 60f 13
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ATTACHMENT G

August 2011

OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS

DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

City Name immigration Judge Receipts Completions Number Percentage
Completed With [ Completed With
— in Goat in Goal
? 1 0 0 0%
119 80 68 ~o8%,
0 1 0 0%
87 50 a2
0 5 0
o7 153 123 0%
) 1 0 %
0 5 7 20%)
2 1 3 ™
257 146 132 0%
[CANCASTER 5 1 1 100%
274 185 149 0%
150 907 7] 2%
243 87 72
3 36 3 8%
s veaas 7 = = e
110 85 79 3%
OS ANGELES 53 48 46 100%
10 0 0 0%
10 18 17 4%)
145 121 121 100%
2 1 1 100%

August 2011

Page 7 of 13

Office of Planning, Analysts, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G

August 2011

OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS

DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

August 2011

Racelpts Completions Number ~Percentage
Completed With |Completed With

in Goal in Goal
134 %6 %3 %
138 173 V] 9%

2 2 2 1
n 0 0 0%
100 104 ) 25%,

0 21 21 1

0 1 1 1
3 0 0 %
35 26 25 6%,

2 3 3 1

~ 74 63 64

0 7 7 T00%
%9 62 ol ~ 6%
57 1% 14 3%
1 1 7 100%
0 1 1 100%)|
2 1 1 5%,
1 0 0 %
1 0 0 0%
1 0 0 %
14 0 0 0%
50 24 17 T1%)

Page 8 of 13
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ATTACHMENT G

OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
City Name L.z.oo_u.- Completions Number ﬂoao..ﬂno
Completed With | Completed With
in Goal in Goal
ﬁiém.ﬂ.uimm 1%
Te%
100%)
0%
o
100%
0%
100%)
100%
%)
0%
0%
0%|

&1 8] o] o] =] =] | =] =] o ol o] of &] =] of o] =] o} »f 8] 2

aLl;Jsi.iis.i

aaio-t-s--ddooo-s&-on-aoaga

88dmd°°dedd°u°dNNdOa:

-

August 2011 Page 9 of 13 Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G

OCI)J CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011

DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

st

Recelpts

Completions Number Percentage .

Completed With | Completed With
in Goal in Goal
3 0 ] 0%
6 15 15 1
238 333 329 9%
— 256 285 248
231 a23 37
107 74 62
76 ry] 29 7]
0 1 1 100%
1 0 0 0%
0 1 0
60 40 29
1 1 1 100%
1 2 1
1 1 1 100%
2 2 2 100%
r 1 0
1 1 0
3 1 1 100%
61 2 2 100%
44 10 7
2 0 0 0%
76 89 81 91%)

Page 10 of 13
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ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS

August 2011

DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

August 2011

immigration Judge Recelpts Completions Number Percentage
vt by

50 71 65 s
) 2 2 100%)
154 50 a“ &%
79 38 3% ~ 06%)
82 67 57 e5%)
81 75 71 o5%|
1486 89 78 ~ 8%
2 0 0 0%

2 8 1 1%
139 130 115 %
3 3 3 100%

) 1 0 0%
15 2 1 %)
1 1 1 100%

0 1 0 ﬂﬂ_
54 22 13 %
3 1 1 100%

0 1 0 %)

) r r 100%)

) 1 1 160%)
21 21 21 100%
56 54 — 47 oT%)

Page 11 of 13
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ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS

August 2011

DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

City Name mooo_!u Completions Number ﬂ!d!:-oo
Completed With | Completed With
in Goal in Goal
?o_mno 8 2 2 100%)
r; r 3
2 2 1
71 Zi 20 5%
o1 56 53 5%
4 0 0 %
0 1 1 100%
15 16 15 100%
0 F) 0 m
3 0 0 %
1 0 0 %
) 1 1 100%
553 505 450 " oT%|
539 554 549 5%
2 2 2 100%
0 2 () o%
0 1 0 %)
0 3 0 %
0 1 0 %
0 2 0 0%
0 7 1 1%
0 37 3

August 2011

Page 12 of 13
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ATTACHMENT G

OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS
August 2011
DETAINED CASES by IJ
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Base City Name mmigration Judge Recelpts Complstions Number Percentage
Completed With | Completod With
in Goal in Goal

ﬁ>ooz> 0 1 0 %,
2 4 o) “93%)
0 1 0 %
136 143 128 0%,
172 166 152 92%
27 0 0 0%
66 2 2 100%]
_a‘ 1 0 0 0%
120 119 119 100%
[foRrK 14 5 5 au....ﬁ..“
174 149 138 93%)
a o o) 0%
149 125 114 1%
[foTAL 12,427 10,419 9,452 1%

August 2011 Page 13 of 13 Office of Planning. Analysis, and Technology




U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for Immigration Review

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

Assistant Director 3107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2630
Falls Church, Virginia 22041

January 14, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: JuanP. Osuna

THROUGH: Paula Nasca

FROM: AmyF.

Assistant Director

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology
SUBJECT: Report on Case Completion Goals:

20

Following is the Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology (OPAT) Report on Case
Completion Goals for the first quarter of FY 2011. The summary chart for the Board of Immigration
Appeals (BIA) is Attachment A; for the immigration courts, it is Attachment E; and for the Office of
the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer (OCAHO), it is Attachment K. All case completion goal
targets relate to percentages of cases actually completed.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.




Memo: Case Completion Goals Report Page 2

This was the fourth time that the courts were measured against the new goals. The decrease
from 11 goals to five increased focus on the highest priorities of the agency. The new goals are:

. complete 85% of IHP cases before releese,

"The report measures the time from receipt to completion at each court. For example, if there is a change of
venue from one court to another, EOIR counts a receipt and a completion at each coust. If the goal is 60 days, and the
case spends 50 days at each court, it will be counted as two completions within the goal, when in actuality, it is one
decision on a case which did not meet the goal. Nonetheless, the report provides a baseline against which EOIR can
measure progress toward the established goals.



Memo: Case Completion Goals Report Page 3

The courts met their goals in two of the five case types this quarter. In two case types, the
courts fell short of meeting their goals by more than twenty percent.

Due to various exemptions from case completion goals, 5,642 cases that were completed
during the first quarter were not included in this analysis.

The goal for the IHP is to complete 85 percent of cases prior to the release of the alien from
federal or state incarceration. The percentage of cases completed at IHP locations prior to release
was 85 percent in the first quarter of FY 2011.

For the first quarter of FY 2011, OCIJ met the goal of completing 85 percent of detained
cases within 60 days.

1. Office of the
(Attachment K)

Attachments

cc:  Michael Creppy, Chief Administrative Hearing Officer
David Neal, Acting Chairman, Board of Immigration Appeals
Brian M. O’Leary, Chief Immigration Judge



FY 2011 CASE COMPLETION GOALS
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Board of Immigration Appeals:

Office of the Chief Immigration Judge:

OClJ Case Completions — Summary of Case Processing Goals E
Institutional Hearing Program F
Detained Cases G

Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer:

OCAHO Case Completions | K



ATTACHMENT E1

FY 2011
OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS
SUMMARY CASE PROCESSING GOALS
FY 2019 GOALS FY 2011
S Time Goal P";f.“.'i"" 1stQtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. sthar. Average
Institutional Hearing
Program Prior to Release a5% 85% 86%
(GPRA Measurement)
Detained Cases
(GPRA Moes - 60 Days 85% 85% 85%

**Cases with the "Case identifiers™ Juvenile (J), WWJMM).WW(M. MPMNTAMWMQO&”MEPRD(M)UWIHPW(RI)

“Adjournment Codas” 7a, b, Tc, 7d, 7e, 1, 7g, 7h, 24, 38, 37,
wwmdhmmwmmdmmm.

The targets are retatad to the parcentage of the cases actuslly compieted exchsding exempted cases.

January 2011

a.«.q?.w,sswammmuwmmm These sdjoumment codes ere ut 2ed in @ significant percentage of OCM

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology




ATTACHMENT E2

FY 2011
OC1J CASE COMPLETIONS FOR MEASURED CASES
1st QUARTER RECEIPTS AND COMPLETIONS BY CASE TYPE

Completions of Measured Cases
Receipts Completions # Completed wiin Goal || % Completed wiin Goal

Case Typs

11464 818 6

Institutional Hearing
Program

26,21

Jenuary 2011 Offica of Planring. Anslys:s. and Technology



ATTACHMENT G

FY 2011
OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Processin —_istQuarter Znd Quarter —Sed Guarter
Times ' c #_.r-_ao... Cumulative % oh:..«pm Cumulative % oo__.__.ow_ . | cumutetve %
__0-300Days _18,176| 69% Complations _
31 - 80 Days 4172] 85%
61-90 Days 1 90%
91120 Days 660 93%
120- 160 Oays a3 P
Over 180 Days 1,383 100%
Total 26.219|
January 2041

Offics of Planning, Analysis, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G

FY 2011
OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
1st Quarter
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

|Hearing Location

Receipts

Completions

—

Number
Completed With
in Goal

Porcentage
Completed With

| g

ARLINGTON DET

477

278

—

IARLINGTON, VA

n"

ATLANTA DET

281

188

—

17

HEEE

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

39

32

21

246

182

165

©
-
3

373

308

262

9

499

484

3689

293

228

30

20

18

—m—

CHICAGO DET

880

768

687

HICAGO, IL

29

20

UTLER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

163

142

118

LEVELAND DETAINED LOCATION

269

263

238

ol |3l sl sl ala|lslsl

LEVELAND, OHIO - CEL

14

26

16

ALLAS DET

37

January 2011

ALLAS OTHER DETAINED

]

LLAS, TX

13

13

DAVID L. MOSS CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER

20

18

19

OHNSON COUNTY JAIL

120

716

112

siélslsls

KLAHOMA CITY DET

223

21

192

2
b3

Page 1 of 8

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G FY 2011
OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
1st Quarter
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL -85% in 60 Days or Less
Base City Namo [Hearing Location Receipts Completions Number Percentage
Completed With | Complsted With
in Goal in Goal
DALLAS OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 3 5 2
LLING PLAINS DETENTION CENTER 512 528 445
[PENVER DET 662 675 618
ENVER, CO 1 30 10 33
[PETROIT DETROIT DET 515 486 449 92%
DETROM, M| 7 8 7 88%
EAST MESA ST MESA, CA 184 166 185 93%
EL O SPC L CENTRODET 369 238 178 7
EL PASO EL PASO, TX 35 16 7 aT%
RO COUNTY PROCESSING CE 1,056 887 718 1%
EL PASO SPC PASO DET 787 645 373
ELIZABETH SPC ELIZABETH DET 226 184 170 2%
ELOY OY INS DET 1,374 1,170 942 81
FLORENCE SPC FLO DET CTR 085 709 818 7%
UAYNABO (SAN JUAN) SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO 38 a1 35 85%
ST. THOMAS VI 1 1 1 100%
[FARLINGEN NGEN, TX 318 52 43
WILLACY DETENTION FACILITY 769 352 313
HARTFORD |HARTFORD, CT 4 7 4
HONOLULU AGANA, GUAM (DETAINEES) 18 10 10 100%
HAWAN DOC —7 8 7 8%
HONOLULU DET 50 46 42 1%
January 2011 Page 2 0f6 Office of Planning, Analysls, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G FY 2011
OCIlJ CASE COMPLETIONS
1st Quarter
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
T City Name —ﬂ.._n Location Receipts Completions Number Percentage
Completed With | Completed With
in Goal in Goal
HONOLULU i 0 1 0
32 8 r}
24 16 13 81
1,067 852 892 4%
1,103 874 812 3%
Y 2 2 100%
1 vy 12
244 243 213
858 701 654
139 114 74 85%
649 520 352 8%
1 1 1 100%
1 1 1 100%
1,011 772 597 i
178 147 116 To%]
1 1 1 100%
336 377 314
143 127 95
593 237 235 |
2 2 2
543 400 - 298 7
3 8 3

January 2011

Page 3 of 8

Office of Planning, Analys:s, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G FY 2011
OCIlJ CASE COMPLETIONS
1st Quarter
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
‘mﬂs City Name ring Location "Receipts Completions Number Percentage
Completed With | Comploted With
in Goal in Goal
MIAMI MIAMI, FLORIDA ] 4 1 ~25%]
NEW ORLEANS NEW ORLEANS DET 1 1 1 ~100%)
NEW ORLEANS, LA 1 3 1 33%]
NEW YORK CITY EW YORK CITY, NEW YORK 41 32 22 6o%]
NEWARK EWARK, NEW JERSEY 391 354 271
? ED. DET. CTR-OAK 2 1,003 968 943
DETENTION FACILITY 1434 1,308 1.260 8%
ARISH JAILS/NON-DE TAINED 54 22 20 81%
T, LOUIS DETENTION 28 13 ] 0%
[OMAHA MAHA, NE 1 5 1 “20%
NE DETENTION 458 408 321 79%
[ORLANDO BAKER COUNTY JAIL ~ 97 81 81 100%
BRADENTON DET 1 1 1 100%
ORLANDO, FL 19 24 22 “92%)
PHILADELPHIA PHILADELPHIA, PA 4 3 2 ST
PHOENIX PHOENIX JUVENILE 194 5 5 100%,
OENIX, AZ 3 8 1 i
PORTLAND NCHORAGE, ALASKA 1 0 0 0%
BOISE, 1D 1 3 0
ORTLAND 7 1 1 100%
PORTLAND DET 7 15 5
ORTLAND, OREGON 2 2 2 100%|
January 2011 Page 4 of8 Offica of Planning, Analysis, and Technology



FY 2011

ATTACHMENT G

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS

1st Quarter

DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

Recelpts Completions Number ~ Percentage
Completed With | Completed With
in Goal in Goal
415 396 331
130 81 74 1%
[AREDO, TX - POE 2 2 2 1
PEARSALL, TX DETENTION CENTER 1.327 1,081 960 9%
SAN ANTONIO DET 109 52 48 2%
AN ANTONIO, 1X 20 19 ] €
DON HUTTO RESIDENTIAL 365 80 82
_|m>:z|o_lmoo AN DIEGO DETAINED 1 1 1 100%
SAN DIEGO, CA 238 103 70
[FANFRANCISCO 'SAN FRANCISCO DET 499 427 267 ™%
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 30 3 26
SEATTLE SEATTLE. WA 1 34 9
STEWART ART DETENTION CENTER, LUMPKIN GEORGIA 2,036 2,470 2,303
ACOMA EATTLE DET 1,346 842 674
CSON UCSON INS 815 916 916
UCSON, ARIZONA 2 2 2 1
ARICK SPC NY DET (VARICK ST) 372 274 156
YORK BERKS COUNTY (YOUTH) 35 27 18 [
2 2 2 1
35 35 25 7]
30 57 36
135 17 02

January 2011 Page 5 of 6

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology



ATTACHMENT G FY 2011

OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS
1st Quarter
DETAINED CASES
FY 11 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Base City Name 1{..-:3 Location Receipts Completions Number Jmcans-o.
Completed With | Comploted With
in Goal fn Goal

RK fORK COUNTY DET 567 517 441 85%

OTAL 31,604 26,219 22,348 85%

January 2011 Page 6 of 6 Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology



U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for Inmigration Review

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

Assistant Director 5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2630
Falls Church, Virginia 22041
April 15, 2011
MEMORANDUM FOR: Juan P. Osuna
Acting Director
THROUGH: Paula Nasca
Associate Director
FROM: Amy F. Dale ‘ ; - gé\
Assistant Diréctor

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

SUBJECT: Report on Case Completion Goals:
Second Quarter Fiscal Year 2011

Following is the Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology (OPAT) Report on Case
Completion Goals for the second quarter of FY 2011. The summary chart for the Board of
Immigration Appeals (BIA) is Attachment A; for the immigration courts, it is Attachment E; and for
the Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer (OCAHO), it is Attachment K. All case
completion goal targets relate to percentages of cases actually completed.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.




Memo: Case Completion Goals Report Page2

It has now been a full year that the courts are being measured against the new goals. The
decrease from 11 goals to five increased focus on the highest priorities of the agency. The current
goals are:

. complete 85% of IHP cases before release,
. complete 85% of detained cases within 60 days,

'The report measures the time from receipt to completion at each coust. For example, if there is a change of
venue from one court to ancther, EOIR counts a receipt and a completion at each court. If the goal is 60 days, and the
case spends S0 days at each court, it will be counted as two completions within the goal, when in actuality, it is ooe
decision on a case which did not meet the goal. Nonetheless, the report provides a baseline against which EOIR can
measure progress toward the established goals.



Memo: Case Completion Goals Report Page 3

The courts met their goals in three of the five case types this quarter. In one case type, the
courts fell short of meeting their goals by more than twenty percent.

Due to various exemptions from case completion goals, 8,568 cases that were completed
during the second quarter were not included in this analysis.

The goal for the IHP is to complete 85 percent of cases prior to the release of the alien from

federal or state incarceration. The percentage of cases completed at IHP locations prior to release
was 86 percent in the second quarter of FY 2011.

For the first quarter of FY 2011, OCLJ met the goal of completing 86 percent of detained
cases within 60 days.

Attachments

cc:  Ana Kocur, Acting Chief Administrative Hearing Officer
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
OCIlJ CASE COMPLETIONS'
SUMMARY CASE PROCESSING GOALS
FY 2011 GOALS FY 2011
el FUuS Time Goat | PoEorin8® 1stav. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Q. athatr. Average

Institutional Hearing

Program Priorto Releass|  86% 5% 88% 8s%
Detained Cases

(GPRA Moasursment) S002yw L Lo Lol Lot

The repori measures the time from receipt {o completion at each court. For example, if there is a change of venue from one court to another. EOIR counts a receipt and a completion at each  If the
goal is 60 days, and the case spends 50 days &t each court, il will be counted as two completions within the goal, when in actuaity d s one decrs:on on a case wiuch did not mest the goal  Nonethetess
ths report provides a basetine agamst which we can measure progress towards the established goats.
*Cases with the "Case Identifiers™ Juvenile (J), Unaccompaniad Juvenile (IJ), Unaccomparnsed Juvenile-Asylum (J2) |HP with NTA fied loss than 120 days from EPRD (4M) or BIA IHP Remand (R1)
“Adjournment Codes” 7a, 7, 7c, 7d, 7e, 71, 7p, 7h, 24, 38, 37, 43, 44, 47, 50, 53 or 84 hava been excluded from the report  These adjournment codes ere ut-ized in a s gnificart percentage of OCHY
cases adjouned for teasons outside the control of immigration judges.

The targets are relstad 1o the percentage of the cases actually compisted excluding exempled cases,

Apnl 2011 Office of Planning, Anslysis and Technology



ATTACHMENT E2

FY 2011
OCIlJ CASE COMPLETIONS FOR MEASURED CASES
2nd QUARTER RECEIPTS AND COMPLETIONS BY CASE TYPE

Completions of Measured Cases
Case
R Recelipts Completions H # Compieted wiin Goal {| % Completed wiin Goal
nstitutional Hearing 1a1e) wo,l 086{
33,307]

April 2011 Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology
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U.S. Department of Justice
Executive Office for Inmigration Review

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

5107 Leesburg Pike. Suite 2630
Falls Church. Virginia 22041

July 15, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Juan P. Osuna

Director
THROUGH: Paula Nasca
Associate Director/
V4 7
FROM: Amy F. Dale e %
Assistant Director

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

SUBJECT: Report on Case Completion Goals:
Third @ Fiscal Year 201

Following is the Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology (OPAT) Report on Case
Completion Goals for the third quarter of FY 2011. The summary chart for the Board of
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
) complete 85% of detained cases within 60

“The report measures the time from receipt to completion at each court. For example, if there is a change of
venue from one court to another, EOIR counts a receipt and a completion at each coust. If the goal is 60 days, and the
emmdsso&ysaemhmhwillbewmwdmmwmwiﬂmmemminacmality.itisom
decision on a case which did not meet the goal. Nonetheless, the repost provides a baseline against which EOIR can
measure progress toward the established goals.



Memo: Case Completion Goals Report Page 3

The courts met their goals in three of the five case types this quarter. In one case type, the
courts fell short of meeting their goals by 15 percent.

Due to various exemptions from case completion goals, 9,895 cases that were completed
during the third quarter were not included in this analysis.

The goal for the IHP is to complete 85 percent of cases prior to the release of the alien from
federal or state incarceration. The percentage of cases completed at IHP locations prior to release
was 90 percent in the third quarter of FY 2011.

For the third quarter of FY 2011, OCLJ exceeded the goal of completing 85 percent of
detained cases within 60 days, by completing 90 percent of detained cases within the time frame.

(Attachment K

Attachments

cc:  AnaKocur, Acting Chief Administrative Hearing Officer
David Neal, Acting Chairman, Board of Immigration Appeals
Brian M. O’Leary, Chief Immigration Judge
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ATTACHMENT E1

FY 2011
OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS'
SUMMARY CASE PROCESSING GOALS
—FY 2011 GOALS FY 2011
EASEIIVEE Time Goal "";:‘;“! e 1stQt. 2nd atr. 3rd Qur. athats. Average
Institutional Hearing
Program Prior to Release 85% 85% 86% 20% 7%
(GPRA Measurement)
Detained Cases
(GPRA Measurement) 60 Days i) o e 0% %

BT iy - D COIDos 1 -yt 3 T 17y LIS Of VT ) ot
goal is 00 days wmmmwmummuwumummmnmmnm tmone
m.ummammmnnmmmmmmm
°*Cases with the "Cass identilers” Juverie (J) Unaccompanied Suvends (V) umm.nmm.mpmmAmummmmsm«mummRm

(RY) "Adjoumment Codes™ 7a T 7c. 7d 7a. 70 79. Th 24 38 37 43, 44, 47 50 83 or 54 have been axciuded from te report mwmnMnnwmd
OCU cases adioumnad for neasons outsida the control of smmigration judges

Tmm.:mmumuw.mammmumm

*OtR counts a receipt and a compistion steach If the
dacision on 8 case which did nol meet te goat

July 2011 Office of Planning, Analysia. and Technology



ATTACHMENT E2

FY 2011
OCM CASE COMPLETIONS FOR MEASURED CASES
3rd QUARTER RECEIPTS AND COMPLETIONS BY CASE TYPE

Completions of Measured Cases
Case
WL Recelpts Completions # Completed w/ln Goal || % Completed wiin Goal
institutional Hearing
legmn 1.485) 02884 891l 80%
Detained Cases 34,8 268,82 0%

Suly 2011 Office of Planning. Anslysis and Technology
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U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for Inmigration Review

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

Assistent Director 5107 Leesburg Plke. Suite 2630
Falls Church, Virginia 22041
April 12, 2012
MEMORANDUM FOR: JuanP. Osuna
Director
FROM: Am{ P Dale ; - ‘g /Q
Assistant Director

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

SUBJECT: Report on Case Completion Goals:

Following is the Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology (OPAT) Report on Case
Completion Goals for the second quarter of FY 2012. The summary chart for the Board of
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

The immigration courts continue to focus on the highest priorities of the agency. The current
goals are:

. complete 85% of THP cases before release,
. lete 85% of detained cases within 60 days,

'The report measures the time from receipt to completion at each court. For cxample, if there is a change of
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

For the second quarter of FY 2012, OCIJ exceeded the goal of completing 85 percent of
detained cases within 60 days, by completing 87 percent of detained cases within the time frame.

(Attachment K)

Attachments

cc:  AnaKocur, Acting Chief of Staff
David Neal, Chairman, Board of Immigration Appeals
Brian M. O’Leary, Chief Immigration Judge
Robin Stutman, Chief Administrative Hearing Officer
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ATTACHMENT E1

FY 2012
OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS'
SUMMARY CASE PROCESSING GOALS
EY 2012 GOALS FY 2012
CASEIVRE Time Goal | Tercentage 1statr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr. Average

~Goal
Institutional Hearing
Program Prior to Release as% 9% 8% By
(GPRA Measurement)
Detained Casas
(GPRA Mensurement) 60 Days 8% 83% L 14 as%

The report measures the tme from recelpl to compicfion &t each court. example, d there is # change of venue from one court 1o another "R courts a receipt and & complstion at each I the
godl Is 60 days, and the cass spends SO days &2 each court, it wil be cownted 83 two completions within the goal, when in actuality {13 one decision on a case which did not meet the goal

the repost pr a against which we can measure progross towards he established goals
*‘Cases with the "Case kientfiers® Juvenile (J), Unaccompanied Juvenile (LLJ), Unaccompanied Juverte-Asyham (J2). HP with NTA Glod less than 120 days trom EPRD (4M) or BIA IMP Remand
(RN, "Adjournanent Codes™ 7a, 7b, 7¢. 7d. 7o, 71. 7g. Th, 24 36. 37 43 44 47 50, 53 or 54 have been exchded irom the report. These adjoummant codes 270 UEasd in a significant percentage of
OCL cases adyoumed for reasons outside the contral of ummegrabon judges

The tarpets are retated to the percentage of the cases actually compieted exchudng exemptad cases

Apnl 2012 Office of Plansung. Analysis and Technology



ATTACHMENT E2

FY 2012

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS FOR MEASURED CASES
2nd QUARTER RECEIPTS AND COMPLETIONS BY CASE TYPE

Complations of Measurad Cases
Case Type
Recelpts Completions # Completed wiin Goat | % Completad wiin Goal
nstitutional Hearing
Ilf”’ s 1.363 922 800 8T%
Ined Cases 28459 23,649 20551 [ 149

Apni 2012

Office of Planning. Analyss. and Technology
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ATTACHMENT G

FY 2012
OClJ CASE COMPLETIONS
DETAINED CASES
FY 12 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Processing 48-_:.  Quartor — _.».2_ Quarter ._.qn.ua Quarter ._.o.-_ﬂ..# Quarter L._.pe.-_lﬂo!
Times c fetions Cumulative % tetions Cumulative % Completions Cumulative % Complstions Cumulative % Complations Cumutative %

0 - 30 Days 18,477 76% 17,472 74% 38 76%

31 - 60 Days 2.834] 88% 3,078 87% 6,913 88%

61 - 90 1,111 93% 1,174 92% 2,286 92% |

91-120 876 25% 691 9% 1,267 _96%

| 120 - 160 Days 348 97%| 434 97% 782 97%

Over 150 Days 739 100%] = 799 100% 1,638 100%

Total 23,788 23,649 47,434

Office of Planyung, Analysts. and Technology



Apnl 2012

ATTACHMENT G

FY 2012

OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS

DETAINED CASES
FY 12 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less

Pr ing ._.09_39 Quarter qoﬁ_nzn | Quarter ._.oB_u_d Quarter ._.o»u.a:. Quarter — FY Total
Times Complations Cumulative % Completions Cumulative % Completions Cumulative % Completions Cumulative % Completions Cumulative %
0 - 30 Days 18,177 76% 17,472 74% 36,649 75%
31 - 60 Days 2,834 88% 3,079 87% 5,913 88%
61 - 90 Days 1,111 93% 1,174 92% 2,285 92%
91 - 120 Days 576 95% 691 95% 1,267 95%
120 - 150 Days 348 97% 434 97% 782 97%
Over 150 Days 739 100% 799 100% 1,538 100%
Total 23,785 23,649 47 434

Office of Pianning, Analysis, and Technalogy




ATTACHMENT G FY 2012
OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS
2nd Quarter
DETAINED CASES
FY 12 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Base City Name Hearing Location Receipts Completions Number Percentage
Completed With |{Completed With
in Goal in Goal

ARLINGTON ARLINGTON DET 531 392 304 78%

ARLINGTON, VA 47 61 29 48%
ATLANTA ATLANTA DET 322 313 238 76%

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30 36 21 58%
BALTIMORE BALTIMORE, MD 229 172 146 85%
BATAVIA SPC BATAVIA SPC 204 208 159 76%
BLOOMINGTON BLOOMINGTON 4 4 4 100%

BLOOMINGTON DETAINED 413 395 346 88%
BOSTON BOSTON DETAINED 401 381 262 69%

BOSTON, MASS 72 72 64 89%
BUFFALO |BUFFALO, NY 21 16 16 100%
CHARLOTTE CHARLOTTE, NC 3 1 0 0%
CHICAGO CHICAGO DET 1,036 794 656 83%

CHICAGO, IL 99 81 33 41%
CLEVELAND BEDFORD HEIGHTS CITY JAIL 39 44 41 93%

BUTLER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 231 213 199 93%

CLEVELAND DETAINED LOCATION 114 100 91 91%

CLEVELAND, OHIO - CEL 8 4 4 100%
DALLAS DALLAS DET 99 108 86 80%

DALLAS OTHER DETAINED 3 3 3 100%

DALLAS, TX 7 5 5 100%

DAVID L. MOSS CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER 232 214 212 99%

April 2012

Page 1 of 6

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology




ATTACHMENT G FY 2012
OCIlJ CASE COMPLETIONS
2nd Quarter
DETAINED CASES
FY 12 GOAL - 85% in 60 Days or Less
Base City Name |Hearing Location Receipts Completions Number Percentage
Completed With |Completed With
in Goal in Goal
DALLAS JOHNSON COUNTY JAIL 209 189 176 93%
OKLAHOMA CITY DET 18 33 20 61%
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 2 2 1 50%
ROLLING PLAINS DETENTION CENTER 654 627 616 98%
_Umz<m_» DENVER DET 490 424 357 84%
DENVER, CO 12 30 10 33%
__um._.mo_._. DETROIT DET 345 321 289 90%
DETROIT, Mi 6 10 5 50%
EAST MESA EAST MESA, CA 380 312 247 79%
EL PASO EL PASO, TX 100 24 13 54%
OTERO COUNTY PROCESSING CENTER 808 809 701 87%
EL PASO SPC EL PASO DET 459 294 220 75%
|ELIZABETH DELANEY HALL 281 207 183 88%
ELIZABETH DET 255 172 148 86%
ELOY ELOY INS DET 1,056 759 712 94%
FLORENCE SPC FLODETCTR 859 508 481 95%
GUAYNABO (SAN JUAN) SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO 24 16 14 88%
ST. CROIX,VI 1 1 1 100%
ST. THOMAS, VI 2 2 2 100%
_I>m_._zomz HARLINGEN, TX 411 37 28 76%
WILLACY DETENTION FACILITY 2 1 1 100%
__._>x._._u0_»D HARTFORD, CT 22 20 18 90%

April 2012

Page 2 of 6

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
Completed With JCompleted With
in Goal in Goal
HONOLULU AGANA, GUAM (DETAINEES) 23 18 18 100%
HAWAII DOC 6 4 4 100%
HONOLULU DET 52 37 37 100%
HONOLULU, HI 2 2 2 100%
_IOcmqoz BOKEN KAMP CHILDREN'S CENTER 37 3 2 67%
HOUSTON, TEXAS 24 24 15 63%
Tocm._.Oz SPC HOUSTON DET 881 789 713 90%
POLK COUNTY DETENTION FACILITY 1,250 1,098 1,031 94%
_=<=umm_>r EL CENTRO DET 242 196 144 73%
IMPERIAL, CALIFORNIA 8 8 8 100%
__A>zm>m CITY KANSAS CITY, MO 3 21 4 19%
KANSAS CITY, MO DETENTION 314 280 253 90%
__Amo_sm NORTH SPC BROWARD TRANS CTR 650 543 460 85%
GLADES COUNTY PRISON 96 93 60 65%
KROME DET 796 671 546 81%
MONROE COUNTY DETENTION 1 2 0 0%
TURNER GUILFORD KNIGHT 2 2 2 100%
LANCASTER MIRA LOMA DET 608 428 386 90%
LAS VEGAS LAS VEGAS, NV 305 202 185 92%
|RENO, NEVADA 15 16 15 94%
LOS ANGELES ADELANTO DETENTION FACILITY EAST 573 454 416 92%
LOS ANGELES 3 494 404 364 90%

April 2012

Page 3 of 6

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
LOS ANGELES LOS ANGELES, CA 147 99 95 96%
ORANGE COUNTY DETAINED 420 426 383 90%
SAN PEDRO 1 1 1 1 100%
SAN PEDRO, CA 4 4 4 100%
__.Ow FRESNOS (PORT ISABEL) |PORT ISABEL DET 749 632 498 79%
_z_m_s_uI_m MEMPHIS, TN 1 0 0 0%
MIAMI IMIAMI, FLORIDA 4 1 1 100%
NEW ORLEANS NEW ORLEANS DET 1 1 1 100%
NEW ORLEANS, LA 8 8 1 13%
NEW YORK - DET NY DET (VARICK ST.) 382 287 190 66%
NEW YORK CITY NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK 30 28 22 79%
NEWARK NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 469 365 284 78%
OAKDALE FED. DET. CTR-OAK 2 649 661 651 98%
LASALLE DETENTION FACILITY 836 832 821 99%
PARISH JAILS/NON-DETAINED 4 4 4 100%
ST. LOUIS DETENTION 2 4 2 50%
ﬁ§>1> OMAHA, NE 7 28 6 21%
OMAHA, NE DETENTION 347 209 182 87%
_Om;zoo BAKER COUNTY JAIL 90 79 70 89%
ORLANDO, FL 13 16 10 63%
PHILADELPHIA PHILADELPHIA, PA 6 8 6 75%
PHOENIX PHOENIX JUVENILE 215 20 18 90%

April 2012

Page 4 of 6

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

PHOENIX PHOENIX, AZ 2 0 0 0%
PORTLAND ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 0 1 0 0%

BOISE, ID 1 0 0 0%

PORTLAND 22 3 2 67%

PORTLAND DET 2 1 0 0%
_m>=u>z NORTHERN MARIANAS DETAINED 9 8 8 100%

SAIPAN, NORTHERN MARIANAS ISLANDS 1 1 1 100%
SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY 364 362 332 92%
SAN ANTONIO KARNES COUNTY CORRECTION CENTER 0 2 0 0%

LAREDO, TX DET 200 144 125 87%

PEARSALL, TX DETENTION CENTER 862 642 544 85%

SAN ANTONIO DET 139 32 26 81%

SAN ANTONIO, TX 32 40 22 55%

T. DON HUTTO RESIDENTIAL 165 101 90 89%
SAN DIEGO SAN DIEGO, CA 26 29 11 38%
SAN FRANCISCO SAN FRANCISCO DET 588 357 312 87%

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 22 18 17 94%
SEATTLE SEATTLE, WA 6 1 1 100%
STEWART STEWART DETENTION CENTER, LUMPKIN GEORGIA 2,057 2,083 1,902 91%
TACOMA NORTHWEST DETENTION CENTER 954 756 577 76%
TUCSON TUCSON INS 739 736 736 100%

TUCSON, ARIZONA 2 3 2 67%

April 2012

Page 5 of 6

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

YORK BERKS COUNTY (YOUTH) 41 16 14 88%

CAMBRIA COUNTY PRISON 4 4 4 100%

CLINTON COUNTY PRISON 42 36 32 89%

PIKE COUNTY PRISON m 99 67 88%

YORK COUNTY DET 760 751 649 86%
TOTAL 28,459 23,649 20,551 87%

April 2012

Page 6 of 6

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology




U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for Immigration Review

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

Assistant Director 5107 Leesburg Pike. Suite 2630
Falls Church, Virginta 22041

July 13, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Juan P. Qsuna

Djrector
7 Ll

FROM: Amy F./Dale
Assistant Director
Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

SUBJECT: Report on Case Completion Goals:
Third O Fiscal Year 2012

Following is the Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology (OPAT) Report on Case
Completion Goals for the third quarter of FY 2012. The summary chart for the Board of
Immigration Appeals (BIA) is Attachment A; for the immigration courts, it is Attachment E; and for
the Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer (OCAHO), it is Attachment K. Al case
completion goal targets reate to percentages of cases actually completed.

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
veaue from one court to another, EOIR counts a receipt and a completion at each court. 1f the goal is 60 days, and the
case spends 50 days at each court, it will be counted as two completions within the goal, when in actuality, it is one
decision on a case which did not meet the goal. Nonetheless, the report provides a baseline against which EOIR can
measure progress foward the established goals.



Memo: Case Completion Goals Report Page 3

For the third quarter of FY 2012, OCHJ exceeded the goal of completing 85 percent of
detained cases within 60 days, by completing 86 percent of detained cases within the time frame.

ﬂl. Uitice of the
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



FY 2012 CASE COMPLETION GOALS
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ATTACHMENT E1

FY 2012
OCIlJ CASE COMPLETIONS"
SUMMARY CASE PROCESSING GOALS
FY 2012 GOALS FY 2012
UL Timo Goal | FOleoniige 1statr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. sthatr. Average

Institutional Hearing

Program Prior to Release 85% 89% 87% 86% 87%
(GPRA Measurement)

unetalned Cases
(GPRA Measuroment] 60 Days 85% 88% 87% 86% 87%

venue from one court to ancther, EOIR counts 8 recept and a completion 8l each if the
gosl 18 60 days and the case spends SO days at each court ¢t will be counted 88 two completions withn the goal whan m actuaity, & s one decision on a case wiech dd nol meet the goal. Nonsthelss
the report provides a basefne sgamst whch we can progr ds the goals

**Cases with the "Case Identffiers” Juvende (J) Juvendie (UJ) Unaccomparved Juvenilo-Asylum (J2) IHP with NTA filed loss than 120 days from EPRD (4M) or BIA (HP Remand (RH

“Adjourwnent Codes™ 7a, 7b. 7c. 7d. 7e 71. 79 Th 24 36, 37 43 44 47 S0 53 or 54 have been exchuded from the report  These adjoumment codes are utized n a signdicant percentage of OCHJ
cases adjourned for reasons outs:de the control of smmigration judges

The targets aro refated (o the percentage of the cases actually compieted excludng exemptod cases

July 2012 Office of Plaming Analysis, end Technology




ATTACHMENT E2

FY 2012
OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS FOR MEASURED CASES
3rd QUARTER RECEIPTS AND COMPLETIONS BY CASE TYPE

Completions of Measured Cases
Case Type
Recelpts Completions # Completed wiin Goal § % Complated wi/ln Goal
Ingtitutional Hearing
|Pmmm 1,265 994 885 8%
Detained Cases 27,285 22,151 18,026 86%

July 2012 Office of Planning Analysis. and Technology
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U.S. Department of Justice
Executive Office for Immigration Review
Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

3107 Leesburg Pike, Su'te 2630
Falls Church, Virgin'a 22041

October 19, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: JuanP.

%QA

Assistant Director
Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

SUBJECT: Report on Case Completion Goals:
Fourth Ouarter Fiscal Year 2012

Following is the Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology (OPAT) Report on Case
Completion Goals for the fourth quarter of FY 2012. The summary chart for the Board of
Immigration Appeals (BIA) is Attachment A; for the immugration courts, 1t is Attachment E; and
for the Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer (OCAHO), it is Attachment K. All
case completion goal targets relate to percentages of cases actually completed.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.




Memo: Case Completion Goals Report Page 2

The immigration courts continue to focus on the highest priorities of the agency. The
current goals are;

. complete 85% of IHP cases before release,
. complete 85% of detained cases within 60 da

The report measures the time from receipt to completion at each court. For example, if there is a change of
venue from one court to another, EOIR counts a receipt and a completion at each court. If the goal is 60 days, and the
cmapendssoayuma:hooun.itwnnbeemmtedutwoeompletionswiﬂzinmegoal.whcninmlity.itisone
decision on a case which did not meet the goal. Nom!he!eu.lhereponprovidaabueliumimwﬂchEomm
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
was 87 percent in the fourth quarter of FY 20]2.

For the fourth quarter of FY 2012, OCLJ did not meet the goal of completing 85 percent of
detained cases within 60 days, completing 84 percent of detained cases within the time frame.

cc:  Ana Kocur, Acting Chief of Staff
David Neal, Chairman, Board of Immigration Appeals
Brian M. O'Leary, Chief Immigration Judge
Robin Stutman, Chief Administrative Hearing Officer
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ATTACHMENT E1

FY 2012
OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS'
SUMMARY CASE PROCESSING GOALS
FY 2012 GOALS FY 2012
L SUUHS Time Goal ""‘E:';""" 1star. 2nd Qtr. 3rdatr. sthar. Average
Institutional Hearing
Program Prior to Release 85% 8% 87% 868% 87% 87%
{(GPRA Measurement)
Detained Cases
(GPRA Measurement) 60 Days 86% 88% 8% 88% 84% 86%

massures (ha tin

goal is 60 days mdtheeuoei
the report proviiss a basefine against which we can measure progress lowards the establshed goals
*Cases with the "Case Idendiflers” Juvenile (J), Unaccomparsad Juvenis (UJ) Uraccompanied Juvenie-Asylum (J2) HP wath NTA filed leas then 120 days from EPRD (4M) or BIA [HP Remand (R1)

? TEX L 08 O
completions withan the

goa' when in actuality

disone ona

X G 3 B Rt At = i
case which did not meet the goa! Nonstheless

“Adjoumnment Codes” 7a, b, 7¢, 7d, 7e, 7, 70, 7h, 24, 36, 37, 43, 44 47 50 53 or 54 have been exciuded from the report  These adjournment codes are ut'ed in a significani percentage of OCN
cases adjournad for reasons outside the contral of tmmigration judges

The targets are related to the percantage of the cases actually complsted axclud ng axempted cases

October 2012

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technofogy




ATTACHMENT E2

FY 2012
OCIJ CASE COMPLETIONS FOR MEASURED CASES
4th QUARTER RECEIPTS AND COMPLETIONS BY CASE TYPE

Completions of Measured Casos
Case
Type Receipts Completions # Completed wiln Goatl || % Completed wiin Goal
nstitutional Hearing
rogram 1,101 837 730 7%
Detained Cases 25,884 19,766 16,612 84%

October 2012 Office of Pignning, Analysis, and Technology
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Lawhorn, Suleana ‘EO!R!

e i |
From: Pasierb, Mark (EOIR)
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 2:58 PM
To: All of Court Administrators (EOIR)
Ce: Burr, Sarah (EOIR); Cato, Marcia (EOIR); Dean, Larry R. (EOIR); Fong, Thomas (EOIR);

Keller, Mary Beth (EOIRY); Kelly, Ed (EOIR); Manna, Karen (EOIR); McGoings, Michael
(EOIR); O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); Ortiz-Ang, Susana (EOIR); Roldan, Martin (EOIR); Romig,
Jeff (EOIR); Rosen, Scott (ECIR); Smith, Gary (EOIR); Stallings, Nicole (EOIR); Stockton,
Bette (EOIR); Sukkar, Elisa (EOIR); Sullivan, Linda (EOIR); Weil, Jack (EOIR)

Subject: Detained Pending Case Report

Court Administrators,

In an effort to continue to meet the agency’s and the Attorney General’s High Priority Performance Goals

(HPPG) for detained cases, a new case monitoring report has been created for pending detained cases. The
completion goal for detained cases is 85% completed within 60 days.

The new detained report lists the number of days pending for each case and also provides the projected 60™ day
pending based on the latest scheduled hearing date. As such, the report can be used to monitor detained cases
that are pending beyond the goal of 60 days and identify which cases can be rescheduled within the goal.

You may access and generate the report in Cognos 8 at the following location:

Public Folders > EOIR Component Reports > OClJ Reports > Court Specific Reports > Detained Pending
Cases

The name of the report is Court Detained Case Completion Goal Report. This report should be generated at
least on a weekly basis. Your continued efforts and focus to meeting the HPPG is vital to the agency and it is
essential that we carefully monitor our progress in this area.

If you have any questions, please contact Nicole Stallings or me.

CC: Chief Immigration Judge O’Leary
Deputy Chief Immigration Judge McGoings
All ACUs
All Senior Staff
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This is a working report used by courts to track their pending detained caseloads. The report was
created in the Cognos report system following the path below accessible to Court Administrators:

Public Folders > EOIR User Development Area > OCIL] Report Staging > CAU Reports



Updated Detained Pending Report 062014

Public Folders > EOIR User Development Area > OCIJ Report Staging > CAU Reports

Updated Detained Pending Report 062014

Once the report is selected it will prompt the user to select their location which is depicted by the two screen shots.



Lawhorn, Suleana !EO!R!

From: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 11:39 AM
To: O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); Kelly, Ed (EOIR)
Subject: FW: Detained Pending Case Report

Fyi

From: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 9:52 AM
To: Ruhle, Stephen (EOIR)

Subject: RE: Detained Pending Case Report

it applies to all cases and is a straight calendar day calculation. _

LRD

From: Ruhle, Stephen (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 8:30 AM
To: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Subject: FW: Detained Pending Case Report

Sir,

Does the goal of 85% within 60 days apply just to aliens seeking no relief, or to merits cases as well? If it applies to

merits cases, does it take into account requested preparation time/continuance requests by the alien and/or his attormney —
i.e. do such occurrences s

Any guidance will be most-appreciated.

VIR,
SMR

From: Baeza, Theresa N. (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:51 PM

To: Abbott, William L. (EOIR); Gonzalez, Guadalupe R. (EOIR); Hough, Robert (EOIR); Roepke, Thomas (EOIR); Ruhle,
Stephen (EOIR)

Subject: FW: Detained Pending Case Report

Please see below Ed Kelly’s response regarding case completion goals. It could be that depending on how we are doing
we may need Judge Roepke and Judge Hough to go to the camp one day a week to help out Judge Abbott, but we will
cross that bridge if and when we getto it. Terry



From: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:43 PM
To: Baeza, Theresa N. (EOIR)

Subject: RE: Detained Pending Case Report

From: Baeza, Theresa N. (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 4:28 PM
To: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Subject: RE: Detained Pending Case Report

From: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 1:22 PM
To: Baeza, Theresa N. (EOIR)

Subject: RE: Detained Pending Case Report

From: Baeza, Theresa N. (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 1:57 PM
To: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Subject: RE: Detained Pending Case Report

From: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Baeza, Theresa N. (EOIR); Baker, Barbara (EOIR); Bennett, Melba J (EOIR); Garza, Celeste (EOIR); Hicks, Marion
(EOIR); Jones, Betty (EOIR); Mobley, Lynda (EOIR); Sherman, Dina (EOIR)

Subject: FW: Detained Pending Case Report

From: Kelly, Ed (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Dean, Larty R. (EOIR); Paslerb, Mark (EOIR)
Cc: McGoings, Michael (EOIR)

Subject: RE: Detained Pending Case Report

Hi Larry,
Not sure about the report questions — Mark will address. As for the goals,

2



All detained - within 60 days

Detained asylum — within 60 days

Detained cancellation cases — within 60 days
Detained other — within 60 days
Non-detained asylum — within 180 days
Non-detained cancellation —~ lower priority.

Also, there aren't any exemptions for detained cases these days. Hope this helps,
-Ed

From: Dean, Larry R. (EOIR)

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 9:31 AM
To: Garza, Celeste (EOIR)

Subject: FW: Detained Pending Case Report

From: Pasierb, Mark (EOIR)

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:58 PM

To: All of Court Administrators (EOIR)

Cc: Burr, Sarah (EOIR); Cato, Marcia (EOIR); Dean, Larry R. (EOIR); Fong, Thomas (EOIR); Keller, Mary Beth (EOIR);
Kelly, Ed (EOIR); Manna, Karen (EOIR); McGoings, Michael (EOIR); O'Leary, Brian (EOIR); Ortiz-Ang, Susana (EOIR);
Roldan, Martin (EOIR); Romig, Jeff (EOIR); Rosen, Scott (EOIR); Smith, Gary (EOIR); Stallings, Nicole (EOIR); Stockton,
Bette (EOIR); Sukkar, Elisa (EOIR); Sullivan, Linda (EOIR); Well, Jack (EOIR)

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

Public Folders > EOIR Component Reports > OCIJ Reports > Court Specific Reports > Detained Pending
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



Lawhorn, Suleana SEOIR)

From: Taylor, Lamont (EOIR)

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 11:02 AM

To: Kelly, Ed (EOIR); Endres, Brett (EOIR)

Subject: Emailing: 11-191 Detained Completion Data (Ed Kelly Run).xis

Attachments: 11-191 Detained Completion Data (Ed Kelly Run).xls




Executive Office for Inmigration Review
Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

OPAT#11-191

FY 2011 Detained Completions (as of September 29, 2011)

Detained Total % Detained

BASE CITY NAME Completions Completions Completions
[ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 2,485 7,613 32.64%
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 1,768 5,707 30.98%
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 905 4,660 19.42%

BATAVIA SPC, NEW YORK 1,201 1,853 64.81% -
BLOOMINGTON (ST. PAUL), MINNESOTA 1,974 3,696 53.41%
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 1,998 6,300 31.71%
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 112 2,334 4.80%
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 24 3,268 0.73%
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 3,934 11,397 34.52%
CLEVELAND, OHIO 2,546 4,712 54.03%
DALLAS, TEXAS 5,127 8,425 60.85%
DENVER, COLORADO 2,742 6,828 40.16%
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 1,890 3,796 49.79%
EAST MESA, CALIFORNIA 926 1,194 77.55%
EL CENTRO, CALIFORNIA 1,349 1,647 81.91%
EL PASO SPC, TEXAS 3,116 4,073 76.50%
EL PASO, TEXAS 4,437 6,386 69.48%
ELIZABETH SPC, NEW JERSEY 823 1,629 50.52%
ELOY, ARIZONA 5,255 8,033 65.42%
FISHKILL - NEW YORK STATE DOC, NEW YORK 285 287 99.30%
FLORENCE SPC, ARIZONA 3,911 5,614 69.67%
GUAYNABO (SAN JUAN), PUERTO RICO 120 1,124 10.68%
HARLINGEN, TEXAS 1,739 9,753 17.83%
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 361 1,582 22.82%
HONOLULU, HAWAII 297 961 30.91%
HOUSTON SPC, TEXAS 8,845 11,020 80.26%
HOUSTON, TEXAS 267 4,128 6.47%
IMPERIAL, CALIFORNIA 589 943 62.46%
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 1,175 4,041 29.08%
KROME NORTH SPC, FLORIDA 5,414 7,302 74.14%
LANCASTER, CALIFORNIA 3,877 5,851 66.26%
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 1,285 2,794 45.99%
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 5,450 21,006 25.94%
LOS FRESNOS (PORT ISABEL SPC), TEXAS 1,985 3,648 54.41%
IMEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 33 2,891 1.14%
MIAMI, FLORIDA 567 9,866 5.75%
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 35 885 3.95%
NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK 153 18,189 0.84%
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 1,836 5,526 33.22%
OAKDALE FEDERAL DETENTION CENTER, LOUISIANA 9,719 12,325 78.86%
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 1,706 4,134 41.27%




Detained Total % Detained
BASE CITY NAME Completions Completions Completions
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 474 4,450 10.65%
PEARSALL, TEXAS 4,277 6,581 64.99%
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 63 2,593 243%
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 543 3,309 16.41%
PORTLAND, OREGON 128 1,219 10.50%
SAIPAN, NORTHERN MARIANAS ISLANDS 13 135 9.63%
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 1,815 2,556 71.01%
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 1,358 8,498 15.98%
SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 968 3,010 32.16%
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 2,179 9,133 23.86%
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 124 3,059 4.05%
STEWART DETENTION FACILITY, GEORGIA 10,570 11,204 94.34%
TACOMA, WASHINGTON 4,018 6,249 64.30%
TUCSON, ARIZONA 3,363 3,638 92.44%
ULSTER - NEW YORK STATE DOC, NEW YORK 512 519 98.65%
VARICK SPC, NEW YORK 1,296 2,312 56.06%
YORK, PENNSYLVANIA 4,288 5,380 79.70%
TOTAL 128,250 301,266 42.57%




US. Department of Justice
Executive Office for Immigration Review

Office of the Chief Inmmigration Judge

5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2500
Falls Church, Virginia 22041

July 14,2010

MEMORANDUMTO:  All Immigration Judges

FROM:  Brisn M. O'Leary /a"“"‘" M Ol‘f?_{'

SUBJECT:  New Case Completion Goals FY 2010

In coordination with the Office of Planning, Analysis and Technology, the FY 2010 Case

Completion Goals have been condensed from eleven goals to five. The new goals and completion
time frames are:

Institutional Hearing Program 85% Completed Prior to Release
Detained Cases 85% Completed within 60 Days
Expedited Asylum Cases 90% Completed within 180 Days
Credible Fear Review 100% Completed within 7 Days
Bond Redetermination Hearings 85% Completed within 21 Days

The new goals reflect two major changes in relation to the former goals. The goal for bond
hearings is now completion within 21 days instead of scheduling within three days. The goal for
detained cases does not distinguish between cases with and without relief applications. Also note
that our goals reflect agency goals as well. The Institutional Hearing Program (IHP) and Detained
Cases goals are reported as part of EOIR’s Strategic Plan under the Government Performance
Results Act of 1993 (GPRA), and the detained case goal is one of the Attomey General’s High
Priority Pesformance Goals (HPPGs).

The new Case Completion goals continme the policy of recognizing exceptions. Cases with
Case Identifiers Juvenile (), Unaccompanied Juvenile (UJ), Unaccompanied Juvenile-Asyhm (J2),
THP cases withNTA filed less than 120 days from the Earliest Possible Release Date (4M), ora BIA
IHP Remand (RI) and the Adjournment Codes: 7a, 7b, 7c, 7d, 7e, 7£, 7g, Th, 24, 36, 37, 43, 44, 47,
30, 53 or 54 are excluded from Case Completion Goal reporting. These exceptions represent cases
whose time frames are outside the control of the immigration courts.

If you have any question regarding the new goals, please contact Ed Kelly, Chief of Staff, ot
Mark Pasierb, Chief Clerk of the Immigration Court.



Lawhorn, Suleana (EOIR)

From: Blacksten, Deborah A. (EOIR)

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 1:29 PM
To: Kelly, Ed (EOIR)

Ce: Roldan, Martin (EOIR)

Subject: FW: GPRA Great News!

Ed-

DAB

From: Dale, Amy (EOIR)

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 11:10 AM

To: Snow, Thomas (EOIR); Nasca, Paula (EOIR); D'Ella, Larry M. (EOIR); O'Leary, Brian (EOIR)
Cc: Kelly, Ed (EOIR); Blacksten, Deborah A. (EOIR); Endres, Brett (EOIR)

Subject: GPRA Great News!

1 will keep you informed how this progresses. We will finish out FY 09 reporting on our existing goals and for the 1
Quarter of FY10 we will report on the new proposed goals. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Amy

Amy F. Dale



Assistant Director
Office of Planning, Analysis and Technology
Executive Office for Immigration Review



Lawhorn, Suleana ’EOIRZ

From: McDowell, Ben (EOIR)

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 1:02 PM

To: Kelly, Ed (EOIR)

Cc: Dale, Amy (EOIR); Blacksten, Deborah A. (EOIR); Endres, Brett (EOIR)
Subject: RE: Quick Pending Request from OCl

Attachments: 006. January 17, 2012 Run (12-041).xls; Pending Detained Proceedings.xls
Ed

Attached please find counts for currently pending detained proceedings by base city and hearing location, as well as the
proceedings/bonds/motions report that you usually receive on Tuesday. | will be here until at least 1:15 in case you have
any questions.

Thanks

Ben McDowell



Executive Office for Immigration Review
Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

BASE CITY Dec 5th - 9th  Dec 12th - 16th Dec 19th - 23rd Dec 26th - 30th Jan 2nd - 6th an 9th - 13th

DENVER 13 0 0 23 0 24
IMPERIAL 4 0 0 0 0 0
LAS VEGAS 0 0 0 1 0 0
LOS FRESNOS 0 0 0 0 0 4
WEST VALLEY 0 0 0 0 0 1
ARLINGTON 0 0 0 0 0 3
BALTIMORE 1 0 0 1 31 3
DENVER 0 18 0 4 0 2
LAS VEGAS ) 1 0 0 0 1
TACOMA 0 0 0 0 4 0
DENVER 0 7 6 0 20 1
IMPERIAL 0 0 0 0 1 0
SAN FRANCISCO 0 0 0 0 1 3
BALTIMORE 5 3 3 0 5 0
BOSTON 0 0 1 0 0 1
LUMPKIN 1 0 0 0 0 0
DENVER 13 3 10 6 6 2
BALTIMORE 18 3 12 1 29 15
BUFFALO 3 7 2 0 3 2
DENVER 4 5 6 0 3 2
BALTIMORE 19 6 4 0 1 5
DENVER 11 7 0 34 12 0
IMPERIAL 0 1 0 6 0 0

Date of Data Run: January 10, 2012 Page 1 of 2



Executive Office for Immigration Review
Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

SAN FRANCISCO 0 0 3 0 0 0
TACOMA 0 0 0 0 0 3
BALTIMORE 10 19 5 0 22 3
TOTA 107 80 52 76 138 75
MOTIONS (Sorted by Base City)

BASE CITY DecSth-9th  Dec 12th - 16th Dec 19th - 23rd Dec 26th - 30th  Jan 2nd - 6th Jan 9th - 13th
ARLINGTON 0 0 0 0 0 3
BALTIMORE 53 31 24 2 88 26
BOSTON 0 0 1 0 0 1
BUFFALO 3 7 2 0 3 2
DENVER 41 40 22 67 41 31
IMPERIAL 4 1 0 6 1 0
LAS VEGAS 5 1 0 1 0 1
LOS FRESNOS 0 0 0 0 0 4
LUMPKIN 1 0 0 0 0 0
SAN FRANCISCO 0 0 3 0 1 3
TACOMA 0 0 0 0 4 3
IWEST VALLEY 0 0 0 0 0 1

TOTAL 107 80 52 76 138 75
Date of Data Run: January 10, 2012 Page 2 of 2




Detained Pending Proceedings by Base City and Hearlng Location
Compiled on January 17, 2012

[Base

Hearing Location Count
AGA AGANA, GUAM - DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 1
ATL ATLANTA DETAINED LOCATION 193
ATL____|ATLANTA FEDERAL PRISON 47|
ATL ATLANTA, GEORGIA 25
ATL____|GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF CORREC TIONS- DIAGNOSTIC 20}
BAL BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 136
BAL ___ |MARYLAND CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTE 1
BLM BLOOMINGTON 2
BLM BLOOMINGTON 134]
BLM _ |MINNESOTA CORRECTIONAL FACILITY 78|
BLM _ [NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 3]
[BLM ___ |SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 4
BOS___ |BOSTON DETAINED 228
BOS BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS B 16
BOS [MASSACHUSET TS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 15]
BUF____ [BATAVIA SERVICE PROCESSING CENTER 115
BUF _ |BUFFALO, NEW YORK 9
CHI CHICAGO DETAINED 525
CHI CHICAGO, ILLINOIS " 99
CHI __ |ILLINOIS DOC- STATESVILLE 2|
CHI INDIANA YOUTH CENTER 10|
CHL  |CHARLOTIE 1
CLE __ |BEDFORD HEIGHTS CITY JAIL 18]
CLE _ |BUTLER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 55
CLE _ |CLEVELAND DETAINED LOCATION 28
CLE __ |CLEVELAND, OHIO 1
CLE ___ |OHIO DEPT. OF CORR., CORRECTIONAL RECEPTION CEN 29
[DAL____|BIG SPRING CORR. CTR. (AIRPARK) @I
[DAL DALLAS DETAINED €5
DAL DALLAS, TEXAS 8|
DAL DAVID L. MOSS CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER 41
DAL |EDEN, TEXAS W 12
[DAL JOHNSON COUNTY JAIL 22
DAL OKLAHOMA CITY DETAINED 17
[DAL OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 6
DAL ROLLING PLAINS DETENTION CENTER 73
DAL |SOUTHWEST KEY — 3
DEN __ |DENVER DETENTION FACILITY 223|
DEN __ |DENVER, COLORADO 3|
DET DETROIT DETAINEES 110|
[DET___|DETROIT, MICHIGAN 1
DET MICHIGAN DEPT. OF CORR., PRISON OF SO. MICHIGAN 15
ELO [ELOY INS DETENTION CENTER 831
ELP EL PASO SERVICE PROCESSING CENTER 302
[ELP |EL PASO, TEXAS 117]
ELP OTERO COUNTY PROCESSING CENTER 439]
ELP :_—'_t:—REEVES COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER 24]
ELZ DELANEY HALL 138}
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ELIZABETH - VIDEO HEARINGS

10}

EZ ELIZABETH DETENTION CENTER 89
ELZ ___|ELIZABETH VIDEO HEARINGS 24
FLO __ |ARIZONA STATE PRISON-CENTRAL UNIT j’
FLO___ |ARIZONA STATE PRISON-RYNNING UNIT_ 7
FLO___ |ARIZONA STATE PRISON-SPECIAL MANAGEMENT UNIT 1 1
FLO __ |ARIZONA STATE PRISON-SPECIAL MANAGEMENT UNIT 2 7
FLO __ |FLORENCE, ARIZONA 520
HAR ___|FCI DANBURY FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION 34
HAR __[HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 3
HAR ___ |MCDOUGAL-WALKER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION 65
HLG ___ |HARLINGEN, TEXAS 401
HLG____ |WILLACY DETENTION FACILITY 1|
HOD___|HOUSTON SERVICE PROCESSING CENTER _ 37_9|
HOD ___|POLK COUNTY DETENTION FACILITY 569
HOD ___[TEXAS DOC- HUNTSVILLE 84
HON _|HAWAI DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS _ 1
HON ____[HONOLULU, HAWAII 1
HON __ |HONOLULU, PRISON DETAINEES - PKK FEDERAL BLDG, 13
HOU __[BOKEN KAMP CHILDREN'S CENTER 44
HOU __|HOUSTON, TEXAS 2
IMP____|CALIPATRIA STATE PRISON X
IMP____|EL CENTRO, CALIFORNIA 173
KAN ___|KANSAS CITY IMMIGRATION COURT - DETAINED 66
KAN ___|KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 1
KRO ___|BROWARD TRANSITIONAL CENTER 316|
KRO____|GLADES COUNTY PRISON ’@l
KRO __|KROME NORTH SERVICE PROCESSING CENTER 569
KRO____|MONROE COUNTY DETENTION CTR AND SHERIFF OFFICE 4
LAN __ |LOMPOC FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION 63|
[AN____|MIRA LOMA DETENTION FACILITY 312
LAN___|UNITED STATES PENITENTIARY - LOMPOC 6|
LOS____|ADELANTO DETENTION FACILITY EAST 227
LOS___ |LOS ANGELES 3 291
LOS___ |LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 101
LOS___ |ORANGE COUNTY DETAINED 189
|LVG____ |LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 116
IVG__|NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 5
VG __|RENO, NEVADA 1
MEM___[MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 1
MIA____|BROWARD CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION 19
MIA___[CENTRAL FLORIDA RECEPTION CENTER 17
MIA____ [CHARLOTTE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION 53
MIA____|FLORIDA DOC- CHIPLEY 145
MIA___[MIAMI, FLORIDA 5
MIA___ [NORTH FLORIDA RECEPTION CENTER (NFC) 112
MIA___ [SOUTH FLORIDA RECEPTION CENTER 81
NEW __|NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 270|
NO :tL NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 5
NYC___|NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK 11
NYD ___[NEW YORK SERVICE PROCESSING CENTER (VARICK ST) 480
OAK__|DHS-Litigation Unit/Oakdale 302
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OAK FEDERAL CORR. INST. AL CORR. INST.-OAKDALE 1

17]

OAK LASALLE DETENTION FACILITY

192

OAK___|ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI DETAINED 22
OMA___|IOWA DEPARTMENT OF CORREGTIONS 30|
OMA__|NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 29|
OMA___|OMAHA IMMIGRATION COURT - DETAINED 188
ORL___ |IMMIGRATION COURT 21
ORL____|ORLANDO, FLORIDA 1
PHI PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 0]
PHI PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 1
PHO ___|ARIZONA DOC- PERRYVILLE iy 9]
PHO __ |ARIZONA STATE PRISON COMPLEX - LEWIS _ 123
PHO __|ARIZONZA STATE PRISON- PHOENIX WEST _ 8
PHO___|PHO Juvenile_ 192
PHO___|PHOENIX, ARIZONA 2
PIS PORT ISABEL SERVICE PROCESSING CENTER 430
POO___|ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 1
POO___|IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 19|
POO____|MONTANA DEPT. OF CORR., MONTANA STATE PRISON 3
POO___|OREGON DOC, OREGON STATE PENITENTIARY- SALEM 1
POO___|PORTLAND DETENTION CENTER 14
POO___|PORTLAND, OREGON 2
POO___ |PORTLAND, OREGON 2
SA NORTHERN MARIANAS DETAINED 2
SAJ___|SAN JUAN, PUERTORICO . 7l
SDC____|STEWART DETENTION CENTER - LUMPKIN GEORGIA — 551
SEA___|SEATILE, WASHINGTON 3

SEA WASHINGTON CORRECTIONS CENTER

SFR PLEASANTON - FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

SFR SAN FRANCISCO DETAINED

SFR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

SLC SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

SNA KARNES COUNTY CORRECTION CENTER

SNA LAREDO, TEXAS - DETENTION FACILITY

[SNA PEARSALL, TEXAS - DETENTION FACILITY

SNA SAN ANTONIO DETAINED

SNA SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS

'SNA r_DON—_HUTTo RESIDENTIAL

SND CALIFORNIA DOC- SAN YSIDRO

SND____|CORRECTIONS CORPORATION OF AMERICA-SAN DIEGO,CA 415
SND__|OTAY MESA, CALIFORNIA 1
SND___[SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 33
TAC ___|NORTHWEST DETENTION CENTER "804
TUC ___|ARIZONA DOC- TUCSON 155
TUC —FTUC INS_____ 14
TUC___|TUCSON, ARIZONA 2
ULS___ |BEDFORD HILLS CORREGTIONAL FACILITY 12
ULS ___ |DOWNSTATE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY 165]
ULS___ |ULSTER CORRECTIONAL FACILITY 203
WAS _|ARLINGTON DETAINED LOCATION 365

WAS ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA

WAS VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
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[YOR_ JALLENWOOD CORRECTIONAL INST. 12
YOR __|BERKS 29|
YOR __|CLINTON COUNTY PRISON 18
YOR ___|MOSHANNON VALLEY CORRECTIONAL FACILITY 50
YOR____|PENNSYLVANIA DEPT_OF CORR,, STATE CORR. INST, 56
YOR____|PIKE COUNTY PRISON 80
YOR___|YORK COUNTY PRISON 327

Total 16,494
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Lawhorn, Suleana !EOIR)

From: Endres, Brett (EOIR)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:09 PM

To: Leen, Barbara (EOIR)

Ce: Blacksten, Deborah A. (ECIR); Dale, Amy (EOIR); Kocur, Ana (EOIR); Kelly, Ed (EOIR);
O'Leary, Brian (EOIR)

Subject: RE: Statistics Request

Attachments: Full FY 11-191 Detained Completion Data.xls; Full FY 11-191 Pending.xls

Thanks,Brett

From: Leen, Barbara (EOIR)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:39 AM
To: Endres, Brett (EOIR)

Cc: Blacksten, Deborah A. (EOIR); Dale, Amy (EOIR); Kocur, Ana (EOIR); Kelly, Ed (EOIR); O'Leary, Brian (EOIR)
Subject: Statistics Request

Brett,

Can you help us out with a few statistics we need today? You probably did some of this already, so hopefully it won't be
too difficult.

We need charts showing:

¢ Current pending detained vs non detained caseload broken down by court with a cumulative total at the
bottom. We also need an explanation that explains why the detained pending caseload is so low compared to the
non-detained caseload (i.e. high turnover in detained cases)

e FY 2011 Case Completions detained vs non detained broken down by court with a cumulative total at the bottom.

» Current pending cases with a cancellation application filed (42A., 42B) or a 7C code (]-130 application) broken
down by court with a cumulative total, with an explanation of the codes.

Thank you,
Barbara



Executive Office for Imnmigration Review

Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

OPAT#11-191
FY 2011 Detained Completions

Detained Non-Detained Total
BASE CITY NAME Completions Completions Completions
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 2,495 5,162 7,651
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 1,771 3,948 5,719
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 906 3,772 4,678
BATAVIA SPC, NEW YORK 1,202 654 1,856
BLOOMINGTON (ST. PAUL), MINNESOTA 1,979 1,735 3,714
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 2,019 4,346 6,365
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 112 2,237 2,349
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 24 3,249 3,273
JCHICAGO, ILLINOIS 3,941 7,521 11,462
CLEVELAND, OHIO 2,554 2,177 4,731
DALLAS, TEXAS 5,139 3,322 8,461
DENVER, COLORADO 2,753 4,112 6,865
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 1,895 1,917 3,812
EAST MESA, CALIFORNIA 927 271 1,198
EL CENTRO SPC, CALIFORNIA 1,347 302 1,649
EL PASO SPC, TEXAS 3,118 964 4,082
EL PASO, TEXAS 4,443 1,961 6,404
\ELIZABETH SPC, NEW JERSEY 826 808 1,634
ELQY, ARIZONA 5,258 2,791 8,049
FISHKILL - NEW YORK STATE DOC, NEW YORK 285 2 287
FLORENCE SPC, ARIZONA 3914 1,706 5,620
GUAYNABO (SAN JUAN), PUERTO RICO 121 1,009 1,130
HARLINGEN, TEXAS 1,739 8,059 9,798
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 362 1,226 1,588
HONOLULU, HAWAII 296 670 966
HOUSTON SPC, TEXAS 8,883 2,184 11,067
HOUSTON, TEXAS 268 3,866 4,134
IMPERIAL, CALIFORNIA 589 354 943
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 1,179 2,880 4,059
KROME NORTH SPC, FLORIDA 5,441 1,904 7,345
LANCASTER, CALIFORNIA 3,876 1,976 5,852
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 1,285 1,513 2,798
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 5,464 15,683 21,147
LOS FRESNOS (PORT ISABEL SPC), TEXAS 1,989 1,664 3,653
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 33 2,874 2,907
MIAMI, FLORIDA 575 9,317 9,892
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 35 857 892
NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK 155 18,099 18,254
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 1,845 3,710 5,555
OAKDALE FEDERAL DETENTION CENTER, LOUISIANA 9,730 2,629 12,359
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 1,708 2,443 4,151




Detained Non-Detained Total
BASE CITY NAME Completions Completions Completions

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 474 3,990 4,464
PEARSALL, TEXAS 4,285 2,320 6,605
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 65 2,540 2,605
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 546 2,790 3,336
PORTLAND, OREGON 128 1,094 1,222
SAIPAN, NORTHERN MARIANAS ISLANDS 14 122 136
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 1,816 744 2,560
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 1,361 7,161 8,522
SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 970 2,049 3,019
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 2,182 6,989 9,171
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 125 2,953 3,078
STEWART DETENTION FACILITY, GEORGIA 10,666 646 11,312
TACOMA, WASHINGTON 4,031 2,240 6,271
TUCSON, ARIZONA 3,405 283 3,688
ULSTER - NEW YORK STATE DOC, NEW YORK 520 7 527
VARICK SPC, NEW YORK 1,300 1,016 2,316
YORK, PENNSYLVANIA 4,291 1,096 5,387
TOTAL 128,660 173,914 302,574

Data compiled on October 11, 2011.




Executive Office for Inmigration Review
Office of Planning, Analysis, and Technology

OPAT#11-191
FY 2011 Pending Cases

NON

BASE CITY PENDING | DETAINED DETAINED| 42A* 42B*
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 8,454 436 8,018 51 323
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 6,240 268 5,972 108 1,826
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 5,242 120 5,122 119 265
BATAVIA SPC, NEW YORK 202 187 15 8 4
BLOOMINGTON (ST. PAUL), MINNESOTA 2,927 195 2,732 52 523
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 9,204 234 8,970 134 1,342
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 2,015 13 2,002 17 61
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 3,937 3 3,934 24 748
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 16,191 580 15,611 208 1,865
CLEVELAND, OHIO 3,754 136 3,618 35 601
DALLAS, TEXAS 5,155 361 4,794 71 615
DENVER, COLORADO 7,845 252 7,593 24 1,187
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 2,950 131 2,819 53 763
EAST MESA, CALIFORNIA 272 240 32 15 9
EL CENTRO SPC, CALIFORNIA 178 174 4 6 1]
EL PASO SPC, TEXAS 332 322 10 20 18
EL PASO, TEXAS 5,342 564 4,778 39 520
ELIZABETH SPC, NEW JERSEY 769 75 694 0 154
ELOY, ARIZONA 1,071 959 112 40 70
FISHKILL - NEW YORK STATE DOC, NEW YORK 170 170 0 3 4
FLORENCE SPC, ARIZONA 731 635 96 25 15
GUAYNABO (SAN JUAN), PUERTO RICO 802 12 790 34 156
HARLINGEN, TEXAS 4,347 381 3,966 40 442
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 1,431 138 1,293 2 74
HONOLULU, HAWAII 427 18 409 5 42
HOUSTON SPC, TEXAS 1,063 997 66 53 2]
HOUSTON, TEXAS 9,093 79 9,014 133 1,153
IMPERIAL, CALIFORNIA 749 14 735 111 129
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 3,668 7 3,597 8 293
KROME NORTH SPC, FLORIDA 1,149 1,049 100 41 39
LANCASTER, CALIFORNIA 792 734 58 29 17
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 2,871 141 2,730 31 393
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 48,535 663 47,872 554 6,843
LOS FRESNOS (PORT ISABEL SPC), TEXAS 548 429 119 10 14
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 5,232 0 5,232 9 422
MIAMI, FLORIDA 10,398 422 9,976 173 1,023
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 2,003 0 2,003 4 70
NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK 43,160 9 43,151 258 3,383
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 9,290 364 8,926 89 1,245
OAKDALE FEDERAL DETENTION CENTER, LOUISIANA 1,026 675 351 18 31

* Cases with multiple applications for relief are double counted.
** 7C (Pending 1-130 Application) was the latest adjournment code as of September 2, 2011.




NON

BASE CITY PENDING | DETAINED DETAINED| 42A* 42B8*
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 5,052 327 4,725 41 1,087
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 5,252 32 5,220 86 1,183
PEARSALL, TEXAS 525 479 46 18 15
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 4,813 15 4,798 37 550
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 9,501 242 9,259 20 2,296
PORTLAND, OREGON 3,142 39 3,103 63 773
SAIPAN, NORTHERN MARIANAS ISLANDS 79 1 78 0 0
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 1,148 95 1,053 35 459
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 7,495 268 7,227 37 282
SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 4,014 166 3,848 111 315
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 17,395 335 17,060 286 3,079
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 3,187 19 5,168 46 716
STEWART DETENTION FACILITY, GEORGIA 912 863 49 11 46
TACOMA, WASHINGTON 610 537 73 16 42
TUCSON, ARIZONA 1,120 185 935 12 88
ULSTER - NEW YORK STATE DOC, NEW YORK 192 189 3 4 3
VARICK SPC, NEW YORK 732 516 216 59 35
YORK, PENNSYLVANIA 524 487 37 11 9
TOTAL 297,258 17,046 280,212 3,547 | 37,892

Data compiled on October 11, 2011.

Application 42A is for Cancellation of Removal for Certain Permanent Residents under section 240A(a) of the INA.
Application 42B is for Cancellation of Removal and Adjustment of Status for Certain Non-Permanent Residents under section 24

the INA.

Adjournment 7C is for cases adjourned to allow for adjudication of 1-130.

* Cases with mulitiple applications for relief are double counted.
** 7C (Pending 1-130 Application) was the latest adjournment code as of September 2, 2011.
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* Cases with multiple applications for relief are double counted.
** 7C (Pending 1-130 Application) was the latest adjournment code as of September 2, 2011.



JC#*
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* Cases with multiple applications for relief are double counted.
** 7C (Pending 1-130 Application) was the latest adjournment code as of September 2, 2011.



